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Revenues
Costs & Expenses
Net Income

Earnings per Share-Basic
Earnings per Share-Diluted

Total Assets

Working Capital

Current Ratio

Long-Term Debt

Stockholders’ Equity

Long-Term Debt to Equity Ratio

Return on Assets (Net Income / Average Assets)

Return on Stockholders’ Equity (Net Income / Average Equity)

Net Cash Provided by Cperating Activities

Total Production (Mcfe)

Natural Gas Production (Mcf)

Oil & Condensate Production (Bbls)
Natural Gas Liquids Production (Bbls)

Average Composite Prices Received (§/Mcfe)
Average Natural Gas Prices Received ($/Mcf)
Average Oil & Condensate Prices Received ($/Bbl)
Average Natural Gas Liquids Prices Received ($/Bbl)

Total Proved Reserves (Mcfe)

Proved Natural Gas Reserves (Mcf)

Proved Qil & Condensate Reserves (Bbls)
Proved Natural Gas Liguids Reserves (Bbls)

Weighted Average Shares Outstanding

Year-End Shares Qutstanding

Number of Shareholders of Record

Number of Shareholders in Street Name (estimated)
Market Price of Common Stock at Year-End
Price-Earnings Ratio (Year-End Stock Price / EPS-Basic)

Number of Employees

¢ 2006

$615,441,230
$353,155,065
$161,565,340

| ¢5.52
$5.38

$1,585,681,758
$(53.402,247)
0.63
$381,400,000
$797.916.972
048

11.6%

23.0%

$424,921,046

70,204,544
22,787,948
7,189,762
713.004

- $8.57
$5.05
$64.47
1832.15

816,845916
324,131,417
68,922,412
13.196.671

29,265,366
2974298
252

23,300
.$44.81

8.1

345

See page 36 regarding the forward-looking statements in this report.

See page 77 for a glossary of abbreviations and terms.

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT:

Scott Espenshade

Director-Corporate Development & Investor Relations
Swift Energy Company '

16825 Nerthchase Drive, Suite 400

Houston, Texas 77060

Fax:

E-mail:

2005

$423,226,489
$244,786,938
$115,778.456

$54.06
$3.95

$1.204.412,622
$16,634,121
1.17
$350,000.000
$607.318.167
0.58

10.5%

21.4%

$285,333,484

59,589,526
23.609.242
5,158,962
837,752

$7.11
$5.23
$563.63
$28.04

761,791,482
287.473.150
64,946,534
14,106,522

28,496,275
29.009.530
258

23,450
$45.07

11.1

311

(281) 874-2726

info@swiftenergy.com
Web site:  www.swiftenergy.com

Percent
Change

45%
A4%
40%

36%
36%

32%
NA
(46%)
9%
31%
(17%)
10%
7%

49%

18%
(3%)
39%
(15%)

21%
(3%)
20%
15%

7%
13%
6%
(6%)

3%
3%
(2%)
(1%)
(1%)
(27%)

11%

Phone:  (281) 874-2700 or (800) 777-2412
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Swift Energy Company is an
independent oil and natural
gas company engaged in
the development, explora-
fion, acquisition, and opera-
tion of oil and gas proper-
fies. In the United States, we
focus on the onshore and
inland water areas of the
Louisiana and Texas Gulf Coast, and in New Zea-
land on the North Island’s Taranaki Basin. Founded
in 1979, our company has its principal headgquar-
ters in Houston, Texas.

MISSION AND GOALS As a natural resource com-
pany, we are committed to achieving efficient,
sustained growth in the volume and value of our
proved oil and gas reserves, while simultaneously
maintaining high standards for ethical conduct, the
protection of health and safety, and the preserva-
tion of environmental guality. In all our activities, we
focus on optimizing stakeholder value by building
a balanced portfolio of cil and gas properties with
diversified production profiles and an assortment of
growth opportunities covering a range of risks and
potential rewards.

Over the last five years, we have achieved an av-
erage compounded growth rate in proved oil and
gas reserves of approximately 5% per year, and in
2006, we increased our yearend proved reserves by
7% from the previous yearend fo almost 817 billion
cubic feet equivalent (Befe). Because our company
has been able to build a high-quality portfolio of oil
and gas reserves during a period of tight supplies,
we have achieved five-year compounded growth
rates of approximately 9% per year in production,
27% per year in oil and gas sales, and 25% per year
in cash flows from operating activities.

Going forward, we have assembled a database
of three-dimensional seismic data covering 4,000
square miles in South Louisiana, creating a strong
foundation for sustained growth. Over the next five
years, our primary strategic goals are fo increase
our proved oil and gas reserves at an average rate
of 5% to 10% per year and our production at an av-
erage rate of 7% to 12% per year.

{

ooy Profile

Highlighting Our Successi

BUSINESS STRATEGY Qur mission of reserves growth
is primarily accomplished through a mix of explor-
atory and ‘development driling and producing
property acquisitions.The specific mix of drilling and
acquisitions is continually adjusted in response fo
changing industry conditions and strategic oppor
tunities. '

U.S. operations are generally focused in three re-
gions—South Louisiana, South Texas, and Toledo
Bend, a region spanning the Texas-Louisiana border.
Within each region are one or more key properties,
or anchor assets, that give us a strong base for de-
veloping the surounding area. These include the
Lake Washington, Bay de Chene, and Cote Blanche
Island properties in South Louisiana, the AWP Olmos
property in South Texas, and the Brookeland and
Masters Creek properties in Toledo Bend. A fourth
region of operation is in the Taranaki Basin of New




Zealand and includes the Rimu/Kauri and TAWN
properties. These anchor areas not only provide us
with most of our production but also with the op-
portunity for reserves additions through continued
development and exploratory drilling. In 2006, we fo-
cused the majority of our drilling activities in South
Louisiana, and it will again be our most active re-
gion in 2007.

In our acquisitions activities. we continually review
opportunities fo purchase strategic producing
properties whose performance can be enhanced
through further development and exploratory drill-
ing or through improved operating efficiencies. This

Year-End Proved Oil & Gas Reserves (Bcfe)

8 New Zealand
B United States

2002 2003 2004

2006

2005

approach led to the purchase of our initial proper-
ties in AWP in 1988, Brookeland and Masters Creek
in 1998, Lake Washington in 2001, TAWN in 2002, and
Bay de Chene and Cote Blanche Island in 2004, In
2005 and 2006, we acquired interests in the South
Bearhead Creek Field located in the Toledo Bend
Region, and in 2006, we acquired interests in five ad-
ditional properties in South Louisiana and increased
our interests in our Lake Washington property.

INDUSTRY ENVIRONMENT Volatility in the prices
of crude oil, natural gas, and natural gas liquids
(NGLs) can have a significant impact on revenues
and earnings from our operations. In 2006, the
average domestic crude oil prices we received

Annual Oil & Gas Production (Bcfe)

New Zealand
United States
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-
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Cash Flow Provided by Operating Activifies
(S Million)

183
111
72
W B
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

increased 20% fo $64.28 per barrel. Average do-
mestic NGL prices increased 14% to $38.70 per
barrel, white domestic natural gas prices declined
13% to $6.44 per thousand cubic feet (Mcf).

In New Zealand, we received an average of $67.06
per barrel for our crude oil, an increase of 21% from
2005 levels. Average NGL prices increased 7% to
$20.22 per barrel, and natural gas prices declined
3% to $2.99 per Mcf, primarily due to exchange rate
variations.

PERFORMANCE COMPARISON Our policy has al-
ways been 1o reinvest cash flows rather than pay
3-Year & 5-Year Cumulative Equity Increases

5-Year increase (from 12/31/2001)
I 3-vear Increase (from 12/31/2003)

b

0% R
24% 199, 24% 28% S At

DJIA S&pP Russell Amex
500 2000 Qll

Swift
Energy

cash dividends in order to promote long-term
growth in the value of our common stock. Although
industry cycles can have a substantial impact on
yearto-year performance, we have achieved ex-
cellent growth in shareholder value in recent years.
At the end of 2006, the three-year cumulative ap-
preciation in our year-end stock price tofaled 166%,
comparing favorably with three-year increases in
the Amex Qil Index (111%). the Russell 2000 Index
(41%). the S&P 500 Index (28%). and the Dow Jones
Industrial Average (19%).

INVESTOR INFORMATION Our common stock has
been traded under the symbol "SFY” on the New
York Stock Exchange (NYSE) since 1991,




Letter 1o S
Radiating Synergy

We are living in a world that is undergoing two
simultaneous transformations of global mag-
nitude: one in energy supply and demand
and the other in digital communications and
information-processing technologies. In the oil and
gas industry, these two fransformations have con-
verged, leading to a revolution in the way we search
for oil and gas. li's an era for new ideas—or, as our
report theme suggests, bright ideas—that can help
us become more effective in finding and produc-
ing oil and gas during a period of increasingly tight
energy supplies. In the face of this transition, there
is little time to savor past successes. But the future
builds on the past, and our past, including our suc-
cesses in 2006, gives us a solid foundation.

There is no question that 2006 was an outstanding
year for us—one in which we achieved alltime highs
in production, revenues, and earmnings. Our produc-
tion rose 18%; revenues went up 45%; and diluted
earnings per share increased 36%. Our proved re-
serves also increased 7%. We believe these successes
are a testimony fo the correctness of our operational
strategy and the dedication of our employees.

That said. great successes usually bring with them
new challenges. and a major challenge for our do-
mestic industry is fo economically add new oil and
gas reserves and increase production at a time
when domestic oil and gas resources are increqs-
ingly difficult to find. We are confident that Swift can
meet that challenge. In 2007, our goals are fo in-
crease our proved oil and gas reserves by 4% 1o 6%
and our production by 7% to 10%.

We will be working fo accomplish these growth goals
in an environment of falling U.S. production. Over the
last five years, our nation’s annual oil production has
dropped by 10% and its natural gas production by
5%, even as more and more wells have been drilled.
But despite the maturing of our nation’s oil and gas
resources and the looming peak in world oil produc-
tion, opportunities for discovering new hydrocarbon
pools are still abundant. They are just harder to find
in the smaller accumulations and deeper horizons
where they reside. Plenty of resources are left in the
ground, but the easy-fo-exploit resources are gener-
ally gone.

As we search for new reserves, we face pressures
from rising service costs. After decades of low prices

and underinvestment in energy supplies,
the world simply does not have the intel-
lectual or physical infrastructure in place
to meet rising demands in the industry for
skilled workers and equipment. Over the last four
years, government statistics show that the number
of wells drilled annually is up 87% and fotal footage
drilled is up 102%. In January 2007, demand for seis-
mic crews was up 58% from January 2003. In effect,
portions of the service industry have been asked fo
almost double in size in recent years and despite all
that effort, U.S. production continues to fall.

Part of the answer to this challenge is new digital
fechnologies. Some industry observers have pro-
claimed the coming of the “digital oilfield” or the
“digital organization.” It is a vision of the future in
which digital fechnologies begin 1o reshape every
aspect of the oil and gas business. At Swift Energy
we agree that the digital revolution is indeed creat-
ing new opportunities for collaboration and creativ-
ity, both within our own organization and between
our company and its network of suppliers.The result
is new synergies that can reduce our costs and in-
crease our effectiveness in finding and producing
oil and gas. Measurement-while-drilling tools have
enabled more precise directional and horizontal
drilling: improvements in telecommunications have
enabled remote monitoring of formation-fracturing
stimulations and production; video conferencing
has connected remote locations in real fime, even
on opposite sides of the globe; and digital informa-
tion systems are improving access to timely finan-
cial and operating data.

Nowhere, however, is the impact of digital technolo-
gies more important than in the area of seismic im-
aging. Seismic fechnologies and computer power
have developed hand in hand for over 40 years.
When the integrated circuit was first invented in the
late 1950s, one of its principal creators was working
for an organization that originally began as a geo-
physical service company. Today, improvements in
measuring instruments and computing power cre
enabling three-dimensional seismic fechnologies to
look deeper into the earth at finer resolutions, allow-
ing us fo explore new horizons that have yet to be
tapped.

At Swift Energy, we have responded to these capa-
bilities by amassing 4,000 square miles of three-di-




mensional seismic data from various sources in two
South Louisiana areas and merging them to obtain
an infegrated dataset for each area.The integration
of previously distinct datasets generates synergies
that improve the quality of all the pre-existing data,
allowing us to model the subsurface environment
with more accurate images. These seismic data are
then infegrated again with digitized wellHog data,
creating even better pictures of subsurface struc-
tures. Eventually, the data are further analyzed us-
ing a variety of other fechniques, some of which not
only give us knowledge of subsurface structure but
also identify “bright spots” that provide direct indi-
cations of the presence of hydrocarbons. The result
is a synergistfic amalgamation of large amounts of
digital data that give us a better picture of underex-
plored areas where we believe new accumulations
of oil and gas resources are likely fo be found.

Over the last three years, we have invesied $28.3
million in acquiring domestic seismic data and an-

other $3.8 million for simitar data in New Zealand. We
have also prepared for continued drilling successes
by spending another $155.1 million on proved and
unproved lease acquisitions and prospect develop-
ment and $56.0 million on improving our facilities.
Of course, some of these expenditures were neces-
sary for our ongoing operations over the last three
years, but a significant portion of the costs help lay
the groundwork for additional future growth. As a
result, our reserves replacement costs in 2006 were
higher than we would have liked, about 50% of our
average sales price, but we believe those costs will
go down as the benefit of our previous investments
are redlized in subsequent years.

We have clearly felt the impacts of these investments.
In 2005, we had two significant exploratory success-

es based upon our three-dimensional seismic datq,
our Newport and Bondi wells in Lake Washington.
Through the end of last year, we followed those dis-
coveries with seven successful Newport delineation
wells (one in 2005 and six in 2006) that have been
among the most productive wells drilled in the state
waters of Louisiana in the last 50 years. Overall in
2006, we achieved a drilling success rate of 86% in
Lake Washington by using our first infegrated seis-
mic dataset to determine drilling locations for all
our wells, and we expect similar results as we rely on
both datasets for drilling in other South Louisiana
anchor areas during 2007.

Our seismic-based technology is also enhancing
our acquisition activities. In 2006, we made the larg-
est producing property acqguisition in our history, the
purchase of interests in five primarily onshore South
Louisiana fields located in the parishes of St. Mary,
Cameron, and Terrebonne. Since we had previously
acquired three-dimensional seismic data for these
areas and had merged them into our datasets, we
were able fo identify strategic opportunities asso-
ciated with the properties prior to their purchase.
Equally important, because we already have the
seismic data for these fields in place, we will be able
to accelerate our exploration and development ef-
forts in the fields and generate new value from the
acquisition more quickly than we have for other ac-
quisitions in the past.

Over time, we intend to apply our digital strategy
in other regions of operation. In New Zealand, for
example, we undertook a 59-square-mile three-di-
mensional marine seismic survey over our Kaheru
prospect in 2006, and we are considering a three-
dimensional seismic survey associated with our
TAWN property.

All things considered, we are confident of our strat-
egy and pleased with our progress. We have always
believed that the best way 1o adapt to the future is
fo create it. Over the last three years, we have been
creating a bright future for ourselves and our stake-
holders by building an inventory of new ideas that
combine synergistically with one another to gener-
ate new value. We believe that 2006 was an excep-
tional year for us, not only because we achieved
great results, but even more so because we iaid the
foundation for greater success in the years ahead.

Terry E. Swift
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
Swift Energy Company
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Qver the past three
years our shareholders
have benefited” from
appreciation in Swift
Energy’s stock price.

Since yearend 2003, the price of our common stock
has grown at an average rate of 39% per year, clos-
ing at $44.81 per share af yearend 2006. Increases
in earnings supported this growth, with diluted earn-
ings per share rising at an average rate of 71% per
yvear between 2003 and 2006. Our net income in
2006 was $161.6 million, up more than fivefold from
$29.9 million in 2003.

Since our first full year of operations in 1980, we have
had a compounded growth rate of 18% per year in
proved reserves per share of common stock, with
proved reserves totaling 28 Mcfe per share af year-
end 2006. Similarly, our pershare production has
grown at a compounded rate of 32% per year since
our production activities were first inificted in 1981,

For many years we accomplished this growth by us-
ing the industry’s cycles to our advantage, empha-
sizing drilling when prices were high and producing
property acquisitions when prices were low. In recent
years as prices have remained strong, particularly
for oil, we have continued our emphasis on drilling
while also acquiring strategic producing properties
where we think performance can be enhanced
through drilling or through improved operating ef-
ficiencies. This strategy increases our economies of
scale and takes advantage of the unique skills we
develop through operating in particular geographi-
cal regions. Our acguisition in 2006 of five producing
fields near our successful Lake Washington anchor
area in South Louisiana is an example of this type of
strategic acquisition.

The diversity of our oil and gas assets held at year-
end 2006 exemplifies another way we aim o ensure
growth in shareholder value. With three regions in
the United States, each with its own distinct char-
acteristics, and a fourth region in New Zealand, we
have achieved an effective balance between crude
oil and natural gas reserves, between reserves with

Illumino’ring Chcnnelé for Growth

shorter ond longer production lives, and between
an assortment of diverse growth opportunities.

During 2006, strong oil prices and record production
drove our net cash provided by operating activities
for the year to $424.9 million, the best in the history of
the company and an increase of 49% over 2005, Per
diluted share, cash flows rose 45% in 2006 to $14.16,
and EBITDA (a measure of cash flows, see Glossary
on page 77), rose 46% to $456.2 million. Strong oil
prices also led to increases in cost and expenses
across our industry in 2006 as demand for field ser-
vices and equipment increased at a rapid pace.
Despite the pressures on production costs and the
fact that changes in accounting rules require the
expensing of stock compensation, we managed
to limit our, combined production and net general
and administrative expenses to 26% of the average
perunit sales price we received in 2006, which is
within our long-term strategic goal of keeping these
costs below 33%.

Finding costs were under pressure during 2006 as
the numbér of U.S. wells drilled rose 22%, footage
drilled climbed 22%, and demand for seismic crews
was up 11%. For our company, per-unit reserves re-
placement costs represented 50% of average sale
prices in 2006, which is above our strategic goal of
below 33%;

We continually strive to lower and to closely monitor
our finding costs. In 2006, our finding costs were di-
rectly impacted not only by industry-wide pressures
but, among other factors, also by the strategic deci-
sion we made to invest for future growth in share-
holder value. As noted elsewhere in this report, steps
we have taken include expanding our high-tech
digital infrastructure, adding personnel with tech-
nical expertise, developing o cufting-edge geo-
science database covering a broad swath in our
South Louisiana region, acquiring addifional seis-
mic data in New Zealand, and making significant
progress toward facility capacity upgrades. Though
these steps have added to our costs and expenses,
we believe that our upfront efforts will provide syner-
gies far into the future, helping to reduce costs and
build shareholder value over the longer ferm.




Intfegrating Bright Ideas

Throughout much of its 27-year history, our
company has strived o combine conven-
tional ol and gas technologies with ap-
propriate advanced technologies in order
to identify elusive pools of hydrocarbons in
the earth’s crust. Like other companies, we
have historically relied on geologists’ interpretations
of well logs for wells already drilled in the areas of
inferest, and whenever possible, we have correlated
the geologists’ data with seismic data for the same
areas. While the early seismic datasets were usually
limitedin scope, recent advances in seismic technol-
ogy have resulted in an increasing number of more
reliabte datasets, which with the proper processing
and interpretation can yield three-dimensional im-
ages of the earth’s substructure at depths that can
be measured in miles. Other seismic tech-
nologies can identify “bright spots” suggest-
ing the possible presence of hydrocarbons
within subsurface structures. The result is
Q series of improved techniques that can
lower the risk of finding oil and gas.

With increasing numbers of three-dimen-
sional seismic datasets available for licens-
ing, as well as many cil and gas compa-
nies performing surveys to acquire their
own data, more and more companies en-
gaged in exploration are developing com-
puter-based fechniques for processing and
inferpreting the data, Swift Energy among
them. Since 2004, we have dedicated a
significant portion of our exploratory effort
to the acquisition and analysis of three-di-
mensional seismic data. Moreover, we have
been digitally integrating our seismic data
with geological data in all-inclusive data-
bases, and we can now report the initial
results from the application of our first in-
tegrated database in our South Louisiana
Region of operation.

South Louisiana is one of four geographic regions
in which we have large field operations. We be-
gan operations there in 2001 when we purchased
our first inferests in the Lake Washington Field in
Plaguemines Parish. Since then, we have added in-
terests in several nearby parishes, to the extent that
the region held 53% of the company’s total year-
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end 2006 proved reserves. Because most
of the reserves produced in the region to
date are long lived with individual wells
producing for years, and because they
are predominantly crude oil that is in
high demand, we have focused heavily
on this region during the past five years. Forfunately,
it is also the region that was the best candidate for
building our first integrated geophysical and geo-
logical database.

Our second largest domestic region of operations
is in South Texas, where we acquired our first inter-
ests in the AWP Olmos Field in McMullen County in
1988.This field also has longHived reserves and has
been a steady producer for us for 18 years, with a

mix of approximately 70% natural gas and 30% lig-
uid hydrocarbons. At yearend 2006, our South Texas
properties, including some interests outside the AWP
Field, held 18% of the company’s total reserves.

A third domestic region of operations called Toledo
Bend spans the Texas-Louisiana border. We began




operations in Toledo Bend in mid-1998 when we
purchased properties in contiguous Texas counties
and Louisiana parishes and have since acguired
other properties nearby. The reserves in this region,
which are approximately 65% crude oil, are largely
short lived and at yearend 2006 represented 14% of
the company's tofal reserves.

Our fourth geographic region of operations is lo-
cated in New Zealand, where we began operations
following a 1999 discovery on the country’s North ls-
land., With subseguent property acquisitions, that re-
gion at yearend 2006 held 13% of our total reserves,
of which approximately haif was oil. In keeping with
our emphasis on obtaining seismic databases, we
are considering a lorge three-
dimensional seismic survey in
New Zealand in the future.

‘cess rate, completing 18 of 21 wells. For the years

2001 to 2006, our average drilling success rate for
Lake Washington has been 76%.
t

In 2006 our fotal company production increased
18% from ‘our hurricane-affected 2005 production
to a record 70.2 billion cubic feet equivalent (Befe),
with our domestic productionincreasing 32% 10 a re-
cord 56.7 Befe, or 81% of the total. Of these amounts,
Lake Washington contributed 38.7 Bcefe, or 55% of
our fotal company production. At the same fime,
our yearend proved reserves increased 7% above
our 2005 reserves 1o 816.8 Befe from a combination
of both drilling successes and strategic acquisitions.
We added 72.8 Bcfe from drilling activities and 77.7

Distribution of Swift Energy’s Proved Reserves
(as of December 31, 2006)

' Proved Reserves © (Bcfe) Percent of  Percent
These four regions have re- : Companys  Natural
sulted from our long-term Developed  Undeveloped  Total Reserves Gas
strategy of concentrating  Louisiana
our operoﬂons V\{Ifhln specific South Louisiana .
geographic regions and ré- gy de Chene 95 7.0 16.5 20%  21.6%
taining operational control.  Cote Blanche Island 12.2 74.7 86.9 10.6%  34.4%
At yearend 2006, we were Loke Washington 126.1 115.8 241.9 29.6% 6.6%
operating 94% of our total re- Other South Louisiana ?  36.8 53.4 90.2 11.1% 75.1%
serves base.Together, the four Tol[adofBen(c:i ) a8 . 32 158 sen 308%
regions also fulfill our criterion asters Lree LA : : 0% 07
for maintaining a balanced South Bearhead Creek 11.5 26.4 37.9 4.6% 34.7%
reserves base. Total Louisiana 209.9 309.3 519.2 63.6% 27.8%
We, of course, are also always  1€Xas
looking for other regions that  South Texas
might fulfill our operational  AWP Clmos 98.6 47.8 146.4 17.9% 69.8%
criteria, and during 2006 we Other South Texas 25 0.6 3.1 0.4% @3.8%

oy ; PRy Teledo Bend
gﬁ:r']‘gr%mgfp'gg’tgg ‘ﬁ;{”:ﬁ Brookeland 14.3 15.3 29.6 36%  42.6%
. Other T 02 . 0.0 o 0.0% 99.9%

the Cook Inlet Basin of Alaska.,  — 0 oo - 2
cessful, the area has multiple
targets with both oil and 995 iner States &
potential, and we are consid-  Fageral Offshore 8.4 35 1.9 15%  61.7%
ering driling a second joini-
venture weli there in 2007, Total Domestic 3339 376.6 7104 87.0% 38.0%
At yearend 2006 we were op- New Zealand
erating 1,012 wells through-  Rimu/Kauri 15.6 61.3 77.0 9.4% 42.9%
out our regions, including 39 TAWN 11.5 17.9 29.4 3.6% 72.9%
service wells. During 2006 we 1510 New Zealand 27.1 7.3 106.4 130%  51.2%
completed 45 of 63 wells for
an overall drilling success Total Company 361.0 455.8 8146.8 100.0% 39.7%

rate of 71%. But for the area
covered by the integrated
database—our Lake Wash-
ington Field in South Louisi-
ana—we had an 86% suc-

@ See definitions of proved reserves, proved developed reserves, and proved unde-
veloped reserves on page 78.

b Other South Louisiana includes the Béayou Sale, Horseshoe Bayou, Jeanerette, High
island, and Bayou Penchant properties purchased during 2006.




Befe from strategic acquisitions, pri'mc:rily in Scuth-
Louisiana. At yearend, 455.8 Bcfe (56%) of our re-
serves were undeveloped.

Qur total capital expenditures for 2006 were $557.5
million, with $214.9 million spent on domestic devel-
opment drilling and supporting activities and $20.5
million spent on domestic exploration. Domestic
strategic property acquisitions fotaled $200.5 mil-
lion, with another $51.1 million spent on domestic
prospects. Corresponding costs in New Zealand
were $28.8 million on development drilling and as-
sociated activities, $15.7 million on exploration, and
$10.4 million on prospects.

Distribution of Wells in Which Swift Owned Interests
(as of December 31, 2006)

Our initial 2007 capital budget, which may increase
as the year progrésses, is $350 million to $400 million,
excluding property acquisitions, with approximately
@5% expected o cover domestic projects, again
primarily in South Louisiana. From this program we
are anticipating a total production increase of 7%
to 10% above our 2006 production and o proved
reserves increase of 4% to 6% above yearend 2006
reserves.

SOUTH LOUISIANA REGION

Our South Louisiana properties increased consider-
ably in acreage and reserves during 2006, through
both drilling and acguisitions. We have anchor ar-
eas in three different fields
in the region—Lake Wash-
ington, Bay de Chene, and

Percent of Percent
Wells wells Swift's Year- of Swifts  Cofe Blanche lsmnd_c‘nq
Operated  Operoted Total end Proved 2006 through a large strategic
by Swift 9 by Others Wells Reserves  Production acquisiion we added
Louistana properties in  five other
South Louisiana fields during 2006. All the
Bay de Chene 16 0 16 2 0% ngy anchor arecs are located
Cote Blanche Island 18 0 18 10.6% 1.6% ininland waters, and drill-
Lake Washington 145 9 154 29.6% 55.1% ing and completion oper-
Other South Louisiana © 46 48 94 11.1% 1.6% ations are conducted from
Toﬁdc]{ Ber(‘:d ) 85 - 12 5 401 0 49 barge-based rigs.The prop-

asters Cree 6% 4% . R~
. . erties acquired in 2006 are
South Bearhead Creek 26 0 26 4.6% 0.9% largely land based, but the
Total Leuisiana 336 84 420 63.6% 64.3% abundance of surround-
T ing waters and canals
exas may lead to some barge-
South Texas based operations in these
AWP Olmos 540 0 540 17.9% 106%  fields as well As in the past
To%goerBsggh Texas 8 3 1 0.4% 1.7%  several years, during 2006
Brookeland 64 28 92 3.6% 309 We were the largesf crude
Other Texas 5 3 8 0.0% 0.0% ©il preducer in the state of
Louisiana.

Total Texas 617 34 651 22.0% 15.3%
Other States & It is in this region, first in
Federal Offshore 10 6 16 1.5% 1.1% Lake W?IShID9T0% and sub-
‘ sequently in other areaqs,
Total Domestic 963 124 1,087 87.0% 808%  ihat we are building what
New Zealand we believe will become the
Rimu/Kauri 25 0 25 9.4% o0% largest contiguous dato-
TAWN 24 0 24 3.6% 10.2% base of three-dimensional
Total New Zealand 49 0 49 13.0% lo.2% Seismic data reprocessed
Total C T.012 T2d 1% 1000%  Jooow g Infegrated with geo-
ofal Lompany ’ : e ~* logical data for the on-
Percent of Reserves 94% 6% shore of Louisiana of any
Percent of Production 8% 2% company in the industry. In

9 Swift is the operator of 973 producing wells and 39 service wells. The Company
has inferests in 1,085 producing wells and 51 service wells,

b Other South Louisiana includes the Bayou Sale, Horseshoe Bayou, Jeanerette, High
Island, and Bayou Penchant properties purchased during 2006,

assembling ihe database,
we are merging proprietary
data from our own three-di-
mensional seismic surveys
in our anchor areas with




licensed daia for the same or nearby areas. We are
reprocessing all the original data from these various
sources to very high and consistent specifications,
combining them with similarly collected geological
data. Eveniually we will end up with a high-quality
integrated database that will extend across a num-
ber of parishes and will be entirely proprietary 1o
Swift. As the reprocessing is completed for specific
areas, the data immediately become an important
tool for both identifying exploratory prospects and
selecting more precise locations for development
wells. As noted above and discussed further below,
the first subset of this tool has already been success-
fully used in Lake Washington.

The expanding database will be particularly usetul
to us for studying very deep target formations. Indus-
try maps of South Louisiana wells show that while es-
sentially all the state’s southern parishes have been
heavily drilled, many areas exist where exploration

wells exceeding depths of 10,000 feet are sparse or
nonexistent and wells drilled to 20,000 feet are rare.
To property assess these deep fargets, we are per-
forming prestacked depth migration analyses of the
data to account for possible displacements in the
visual images we produce by distortions infroduced
by the extended times and distances traveled by
the sound waves during the surveys. These analyses
are also required for targets near or beneath salf
domes, such as exist in o numier of our fields.

Work on expanding the database will be ongoing
for several years, with up to $13 million of our 2007
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capital budget allocated for contfinuing efforts on
this project. '

H \
LAKE WASHINGTON Our largest asset in South
Louisiana i;s in the Lake Washington Field tocated
in Plaquemines Parish. During 2006, this field alone,
provided 68% of our total domestic production.
When we acquired our first inferests in the field in
2001, it was producing less than 1,000 gross bar-
rels of cil per day, and the net reserves that we ac-
quired were estimated at 7.7 million barrels of oil
equivalent: (MMBOE). During the fourth quarter of
2006, we produced an average of approximately
20,000 gross barrels per day (18,700 net barrels per
day) from the field, and its yearend proved reserves
(47.9% undeveloped) were 40.3 MMBOE, represent-
ing 29.6% of our fotal year-end 2006 reserves.

Primarily an oil field—yearend reserves were 93%
crude oil and NGLs—Lake Washington produces
from multiple stacked Miocene
sand layers that radiate outward
and downward from the surface
of a centrally located salt dome
having surface depths that vary
from 1,200 feet at its peak down
fo about 14,000 feet over most
of our acreage. The field, which
is covered by inland waters 2
feet to 12 feet deep, is heavily
faulted so that the sands are
contained in many isolated
reservoirs. The hydrocarbons
in each reservoir block fend o
migrote upward into the higher
regions of the sand layers that
are closest to the salt dome,
and for fault blocks actually
abutfing the dome, the higher
regions lie against the dome’s
surface. In order to intercept as
many of these as possible in
each well, we employ direction-
al drilling from the barge-based
rigs so that the well bores angle down the slope of
the dome’s surface. In general, we complete all the
wells in the field to sequentially produce from only
one sand at a time, from the deepest upward. From
2001 through 2006, we drilled 173 wells in Lake Wash-
ington and completed 131 wells with an average
net pay of 149 feet. Together with wells acquired, we
had 154 wells ot yvearend 2006.

Quir initial drilling in the field was primarily to relative-
ly shallow depths of 1,500 feet to 6,000 feet, where
we consistently found multiple oil pay zones in the
stacked sands, some in sands not previously known




Qur three domestic core regions—South Louisiana, Toledo Bend,

and South Texas—provide us with a balanced portfolio of oil and gas
propertties with diversified production profiles and an assortrent of
growth opportunities covering a range of risks and potential rewards.

LOUISIANA 2

South Bearhead Creg{
Brockeland

Jeanerete

g4

Cote Blanche Island y =
Bayou Sale/Horseshoe Bayou

Lake
Washington

Bayou Penchant
o have been productive, By 2003,
our drilling activity had increased to
58 wells, with 47 wells successfully com-
pleted. But because we wanted to drill to
deeper sands for which geological data
were sparse and in which we expected to
find both oil and natural gas, we made the
decision to curtail our driling program in 2004 in
order fo conduct a three-dimensional seismic sur-
vey over our entire 55square-mile acreage. These '
data were immediately merged and reprocessed  The remoteness of the Bondi prospect delayed its
with additional licensed three-dimensional seismic  contribution fo Lake Washington's production untit
data for a 530-square-mile area northwest of Lake  a new flow line was connected fo the well in early
Washington, and the results were available in time 2007, but because the Newport prospect had ac-
for use in determining the locations of some of Lake  cess 1o existing infrastruciure, the 2006 Lake Wash-
Washington's 2005 wells. ington drilling program, in which 18 wells out of 21
wells drilled were completed, included six more suc-
Among the wells drilled in 2005 was a second-quar-  cessful Newport delineation wells (two nonoperat-
ter exploratory well on the first prospect identified by  ed with 50% working interests). The six wells ranged
the new database—the Newport prospect located  in depth from 12,293 feet fo 16,488 feet.The deepest
on the northwest flank of the field’s salt dome. This  well found pay in three sands and tested at 9,205
well found 44 feet of pay in a new sand ot a depth  BOE per day in one sand; however, the results for
of 10,418 feet, and it fested at 1,823 barrels of oil  its deepest sands were inconclusive, initiating an in-
and 1.32 million cubic feet of natural gas (MMcf)  vestigation of those sands with o prestacked depth
per day. Because of the onslaught of Hurricane  migration analysis of the three-dimensional seismic
Katring, the Lake Washington drilling program was  data.
again curtailed until the fourth quarter of 2005
when both a Newport delineation well and another  With its increasing production, the Lake Washington
prospect-—the Bondi prospect five miles northwest  field is once again approaching infrastructure pro-
of the saltf dome—were drilled to depths of 12,736  duction constraints, although we have benefifed
feet and 13,649 feet, respectively. Both wells found  over the past year from a three-year infrastructure
multiple pay zones that were highly productive. upgrade that increased the combined capacity

11

CORE REGIONS ALONG THE U.S. GULF COAST

South Louisiana
% Anchor Properties

Toledo Bend

; v Strategic Acquisitions
South Texas




of the field's three production processing platforms
fo 28,000 barrels of oil per day.To alleviate this situ-
ation, we are currently building an additional $50
million processing platform in the western portion

of the field that will add an additional 10,000 BOE
per day by mid-2008 and facilitate exploitation of
the Bondi prospect. At yearend 2006, we had three
barge rigs operating in the field and 109 identified
drilling locations. Up to 24 development wells with
depths ranging from 4,000 feet to 15,000 feet are
planned for the 2007 Lake Washington program.

In late 2006, we acquired $20.4 million of addition-
al inferests in the Lake Washington Field northeast
and southeast of our original acreage. The interests
consist of 1.0 million BOE of proved reserves that are
86% crude oil and 36% developed, with working in-
terests varying from 40% to 100%.The new properties
cover 2,800 net acres, bringing our fotal acreage
in the field to 21,690 net acres and further ensuring
that Lake Washington will be a strong performer for
us for years to come.

BAY DE CHENE Ouir first expansion of the South Loui-
siana Region beyond Lake Washington occurred
when we simultaneously purchased 100% working
interests in the Bay de Chene Field and the Cote
Blanche Island Field in late 2004 and early 2005.
(See discussion on Cote Blanche Island.)

12

Bay de Chene covers 16,138 net acres and is lo-
cated about 30 miles northwest of Lake Washington
along the common boundary of Lafourche Parish
and Jefferson Parish, and, like Lake Washington, it
produces from multiple Miocene sands
surrounding a centfral salt dome. When
we acguired this property, the field had
estimated reserves of approximately 1.23
million BOE and was producing about
250 BOE per day. We initially shut it in for
facility upgrades and later for a series of
July-September 2005 tropical storms and
hurricanes. After Hurricane Katrina, we
continued the shut-in for the remainder of
the year as we focused on repairing storm
damage at Lake Washingion.

During the acquisition of Bay de Chene,
we also licensed the results of a three-di-
mensional seismic survey that had been
specifically performed for the field and in
some areas overlapped the larger region-
al database built for Lake Washington.
During 2006, we improved the quality of
the Bay de Chene data by merging and
reprocessing them with the earlier data
and subsequently used ihe results 1o de-
termine the location of a Bay de Chene
exploratory well that was spudded in the
field in late 2006. Also during 2006, we
drilled six developrment wells in the field, of
which three were successful.

During 2007, Bay de Chene will be a field in which
we will carry out significant exploratory drilling. We
plan to drill one or two exploration wells in the field
with depths between 14,500 feet to 19,000 feet. In
addition, we plan to drill up to six Bay de Chene de-
velopment wells at depths of 10,000 feet to 14,000
feet. As in' the Lake Washington Field, the targets for
all these wells will be derived from our infegrated
geological and geophysical data set.

During 2006, Bay de Chene provided 2.8% of our fo-
tal production and its year-end reserves represented
2.0% of our fotal reserves. The reserves totaled 2.75
million BOE (42.4% undeveloped). a 123% increase
over the estimated purchased reserves. At year-end
2006, we had identified five proved undeveloped lo-
cations in the field.

COTE BLANCHE ISLAND The Cote Blanche Island
Field in which we acquired 100% interests in late
2004 and early 2005 consists of 7,030 net acres
located about 100 miles west of Lake Washington
in St. Mary Parish. Also like Lake Washington, Cote
Blanche Island produces from multiple Miocene




sands surrounding a centfral salt dome. When we
acquired this property, the field had estimated re-
serves of approximately 6.0 million BOE and was
producing about 335 BOE per day. As was the case
with Bay de Chene, the field was shut in for most
of 2005 for a variety of reasons. Production was re-
stored in early 2006,

In order to gain more knowledge about the field's
substructure, we carried out a proprietary three-di-
mensional seismic survey over 77 square miles in
and around Cote Blanche island early in 2006. At
year-end, the processing of these data was nearing
completion. In the meantime, we had drilled tihree
development wells in the field, alt of which were
successful. The first well was logged to a depth of
13,814 feet and found 77 feet of net pay in its pri-
mary targeted sand. In 2007 we plan to carry out
numerous improvements in the field, including sev-
eral workovers of operating wells, and also to drill
one deep well (fo 17,500 feet).

During 2006, Cote Blanche Island provided 1.6% of
the company’s total production and its year-end re-
serves represented 10.6% of the company’s total re-
serves.The reserves totaled 14.5 million BOE, a 141%
increase over the estimated purchased reserves. At
yearend, we had identified 26 undeveloped locao-
tions in the areq.

BAYOU SALE, HORSESHOE BAYOU, JEANERETTE, HIGH
ISLAND, AND BAYOU PENCHANT In
August 2006, we announced the larg-
est acquisition in our company’s his-
tory with a $147.9 million purchase of
strategic properties from BP America
Production Company in five addition-
al South Louisiana fields: Bayou Sale,
Horseshoe Bayou, and Jeanerette in
St. Mary Parish; High Island in Cam-
eron Parish; and Bayou Penchant in
Terrebonne Parish. During the first half
of 2006, the total net daily production
from the fields, which is 75% natural
gas, had averaged 12 MMcfe (million
cubic feet of gas equivalent), and the
combined reserves at the time of pur-
chase were estimated to be 58.2 Bcfe
of proved reserves (67% developed)
and 28.1 Bcfe of probable reserves.
Qur yearend analysis of company
reserves increased the proved reserves for these
five properties to 90.2 Befe, or 11.1% of our total re-
serves.

Bayou Sale and Horseshoe Bayou are adjacent o
each other and tocated 13 miles southeast of our

anchor area Cote Blanche Island. They produce
from several formations at depths of 10,000 feet o
14,000 feet, averaging 6.3 MMcfe net per day during
the first six months of 2006. Jeanerette is positioned
on the flank of a large salt dome 12.5 miles north
of Cote Blanche Island and averaged 1.2 MMcfe
net per day from the Planulina sands at depths of
10,000 feet to 15.000 feet. We have already identi-
fied up fo 15 future development drilling opportuni-
ties for Bayou Sale and Horseshoe Bayou and are
considering several proved undeveloped locations
for Jeanerette.

High Island in Cameron Parish is 65 miles west of
Cote Blanche Island and averaged approximately
2.0 MMcfe net from the Marg Howei and Camerina
sands between 15,000 feet and 17,000 feet. Bayou
Penchant in Terrebonne Parish is about 44 miles
southeast of Cote Blanche Istand and is the only
one of the five properties not operated by us. It pro-
duces from Miocene sands at depths of 7,000 feet
o 10,000 feet and averaged 2.5 MMcfe net per day.
We are reviewing several operational opportunities
in both these fields.

The proximity of these newly acquired properties
to Cote Blanche tsland greatiy increases the value
of the data obtained in our recent three-dimen-
sional seismic survey in that area. We have already
licensed three-dimensional data for alt the new
properties, and, except for the High Island data,

‘'we are merging the data with the Cote Blanche Is-
land data for reprocessing info a second integrated
geophysical and geological database. This second
database then will guide our drilling in all the rep-
resented properties as the first database is doing in
Lake Washington and Bay de Chene. As noted ear-




lier, our ultimate goal is to develop a comprehen-
sive geophysical and geoclogical database in South
Louisiana over most of the area from Plaquemines
Parish to Cameron Parish. With our most recent ac-
quisitions, we now have 4,000 square miles of seis-
mic data toinclude in the comprehensive database.
Meanwhile, as work on this effort continues, our op-
erations in these five fields will be ongoing and will
include up 1o four development wells in 2007.

SOUTH TEXAS REGION

South Texas is our oldest region of operation and
currently consists almost entirely of our long-time in-
terests in the AWP Olmos Field in McMullen County,
Texas. In December 2006 we sold our inferests in an

area southeast of McMullen County referred to as
Garcia Ranch. We still have small interests in a pro-
spective area northeast of AWP

AWP OLMOS In the AWP Olmos Field we have drill-
ing and production rights on 29,278 net acres. We
became an operator in the area in 1989 after pur-
chasing our first interests a year earlier in 65 natural
gas wells on a 4,900-acre leasehold. At yearend
2006, we were operating 540 wells in the expanded
area with essentially 100% working interests. As is typ-
ical of alt our operations, in AWP we have followed
our strategy of improving efficiency and minimizing
costs while maximizing production and minimizing
the effects of natural production declines.

AWP wells produce from the field's tight Olmos sand.,
a depletion-driven reservoir of low porosity and very
low permeability located ot depths of approximately
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9,000 feet 16 11,500 feet. Production from the sand is
possible cnly when the sand around the bore hole
is hydraulically fractured to provide pathways info’
the hole and is frequently improved with succes-:
sive fractures separated in fime, the lafer fractures
reaching greater distances as the reservoir pressure’
declines, Over the years we have greatly improved
the fracturing techniques we use and reduced their’
costs. We performed fractures on 26 wells in the
area during 2006 and plan to carry out 18 fractures
in 2007. . '
In another production enhancement technique, we
routinely install small-diameter coiled tubing in the
well bores during the completion process, thereby
restricting the cross section of the upward gas flow
to increase its velocity and prevent “liquid
loading” of the wells by droplets of conden-
sate in the flow stream dropping back into
the wells. In selected cases, we also replace
pumping units with a plunger lift mechanism
that both increases production and reduces
costs. We have also effected cost reductions
in the field by adopting slim-hole drilling
techniques, monitoring production remotely,
and implementing other improvements.

During 2006 we completed 14 of 15 devel-
opment wells drilled to the AWP Olmos sand,
but were unsuccessful with five exploratory
wells drilled fo a shallow horizon at an ag-
gregate cost of about $0.5 million. AWP pro-
vided 10.6% of our total 2006 production
and 13.1% of our domestic production. At
yearend 2006, the field held 17.9% of our to-
tal reserves, of which 69.8% was natural gas
and 32.7% was undeveloped, and had 110
proved undeveloped drilling locations.

TOLEDO BEND REGION

Our third domestic region of operation consists of
a collection of properties that fogether are called
Toledo Bend because the initial acquisitions in 1998
were near the Toledo Bend Reservoir along the Tex-
as-Louisiana border. The principal fields in those ac-
quisitions were the Brookeland Field located in the
Texas counties of Jasper and Newton and the Mas-
ters Creek Field located in the Louisiana parishes
of Vernon and Rapides, each of which became an
anchor area of operation for the company. In 2005,
we expanded this region by purchasing strategic
properties in South Bearhead Creek Field about 50
miles south of Masters Creek in Beauregard Parish.

BROOKELAND / MASTERS CREEK At yearend 2006,
we owned drilling and production rights in 79,593




net acres in Brookeland and 41,988 net acres in
Masters Creek, plus 3,500 and 91,594 fee mineral
acres in the two fields, respectively.

Both the Brookeland Field and the Masters Creek
Field produce from the Austin Chalk trend in which
pools of hydrocarbons, primarily crude oil, can be
found in natural vertical fractures of the formation.
In order to intercept one or more of these fractures.
well bores are turned from a vertical direction to o
horizontal direction at the depth of the trend. Upon
finding the pools, the wells typically have very high
initial production rates with relatively rapid decling;
i.e..the reserves are considered short lived. In Brooke-
fand, the reserves are depletion driven and gener-
ally are found at depths of 7,000 feet to 14,000 feet,
whereas in Masters Creek they are water driven and
usually found at depths greater than 14,000 feet.

Soon after we closed the Toledo Bend acquisition
we quickly upgraded both fields and gained dra-
matic increases in production and reserves. They
have been major producing assets for us for more
than eight years, and at yearend 2006 they held
9.2% of our fotal reserves (3.6% in Brookeland and
5.6% in Masters Creek).

Approximately 63% of the reserves in Masters Creek
and Brookeland are undeveloped, primarily be-
cause in 2002 we deliberately slowed driling in
these two fields in order to focus on the long-lived
reserves in South Louisiana and South Texas. In 2002,
we drilled no wells in the Austin Chalk, and only one
well in each of the years 2003, 2004, and 2005, all
successfully. In 2006, we again drilled a single suc-
cessful well—a turnazontal well in Brookeland in
which two additional horizontal legs were added
to a well already possessing two legs. We plan to
drill an additional turnazontal well in Brookeland in
2007. As a result of this deliberate slowdown, these
two areas contributed only 5.4% of our total produc-
tion during 2006. At year-end 2006. we had a total of
19 proved undeveloped locations in the two fields.

In April 2006 we sold our minoerity interest in a natu-
ral gas processing plant and related infrastructure
in Brookeland that served both fields,

SOUTH BEARHEAD CREEK In two separate acquisi-
tions during the latter part of 2005 we purchased in-
ferests in South Bearhead Creek Field in Beauregard
Parish, Louisiana, with estimated combined proved
reserves of 28.9 Bcfe, or 4.8 million BOE. Approxi-
mately 30% of the reserves were proved developed,
and the production was mostly oil. We became the
operator of ail the wells in the field, obtaining 100%
working interests in those acquired in the first acqui-
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sition and 62.5% working interests in those acquired
in the second acquisition. In November 2006, we
consclidated our position in South Bearhead Creek
by acquiring essentially all the remaining interests
and adding another 5.2 Bcfe of proved reserves
to our holdings. At yearend 2006, the fieid's total
proved reserves had increased to 37.9 Bcfe, repre-
senting 4.6% of our total company reserves.

South Bearhead Creek produces from the upper
and lower Wilcox sands at depths of 10,600 feet to
14,100 feet and from the Cockfield sands at depths
of 8,000 feet to 8,500 feet. We began our exploita-
tion of the field in 2006 with the completion of three
development wells drilled fo the Wilcox sand. Early
in 2007 we completed an additional well and spud-
ded a fifth well. We plan to drill up to four wells dur
ing the year.

At yearend 2006, our interests in South Bearhead
Creek totaled 6,258 net acres with 19 drilling loca-
tions identified. During 2006, the field contributed
0.9% of our total company production.

NEW ZEALAND REGION

Our only international region of operation is located
in the Taranaki Basin of the North Islond of New Zea-
land. We began operations there in mid-1999 when
we drilled a discovery well on a prospect we had
identified (the Rimu prospect) after obtaining our
first exploration permit in the region in 1995, We sub-
sequently developed the Rimu/Kauri anchor area
around this and another prospect (the Kauri pros-
pect) drilled in 2001 approximately 5 miles south of
Rimu. In 2002, we added a second anchor areq, the
TAWN area. with the acquisition of four operating
fields about 17 miles to the north of the Rimu dis-
covery. We have also drilled exploration wells in the
basin outside the anchor areas. Altogether, at year
end 2006, we had 314,360 gross acres (182,381 net
acres) in New Zealand covered by petroleum ex-
ploration permits (PEPs), petroleum mining permits
(PMPs), and petroleumn mining licenses (PMLs) (see
map on page 16).

During 2006, New Zealand contributed 19.2% of our
total company production and ot yearend held
13.0% of our total reserves.

RIMU/KAURI Our Rimu/Kauri anchor area is com-
prised of two adjacent petroleum mining permits in
which we hold 100% interests. One is PMP 38151 that
covers approximately 4,552 acres around the Rimu
discovery, and the other is PMP 38155 that covers
8.708 acres around the Kauri discovery, for a fotal
area of 13,260 acres. These mining permits were
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originally inside a larger area covered by PEP 38719,
which we no longer hold.

The target sands in Rimu/Kauri are the deep Tariki
sands featuring upper and fower sandstone found
by the Rimu discovery well at a depth of about 16,000
feet, the infermediate-depth Kauri sands encoun-
tered by the Kauri discovery well at approximately
10,000 feet, and a shallow oil+ich Manutahi sand
discovered by the Kauri well at about 4,000 feet.

Commercial production from the area began soon
ofter completion of the Rimu Production Station in
2002. After a series of upgrades, the production sta-
tion at yearend 2006 had a natural gas processing
capacity of 24 MMcf per day and an oil capacity of
8.250 barrels per day.

During 2006, we completed two of three develop-
ment wells drilled in Rimu/Kauri, one to the Kauri and
Tariki sands and the other to the Manutahi sand. We
were unsuccessful with an exploratory well target-
ing the Manutahi sand. Development projects in
2007 include several well workovers.

Rimu/Kauri contributed 9.0% of our total 2006 pro-

— Tariki Field (PML 38138)

—— Ahuroa Field (PML 38139)

| — Ngoaere Field (PML 38141)
— Waihapa Production Station
— Waihapa Field (PML 38140) -

—— Rimu Production Station

Taranaki Basin -
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' duction and at yearend held 9.4% of
" our total reserves. At year-end 2006, the
. area had 18 proved undeveloped drill-
- ing locations identified.

TAWN Our TAWN anchor area was es-
fablished in 2002 when we acquired
100% inferests in petroleum mining |i-
" censes (38138—38141) for four fields:
- the Tariki and Ahuroa fields, which both
produce from the Tariki formation, and
the Waihapa and Ngaere fields, which
both produce from the Tikorangi formao-
fion.The name TAWN is an acronym de-
rived from the first ietters of the four field
names.

RIMU / KAURI AREA

Infrastructure acquired with the TAWN
fields included two processing facili-
ties, the Waihapa Oil Plant and the
Tariki Ahuroa Gas Piant, both located
at the Waihapa Production Station. At
yearend 2006, these two processing
facilities had a natural gas processing
capacity of 42 MMcf per day and an
oil capacity of 15,000 barrels per day.
They are connected to industry mar-

\EW kets by 32-mile oil and gas pipelines.

ALAND
ZEALA During 2006, we completed a develop-

ment well drilled in the Waihapa Field
(PML 38140) to the Tikorangi formation. Two explor
atory wells, the Goss in PML 38140 and the Trapper
in PML 38141, both targeting sands within forma-
tions of the Kapuni Group, were unsuccessful. We
are considering performing & three-dimensional
seismic survey in the area in the future.

TAWN contributed 10.2% of our total 2006 produc-
tion, and at yearend it held 3.6% of our total reserves
with one proved undeveloped location identified.

NONCORE EXPLORATION We have an 80% inter-
est in PEP 38742 that covers 16,794 acres along the
northern coast of Taranaki Basin. During 2006, we
drilled an exploratory well on the acreage (the Kow-
hai A-1) that unsuccessfully targeted Eocene-aged
Kapuni Group sands in the Mangahewa Field.

In another area of exploration on the southern off-
shore extension of the Rimu/Kauri structure trend, we
conducted a three-dimensional marine seismic sur-
vey over 152 square kilometers (569 square miles) in
anticipation of drilling a prospect (the Kaheru pros-
pect). We have a 50% interest in this area, which is
covered by PEP 38495 and covers 402 square miles

(gross).




Finamn

Reflecting Balance & Strength

As we prepare for future growth, maintaining finan-
cial flexibility remains the underpinning of all our en-
deavors, providing us with the means to turn bright
ideas info reality and allowing us o take advantage
of the opportunities that come our way.

In a disciplined approach fo financial management,
we provide this flexibility by prudently balancing
equity and debt, using capital wisely, aligning our
capital expenditures to our cash flows, and main-
taining a strategic hedging program that protects
nearterm cash flows and the capital budget while
maintaining upside potential. One tactic we have
long practiced is balancing our capital budget
between drilling and acquisitions, shifting between
the two activities in response to market conditions
and strategic opportunities. We generally focus on
driling when oil and natural gas prices are strong,
shifting to acquisitions when a strategic opportu-
nify arises or when prices weaken and the per-unit
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cost of acquisitions becomes
more atfractive, With this bal-
anced approach, we have
been able to grow in a cost-
effective manner, replacing
169% of our production, excluding sales of minerals
in place, at an average cost of $2.76 per Mcfe over
the five-year period through yearend 2006. Other
aspects of our financial management approach
include matching long-lived assets with long-term
financing, establishing leverage targets that are
reasonable given the volatility of oil and gas prices,
accessing capital markets at opportune times, and
continually improving our credit profie.

2006 FINANCIAL OVERVIEW In 2006, our record-high
cash fliows of $424.9 million, up 49% over 2005 levels,
allowed us o expand our capital budget from an
initial projection of $300 million to $325 million to ex-
penditures of $557.5 million. More than three-fourths
(76%) of these 2006
capital  expenditures
were covered by net
cash provided by oper-
ating activities, with the
combination of credit
facility borrowings, pro-
ceeds from property
sales, and cash bal-
aonces providing the
remainder. We have a
$500 million bank credit
facility with a syndicate
of 10 banks, which was
extended during 2006
through October 2011.
At yearend, we had
outstanding bank bor
rowings of $31.4 million,
which is less than 13%
of our current borrow-
ing base. Additionally,
our long-ferm debt as
of yearend 2006 in-
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cluded $150 million of 7-5/8% senior notes maturing
July 15,2011, and $200 million of 9-3/8% senior sub-
ordinated notes maturing May 1, 2012.

As of December 31, 2006, our total long-term debt
comprised approximately 32% of our total book val-
ue capitalization. Our debt to PV-10 ratio was 14% at
year-end 2006 compared to 11% in 2005, primarily
due to lower natural gas prices at year-end 2006
and an increase in our fotal debt, partially offset by
higher oil and natural gas reserves volumes.

Working capital at yearend fell to a negative $63.4
million, primarily because we invested $194.3 mil-
lion in strategic acquisitions, the bulk of which was
financed with cash balances and net cash provid-
ed by operating activities.

Overall, we continued to maintain a strong liquidity
position in 2006 and will strive fo do so in the future.

RISK MANAGEMENT As has long been our policy, we
focus our price risk management strategy on real-

YMEX Natural Gas Futures

$ per Million BTUs, Near-Month Contract, 1/1/1990 to 2/28/2007
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izing the benefit of high commodity prices
during periods of upswings while protect-
ing against serious pricing downturns. Our
coOmpany’s exposure to volatile commod-
ity prices inherent in the oil and gas indus-
try is our major market risk.

A committee chaired by our president
oversees our price risk management pro-
gram, and its actions must be approved
by our chief executive officer. Our hedging
strategy is implemented through the use
of floors and neardterm forward physical
sales. We expect to farget a portion of our
domestic oil and gas production for cov-
erage in 2007, with hedging implemented
when market prices are strengthening.

OQur risk management of potential natural disasters
includes insurance coverage that we consider rea-
sonable and that is similar to that maintained by
comparable companies in the cil and gas industry.
In 2006, we settled all insurance claims with our in-
surers related to 2005 damage from hurricanes Ka-
trina and Rita for approximately $30.5 million and
entered into a confidential final sefflement agree-
ment.

2007 QUTLOOK At the start of 2007, our financial po-
sition remains strong and flexible, positioning us to
grow organically through drilling and strategically
through acquisitions, as well as o meet our goals of
becoming digitally infegrated and broadening our
high-tech capabilities. Cur 2007 capital expendi-
tures are currently budgeted at $350 million to $400
million (net of minor non-core dispositions and ex-
cluding any property acquisitions), based on the
assumption of average 2007 cil prices of $55 per
barrel and natural gas prices of $6.50 per MMbtu.
During 2007, our capital budget may be revised in
response to changes in product prices.

We plan to focus over two-thirds of our cap-
ital budget on enhancing our potential in
South Louisiana, including continued ex-
pansion of our processing facilities for the
region and drilling exploratory prospects
and development wells based on our digi-
tally integrated three-dimensional geosci-
ence databases. Overall, approximately
95% of our 2007 budget is fargeted for do-
mestic activities, primarily in South Louisi-
ana, with about 5% planned for activities
in New Zedland. We anticipate funding the
majority of our 2007 capital expenditures
through cash flows, with access available
to our bank credit facility if needed.




With his passing in 2006, Swift Energy’s founder A.
Earl Swift left many legacies. Among the most im-
portant of these were the people-centered values
he embedded within the company.

In one of a series of published papers he wrote a few
yvears before his death, he summarized his views on
the role of leadership within an organization: "Lead-
ers help others accomplish their individua!l goals.
They help others become part of ateam. Most impor-
fantly, leaders help others reach beyond themselves
to accomplish some greater purpose.” He built Swift
Energy around his belief that people are the compa-
ny’s greatest asset. For him, helping employees hone
their potential—their personal expertise, their ability
fo interact with one another as a team, and their
maotivation to achieve a common mission—was the
right thing to do for them as individuals and
for the company as a whole.

Qur emphasis on employee development
provides for smooth transitions in succes-
sion. At dll levels, from the field to the board-
room, our company is set up to mainiain
stability when the baton of leadership is
handed from one person to another. As
a result, when Terry Swift was re-elected in
2006 for a three-year term to the Board of
Direcfors and also named its chairman,
he had more than 25 years of experience
with the company. including six years as
a member of the board and five years as
chief executive officer, with earlier positions
as president and executive vice president.

With respect to the board as a whole, we
feel that diversity of its members in both
age and skill sets is important and that out-
side directors should be in the maijority, as they have
been for many years, to provide a strong measure of
external confrol. Our current board members vary
in age from 46 to 75 years, with each selected for
the specific area of expertise and unigque perspec-
tive that he or she can offer in guiding the compa-
ny. Three-fourths of the members are independent
outside directors.

19

The full board is shown on page 23 of this report.
Those re-elected in 2006 include: Raymond E. Gal-
vin, a former president of Chevron U.S.A. Production
Company and a member of the board since 2003,
who was re-elected for a one-year term and also
named vice chairman of the board; Charles J. Swin-
deils, a former U.S. ambassador to New Zealand,
who was elected to his first full three-year term; and
Clyde W.Smith, Jr., president of electronics manufac-
turer Ascentron, Inc., and a memkber of the board
since 1984, who was elected to another three-year
term.

As we do with our directors, we seek o balance of
diverse skill sets and ages among our employees.
Over the past three years, the size of our staff has in-
creased by 43% as we have sought talenfed individ-

uals to add fo our in-house mix of skills. At yearend
2006, we had 345 employees, the highest number in
our history. Among those recently joining our team
are three new vice presidents. Edward A. Duncan,
who joined us in February 2006 as vice president
of exploration after consulting with our company
for several years and having more than 25 years of
experience in domestic and international explora-




tion programs, especially along the Gulf Coast and
upper Texas coastal plain; David P. Coatney, who in
2006 became vice president of production opero-
tions following his oversight of field operations for
Swift Energy New Zealand; and D. Gregg Jones, who
joined us in 2007 as vice president of corporate ad-
ministration with over 25 years of human resources
management experience.

In ancother managemeni appointment, Robert J.
Banks was named vice president of international
operations and strategic ventures of Swift Energy
Company in 2006. He also will continue to serve as
vice president of international operations of Swift
Energy International, a position he has held since
2004.

We know that passing knowledge from one genera-
tion to the next will become increasingly critical as
our industry matures, with more geoscience profes-
sionals scheduled to retire than there are college
graduates to replace them.To help address this, we
began participation in a University of Texas mentor-
ing program with science teachers and students.
This mentoring program is part of our effort to nur-
ture students who may be interested in the oil and
gas industry, particularly in the geoscience field.
Mentoring takes place within our company as well,
with the aim of strengthening the proficiency of pro-
fessionals in all departments, both individually and
as a group.

To further promote professional development, we
initiafed the cataloguing of individual education,
experience, and skilis for all of our employees In
2006. These knowledge networks, as we call them,
cover three broad areas of expertise—the geosci-
ence, engineering, and commercial/administrative
disciplines—and they are designed to track each
employee’s areas of competence, to more clearly
define each employee’s role in regard to our mis-
sion, and to identify areas of professional develop-
ment needed o achieve our goals.

These knowledge networks add a third dimension
to the matrix organizational structure we have had
in place for many years. In addition to grouping
our staff by function (exploration, exploitation, op-
erations, and support activities) and by our major
regions of operatfion (South Louisiana, South Texas,
Toledo Bend, and New Zealand), we are now aiso
grouping people in our matrix system by our three
knowledge networks. This creates a three-dimen-
sional matrix system that offers richer interconnec-
fivity in our organizational relationships, helping us
make the most of the collaborative potential gen-
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erated by the digital revolution that is transforming
our industry. Multiple pathways are created for infor-
mation to flow both up and down the hierarchy and
between departments and disciplines, facilitating
faster and more reliable flows of information.

To ensure that the full potential of our matrix systern is
realized, we have well-defined but flexible processes
in place to'aid in the execution of our strategy. One
key confrol process is our annual budget, which
serves as a guide and benchmark for the subse-
guent year's activity, focusing primarily on planning
and forecasting our capital expenditures. In effect,
our annual budget serves as the bridge between
long-term strategy and day-to-day decision making.
After rigorous internal review and debate of various
budget scenarios, selected scenarios are presented
to the board of directors for final consideration, with
the board ‘approving one scenario as the consoli-
dated budget for the coming year.

Implementing projects from the approved budget
begins with an authority-for-expenditure process, in
which budgeted projects are approved for imple-
mentation’ through a two-tiered process of operat-
ing and financial reviews.

Our approval process for budgeted projects was
designed to push cooperation and transparency
throughout the organization. It forces teamwork
and communication between disciplines and de-
partments, and it provides flexibility for responding
to unexpected situations. Since the creation of this
current process in 2002, our review procedures have
proven to be crifical tools for sefting the tone of our
organizational culture.

For longer term planning, we are guided by a well-
defined strategic plan that is updated every four
to six years, with routine monitoring of our progress
toward the plan’s goals throughout each year. Qur
strategic goals have traditionally included financial
targets, such as goais for pershare earnings and for
the ratio of debt to proved reserves, and operational
targets, such as goals for growth in proved reserves
and production and for holding down costs and ex-
penses.

Together, the annual budget, the implementation
procedure for the budget, and the strategic plan
are the key processes we use to guide our compa-
ny toward achieving our goals. As we carry out our
plans for 2007, the groundwork that has been laid
in 2006 will continue to take root and grow, moving
us toward our vision and honoring the values set in
place by Earl Swift,




To know Eart Swift was to respect him. Though he
had an unassuming manner, his infellect and wit
were apparent to everyone who knew him. His com-
passion and generosity were also obvious, making
him a man not easily forgotten,

Here at Swift Energy, we can recall even more to ad-
mire about Earl Swift. We remember him as a strong
leader who was consistently fair yet demanded the
best we had to give. Always proud of the collective
talents he had assembled, he encouraged us to use
those talents not only for the good of the company
and its shareholders, but also for each other, our
families, and the communities in which the compa-
ny operates. He considered the way we inferacted
with one another and others outside the company
to be of high importance. He repeatedly reminded
us that he had founded the company on family val-
ues he had been taught, and he expected those
values o be adhered to, no matter how big a player
we became in the oil and gas industry.

Earl learned those family values early, not only in the
home but also while working for the smalt drilling
company owned and operated by his uncles and
father Virgil Swift. The Swift brothers put their sons fo
work in the Oklahoma oil fields as teenagers; thus
Earl and his own brothers Virgil Neil and Kenneth
Merle (his twin who predeceased him) gained
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practical field experience and the desire 1o learn
more about the industty.

in 1951, Earl enrolled at the University of Oklahoma,
graduating in 1955 with a petfroleum engineering
degree and an experfise in waiting tables to earn tu-
ition. After a short stint in the U.S. Army, he began his
career as a reservoir engineer aif Humble Oil Com-
pany (a predecessor of ExxonMobif). Seven years
loter he joined the Michigan-Wisconsin Pipeline
Company, whose primary business was natural gas
pipeline transmission. With natural gas completely
regulated by the federal government at the time,
he had frequent interactions with the Federal Power
Commission, pushing him info acquiring legal skills.
He enrolled in night school classes at South Texas
College of Law in Houston and received a law de-
gree in 1968, In 1979, he left Michigan-Wisconsin,
where he had become vice president of explora-
tion and production.

His departure was prompted by his unguenchable
desire to begin his own oil and gas company. It was
a leap of faith, "When an entrepreneur starts a busi-
ness from scratch with litfle financial resources,” he
later wrote, *he finds himself wearing all the hats. |
was the engineer, the lawyer, the real estate nego-
tiator, and the geologist.” He succeeded despite his
multiple responsibilities, and on October 11, 1979,
he founded Swift Energy Company.

So that he would not compete with his former em-
ployer, Earl chose to begin the company’s opera-
fions with a conservative drilling program in West
Virginia, where, under new regulations, gas from
certain reservoirs in the Devonian shale could be
sold at negotiated prices. With funds provided by
a private drilling fund partnership of friends and
colleagues, he launched a drilling program of 10
successful wells that offirmed his reservoir engineer-
ing skills and assured a future for Swift Energy Com-

pany.

After more than a year of drilling successes in West
Virginia, Earl convinced his brother Virgil and his
son Terry Earl to join Swift Energy in 1981.To do so,
Virgil retired from Gulf Oil Corporation after 28 years
in various managerial positions in drilling and pro-
duction and Terry left his position as a reservoir
engineer with H.J. Gruy and Associates, Inc. Virgil
became chief operating officer and vice chairman
of the board, and Earl retained his positions as presi-
dent, chief executive officer, and chairman of the
board. Working as a management team, the three
Swifts successfully expanded the company’s drilling
program fo several other states.




Soon, however, dramatic changes began o occur
in the oil and gas industry because of an oversup-
ply of natural gas and plunging oit and gas prices.
Earl was the first fo recognize that the survival of the
company depended on a strategic shift in direction,
and in 1983 he refocused the company’s activities
from driiling activities fo the acquisition and opera-
tion of oil and gas properties that were already pro-
ducing. To fund the acquisitions, Swift Energy creat-
ed and managed public income fund partnerships
in which the company itself held interests. In its dual
role as both operator and investor, the company
enhanced production by improving the properties,
sometimes with development drilling.

This strategy served the company well through the
next decade, but Earl’s plan was to return to the
search for oil and gas whenever the industry outlook
improved. In anficipation of this, he encouraged
the company to build fechnical teams whose skills
could immediately be put to use in selecting and
developing partnership properties and in identify-
ing future exploration prospects. He was atso keenly
aware of the implications of the information age
and urged the company to adapt to advanced
fechnologies.

At the same time, Earl felt that he and others in
management could better lead Swift Energy in the
future with more formal education in business, and
he was the first from the company to enroli in the
Presidential/Key Executive MBA Program at Pepper-
dine University. In fulfilling the requirements for grad-
uation in 1988, he produced a seven-year strategic
plan for the company that specified oil and gas
reserves growth fargets for 1995. By the time 1995
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Earl Swift (center) with son Terry Earl Swiff (left) and
brother Virgil Neil Swift on a drilling rig floor in 1992.
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arrived, we had exceeded the plan’s goals. We also’

had ceased offering partnership interests and had
begun relying on other capital formation strategies.

Under Earl’s continuing leadership, severat steps by
the company had made such progress possible.
Deciding to focus on larger properties within limited
geographic regions, in 1989 we gained majority in-
terests in a:number of wells in the AWP Olmos Field
in McMullen County, Texas, and began a highly suc-
cessful drilling program that continues today with
over 500 wells operatfing. At the same time we ac-
quired properties in the Weatherford Field in Okla-
homa, operating them for our partnerships for sev-
eral years. In 1992, we joined others in the industry
in drilling horizontal wells in the Austin Chalk trend in
the Texas Giddings Field, drilling 87 horizontal wells
with an 84% success rate before completing the
program in.2000.

Later, in 1998, still under Earl’s watch, we transferred
our Austin Chalk expertise to properties we acquired
in centrai Louisiona and an adjoining Texas area
(Toledo Bend), and in 1999 we had our first interna-
tional discovery in New Zealand.

While all these activities were occurring, Earl and
Virgil were following wellaid plans for the compa-
ny’s management successicn. In 1991, Terry began
assuming executive positions, as did others in the
company. Virgil retired as an employee in 2000 and
from the Board of Directors in 2005. Earl retired as
president in 2000 and as chief executive officer in
2001, remaining as chairman of the board but plan-
ning fo also leave that position in 2007.

Under our hew management, we made the most
significant acquisition of our history with the pur
chase in 2001 of our initial interests in the Lake
Washington Field in South Louisiana, a move ap-
plauded by Earl. He alsc enthusiastically approved
the assistance given by the company to its employ-
ees and communifies devastated by the effects of
hurricanes Katrina and Rita in 2005. It was, he felt, in
keeping with his vision of the company as stated in
his 25th anniversary letter to the employees: | see
Swift Energy as a company of role models, an or-
ganization filled with people who consistently work
to change things for the better. | want each of you
fo know that | am proud fo be your chairman and
have every confidence that you will continue to do
great things in the future”

We shall try, Mr. Chairman. We shall try our utmost.

To read more about Eart Swift and his wrifings. see:
http://www.swiftenergy.com/eariswifftribute/
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Selected Financial and Operating Data

2006 2005 2004 2003
Total Revenues $615,441,230 $423,226,489 $310,276,774 $208,200,983
Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes and
Change in Accounting Principle’ $262,286,165 $178,439,551 $101,440,242 $50,739,178
Net Income (Loss) $161,565,340 $115,778,456 $68,450,817 $29,893,812
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $424 921,046 $285,333,484 $182,582,887 $110,827.279
Per Share Data
Weighted Average Shares Qutstanding’ 29,265,366 28,496,275 27,822,413 27,357,579
Earnings (Loss) per Share—Basic' $5.52 $4.06 $2.46 $1.09
Earnings (Loss) per Share—Diluted’ $5.38 $3.95 $2.41 $1.08
Shares Quistanding at Year-End 29,742.918 29,009,530 28,089,764 27,484,091
Book Value per Share at Year-End $26.83 $20.94 $16.88 $14.46
Market Price’
High $51.84 $50.01 $30.34 $18.00
Low $35.48 $24.77 $15.90 $7.60
Year-End Close $44.81 $45.07 $28.94 $16.85
Effect on Net Income and Earnings per Share
from Changes in Accounting Principles?
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting
Principle (Net of Taxes) — — — $(4,376,852)
Effect per Share—Basic — — — $(0.16)
Effect per Share—Diluted — — — $(0.16)
Assets
Current Assets $92,573,041 $115,055,135 $54,385,996 $33,460,957

Property & Equipment, Net of Accumulated
Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization

$1,483,312,165

$1.079,033,739

$923,438,160

$815,807,003

Total Assets $1,585,681,758 $1,204,412,622 $990,573,147 $859,838,544
Liabilities

Current Liabilities $145,975,288 $98,421,014 $68,618,291 $69,353,342

Long-Term Debt $381,400,000 $350,000,000 $357,500,000 $340,254,783
Total Liabilities $787,764,786 $597.094,455 $516,401,007 $462,447 280
Stockholders’ Equity $797,916,972 $607,318,167 $474,172,140 £397,391,264
Number of Employees 345 311 272 241
Producing Wells

Swift Operated 973 898 835 870

Qutside Operated 112 69 97 128
Total Producing Wells 1,085 967 932 998
Wells Drilled (Gross) 63 64 66 75
Proved Reserves

Natural Gas (Mcf) 324131,417 287,473,150 318,246,294 335,804,862

Qil, NGL, & Condensate (barrels) 82,119,084 79,053,056 80,267,208 80,759,903
Total Proved Reserves {Mcf equivalent) 816,845,916 761,791,482 799,849,539 820,364,284
Production (Mcf equivalent)® 70,204,544 59,589,526 58,318,502 53,158,384
Average Sales Price

Natural Gas (per Mcf) $5.05 $5.23 $4.12 $3.42

Natural Gas Liquids (per barrel)* $32.15 $28.04 $22.52 $17.60

Qil (per barrel)? $64.47 $53.63 $40.24 $29.89

Mcf Equivalent $8.57 $7.11 $5.34 $3.97

1amounts have been retroactively restated in all periads presented to give recognition to: {a) the adopticn in 1998 of Statement of Financial Account-
ing Standards No. 128, "Eamings per Share,” and (b) the adopticn in 2003 of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 145, “Rescission of
FASB Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statemant No. 13, and Technical Cerrections,” which affected our presentation of 1999
resulis by reclassifying the loss on early extinguishment of debt from an exiraordinary item to an operating item.

2We adopted SFAS No. 143, *Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations™ on January 1, 2003. We adopted SFAS No. 133 "Accounting for Derivative

Instruments and Hedging Transactions™ on January 1, 2001.

INatural gas production from 1996 to 2000 includes voiumes under a production payment agreement ranging from 1.2 Befe in 1996 to 0.4 Befe in

2000.

“Prior 1o 2002, we combined NGLs with natural gas for reporiing purposes.
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2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
$149,969,811  $183,807,490  $191,624946  $110,671,007  $82,469.221 $74,712,180  $56,298,026
$18,408.280  $(34,192,333)  $92,449,488 $29,736,151  $(73,391.581)  $33,129606  $28,785783
$11923227  $(22,347,765)  $59,184,008 $19.286574  $(48,225204)  $22,310,189  $19,025,450
$71626314  $139,884,255  $128,197,227 $73.603.426  $54,240017  $55255965  $37,102578
26,382,906 24,732,000 21,244,684 18,050,106 16,436,972 16,492,856 15,000,901
$0.45 $(0.90) $2.79 $1.07 $(2.93) $1.35 $1.27

$0.45 $(0.90) $2.51 $1.07 $(2.93) $1.26 $1.25
27,201,509 24,795,564 24,608,344 20,823,729 16,291,242 16,459,156 15,176,417
$13.42 $12.61 $13.50 $8.18 $6.71 $9.69 $9.41
$20.58 $37.70 $43.50 $13.31 $21.00 $34.20 $28.86

$6.80 $16.66 $9.75 $5.69 $6.94 $16.93 $9.89

$9.67 $20.20 $37.63 $11.50 $7.38 $21.06 $27.16

— $(392,868) — — — — —

— $(0.01) — — — — —

— $(0.01) — — — — —
$20,768,199  $36.752,980  $41,.872,879 $50,605,488  $35246.431  $29.981786  $101,619,478
$721,617,941  $628304,060  $524.052,828  $392,986.580  $356,711.711  $301312,847  $200,010,375
$767,005850  S671,684,833  $572,387.001  $454,299.4i4  $403,645267  $339,115300  $310,375.264
$46,884.184  $73245335  $64,324,771 $34,070,085  $31,415054  $28517.664  $32,915616
$324271.073  $258,197,128  $134.720.485  $239.068423  $261.200000  $122915000  $115,000,000
$401,932,675  $359,032,113  $240,232.846  $283.895207  $204.282628  $179.714470  $167,613,654
$365,073,184  $312,652,720  $332,154,155  $170,404,117  $109.362,639  $159,400,920  $142,761,610
234 209 181 173 203 194 191

820 854 817 769 836 650 842

112 381 711 788 917 917 986

932 1,235 1,528 1,557 1,753 1,567 1,828

36 53 70 27 75 182 153
326,731,672 324,912,125 418,613,976 329,959,750 352,400,835 314,305,669 225,758,201
70,438,963 53,482,636 35,133,596 20,806,263 13,957,925 7,858,918 5,484,309
749,365,449  645807,939 629,415,552 454,797,327 436,148,385 361,459,177 258,664,055
49,752,346 44,791,202 42,356,705 42,874,303 39,030,030 25,393,744 19,437,114
$2.30 $4.23 $4.24 $2.40 $2.08 $2.68 $2.57

$12.82 — _ _ = - o
$24.52 $22.64 $29.35 $16.75 $11.86 $17.59 $19.82

$2.84 $4.05 $4.47 $2.54 $2.05 $2.72 $2.71
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations

You should read the following discussion and analysis
in conjunction with our financial information and our au-
dited consolidated financial statements and accompanying
notes for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and
2004 included with this report. The following information
contains forward-looking statement; see “Forward-Looking
Statements” on page 36 of this report.

Overview

Swift Energy had record net income, cash flow, and
production for 2006. Net income increased 40% to $161.6
million and cash flow from operations increased 49% to
$425 million, in each case compared to 2005 amounts.
Production increased 18% to 70.2 Bcfe over hurricane af-
fected production a year earlier, principally attributable to
our continued success in Lake Washington, with our 2006
production increase matching in one year our cumulative
praduction increase over the prior three years. We ended
2006 with total proved reserves of 817 Befe, an increase of
7% over year-end 2005 reserves. We also had record rev-
enues of $615.4 million for 2006, an increase of 45% over
2005 levels. Qur weighted average sales price increased
20% to $8.57 per Mcfe for 2006 from $7.11 in 2005. Of our
$177.8 million increase in oil and gas sales revenues, 60%
came from a 2.0 million barrel increase in oil volumes pro-
duced, with the remainder attributable to higher oil prices
during 2006,

Our capital expenditures more than doubled from 2005
to 2006, principally due to our acquisition of five substan-
tial onshore properties in South Louisiana from BP America
Production Company for $167.9 million in cash and the in-
crease in our spending on drilling and development, pre-
dominantly in our South Louisiana region. Although the
acquisition did not appreciably add to our 2006 production
volumes, it added 58 Befe of proved reserves, about one-third
of which were proved undeveloped, resuiting in our proved un-
developed reserves increasing to 56% of total reserves at year-
end 2008, compared to 50% the previous year.

QOur overall costs and expenses increased in 2006 by
44%. In 2007, we will focus upon our capital efficiency by
managing our costs and expenses, always a difficult task
in the inflationary cost environment prevalent in the industry
over the last several years, and especially over the last year
when recent declines in commodity prices have not been
matched by comparable declines in prices of oilfield equip-
ment and services. The largest increase in these costs and
expenses is due to increased depreciation, depletion and
amortization expense, not only due to our larger deplet-
able property base and higher production, but also due to
increases in future development costs to reflect industry
inflation. We expect cost pressures to continue to affect
the industry throughout 2007, with tightening availability
of crews as well as increasing costs of services and basic
equipment.

Our year-end 2006 proved reserves were 50% crude
oil, 40% natural gas, and 10% NGLs, almost identical to
the percentage splits a year earlier. Our 2006 production,
however, was 61% crude oil, up from 52% in 2005, which
allowed us to take advantage of the over 20% increase in oil
prices, while natural gas prices fell during the year. Domestic
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proved reserves increased at year-end 2006 to 710.4 Bcfe
{87% of our total proved reserves), while proved reserves
in New Zealand decreased to 106.4 Befe at year-end 2006,
primarily attributable to 2006 production. For 2007, we are
considering conducting an expanded 3-D seismic survey in
New Zealand prior to continuing drilling activities.

Our financial position remains strong. Our debt to capi-
talization ratio was 32% at December 31, 2006, compared
to 37% at year-end 2005, as debt levels increased in 2006
and retained earnings increased as a result of the current
period profit, with net debt per Mcfe of $0.47 per Mcfe at
year-end 2006. Our debt to PV-10 ratio increased to 14%
at December 31, 2006 compared to 11% at December 31,
2005, primarily due to lower natural gas prices at year-end
2006 and an increase in our total debt, partially offset by
higher oil and natural gas reserves volumes. Lower year
end commodity prices, principally natural gas, decreased
our PV-10 value and standardized measure at the end of
2006 compared to the prior year-end.

QOur current 2007 capital expenditure budget is $350
million to $400 milfion, net of minor non-core dispositions
and excluding any property acquisitions. Approximately
95% of the budget is targeted for domestic activities, pre-
dominantly in our South Louisiana region, with about 5%
planned for activities in the New Zealand region. Far 2007,
we are targeting total production to increase 7% to 10% and
proved reserves to increase 4% to 6% over 2006 levels. We
may also increase our capital expenditure budget if com-
modity prices rise during the year or if strategic opportuni-
ties warrant. If 2007 capital expenditures exceed our cash
flow from operating activities, we can fund these expendi-
tures with our credit facility.

During 2007, we plan to further develop our inventory
of properties in South Louisiana using our expertise and
experience gained in expanding and producing in Lake
Washington, together with significant 3-D seismic informa-
tion, to exploit our other prospect areas covered by similar
geological features. This broad prospect inventory will allow
us to be selective in choosing drilling opportunities so we
can create long-ife reserves while at the same time rais-
ing our production significantly, which we did during 2006
mainly through organic production growth.

Results of Operations — Years Ended 2006, 2005,
and 2004

Revenues. Our revenues in 2006 increased by 45%
compared to revenues in 2005 primarily due to increases in
oil production from our Lake Washington area and increases
in oil prices, and our revenues in 2005 increased by 36%
compared to 2004 revenues due primarily to increases in
oit and natural gas prices and in production from our Lake
Washington and Rimu/Kauri areas. Revenues from our oil
and gas sales comprised substantially all of total revenues
for 2006, 2005, and 2004. Crude oil production was 61% of
our production volumes in 20086, 52% in 2005, and 49% in
2004. Natural gas production was 32% of our production
volumes in 2006, 40% in 2005, and 41% in 2004. Domestic
production was 81% of our total production volumes in
20086, and 72% in both 2005 and 2004.




The following table provides information regarding the changes in the sources of our oil and gas sales and volumes for

the years ended December 31, 20086, 2005, and 2004

Qil and Gas Sales

Qil and Gas Sales Volume

{In millions) {Bcfe)

Arga 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004

AWP Olmos § 537 $ 617 $ 4949 7.5 77 90
Brookeland 15.6 20.4 18.0 2.1 29 3.4
Lake Washington 397.2 229.2 152.3 38.7 267 23.2
Masters Creek 13.3 179 21.0 1.7 2.4 3.7
Cote Blanche Island / Bay de Chene 29.3 7.4 0.0 31 09 0.0
Other 28.4 19.3 17.5 3.6 2.4 2.8
Total Domestic $ 5375 $ 355.9 $2587 56.7 43.0 421
Rimu/Kauri 36.8 41.6 245 6.3 82 53
TAWN 27.2 26.3 28.1 7.2 8.3 11.0
Total New Zealand $ 640 $ 679 $ 52.6 13.5 16.5 16.3
Total $ 601.6 $ 423.8 $311.3 70.2 59.6 58.3

Oil and gas sales in 2008 increased by 42%, or $177.8
million, from the level of those revenues for 2005, and our
net sales volumes in 2006 increased by 18%, or 10.6 Bcfe,
over net sales volumes in 2005. Average prices for oil in-
creased to $64.47 per Bbl in 2006 from $53.63 per Bbl in
2005. Average natural gas prices decreased to $5.05 per
Mei in 2006 from $5.23 per Mcf in 2005. Average NGL pric-
es increased to $32.15 per Bblin 2006 from $28.04 per Bbl
in 2005.

In 2006, our $177.8 million increase in oil, NGL, and
natural gas sales resulted from:

*Volume variances that had a $101.1 million favorable
impact on sates, with $108.9 million of increases at-
tributable to the 2.0 million Bbl increase in oil sales val-
umes, offset by a decrease of $3.5 million due to the
0.1 million Bbl decrease in NGL sales volumes, and a
decrease of $4.3 million due to the 0.8 Bcf decrease in
naturai gas sales volumes; and

=Price variances that had a $76.7 million favorable im-
pact on sales, of which $78.0 million was attributable
to the 20% increase in average oil prices received, and
$2.9 million was attributable to the 15% increase in NGL
prices, offset by a decrease of $4.2 million attributable
to the 3% decrease in natural gas prices.
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Qil and gas sales in 2005 increased by 36%, or $112.5
million, from the level of those revenues for 2004, and our
net sales volumes in 2005 increased by 2%, or 1.3 Bcfe,
over net sales volumes in 2004. Average prices for oil in-
creased to $53.63 per Bbl in 2005 from $40.24 per Bbl in
2004. Average natural gas prices increased to $5.23 per
Mct in 2005 from $4.12 per Mcf in 2004. Average NGL pric-
es increased {0 $28.04 per Bbl in 2005 from $22.52 per Bbl
in 2004,

In 2005, our $112.5 million increase in oil, NGL, and
natural gas sales resulted from:

*Price variances that had a $100.0 million favorable im-
pact on sales, of which $63.1 million was attributable to
the 33% increase in average oil prices received, $26.3
million was atiributable to the 27% increase in natural
gas prices and $4.6 million was attributable to the 24%
increase in NGL prices; and

*Volume variances that had a $12.5 million favorable
impact on sales, with $17.6 million of increases attrib-
utable to the 0.4 million Bbl increase in oil sales vol-
umes, offset by a decrease of $4.6 million due to the
0.2 million Bbl decrease in NGL sales volumes, and a
decrease of $0.5 million due to the 0.1 Bef decrease in
natural gas sales volumes.




The following table provides additional information regarding our quarterly cil and gas sales:

Sales Volume Average Sales Price
Qil NGL Gas  Combined Qil NGL Natural Gas

(MBbl) {(MBbl) (Bcf) (Bcie) {Bbl) {Bbl) (Mcf)

2004: First 1,124 277 59 14.3 $34.14 $22.30 $3.64
Second 1,142 269 58 14.3 $37.24 $18.84 $4.19

Third 1,078 251 6.0 139 $41.99 §$23.33 33.97

Fourth 1,380 243 6.1 15.9 $46.33 $26.01 $4.67

Total 4,722 1,040 23.7 58.3 $40.24 $22.52 $4.12

2005: First 1,321 223 6.3 155 $4766 $26.79 $4.25
Second 1,426 209 6.1 15.9 $50.24 $22.95 $4.67

Third 1,059 204 5.9 13.5 $5966 $31.84 $5.29

Fourth 1,353 202 53 14.7 $58.31 $30.83 $6.97

Total 5,159 838 236 59.6 $53.63 $28.04 $5.23

2006: First 1,611 152 6.0 16.5 $60.83 $30.34 $5.38
Second 1,636 138 56 16.3 $69.63 $29.72 $4.79

Third 1,992 220 55 18.8 $69.62 $36.18 $4.87

Fourth 1,951 203 57 18.6 $57.88 $30.79 $5.14

Total 7,190 713 228 702 $64.47 %3215 $5.05

In 2006, we settled all insurance claims with our insur-
ers relating to hurricanes Katrina and Rita for approximately
$30.5 million and eniered into a confidential final settlerment
agreement. The receipt of these amounits resulted in a ben-
efit of $7.7 million in 2006 recorded in "Price-risk manage-
ment and other, net,” for the portion of the above referenced
settlement, which we have determined to be non-property
damage related claims. Approximately $22.8 million of the
above referenced settlement was determined to be prop-
erty damage related claims. We recorded $14.1 million of
the property related setttement as a reduction to "Proved
properties” on the accompanying consolidated balance
sheet, as this related to reimbursement of capital costs we
incurred. We also recorded $8.7 million of the property re-
lated settlement as a reduction to “Lease operating cost”
on the accompanying consolidated statement of income,
as this related to reimbursement of repair costs which had
been expensed as incurred. In the accompanying consoli-
dated statement of cash flows, we have recorded the re-
imbursement which reduced "Proved properties™ as a re-
duction of “Net Cash Used in Investing Activities” and the
remainder of the insurance settlement was recorded as an
increase to “Net Cash Pravided by Operating Activities.”

Costs and Expenses. Our expenses in 2006 in-
creased $108.4 million, or 44%, compared to 2005 expens-
es. The majority of the increase was due to a $61.8 million
increase in DD&A, a $23.3 miltion increase in severance
and other taxes, and a $15.2 million increase in lease op-
erating costs, ali of which are primarily due to increased
production volumes in 2006. Increased commodity prices
also increased severance and other taxes, and higher full
cost pool balances increased DD&A, offset somewhat
by increased reserves volumes in 2006. Our expenses in
2005 increased $36.0 million, or 17%, compared to 2004
expenses. The majority of the increase was due to a $25.9
million increase in DD&A, an $11.8 million increase in sev-
erance and other taxes, and a $6.1 million increase in lease
operating costs, all of which are primarily due to increased
commodity prices and production volumes in 2005. This
increase was partially offset by the absence of §9.5 million
of debt retirement costs incurred in 2004,
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Our 2006 general and administrative expenses, nei,
increased $9.1 million, or 41%, from the level of such ex-
penses in 2005, while 2005 general and administrative
expenses, net, increased $4.4 million, or 25%, over 2004
levels. The increase in both 2006 and 2005 were primar-
ily due to increased salaries and burdens associated with
our expanded warkforce. Costs also increased in 2006 as a
result of expensing stock options and increased restricted
stock grants, and increased in 2005 due to restricted stock
compensation. For the years 2008, 2005, and 2004, our
capitalized general and administrative costs totaled $28.3
million, $18.8 million, and $13.1 million, respectively. Our
net general and administrative expenses per Mcfe pro-
duced increased to $0.45 per Mcfe in 20086 from $0.37 per
Mcfe in 2005 and $0.30 per Mcfe in 2004. The portion of
supervision fees recorded as a reduction to general and
administrative expenses was $8.8 million for 2006, $7.8 mil-
lion for 2005, and 5.8 million for 2004.

DD&A increased $61.8 million, or 58%, in 2006 from
2005 levels, while 2005 DD&A increased $25.9 million,
or 32%, from 2004 levels. Domestically, DD&A increased
$58.1 million in 2006 due to increases in the depletable
oil and gas property base and higher production, partially
offset by higher reserves volumes. In New Zealand, DD&A
increased by $3.7 million in 2006 due to an increase in the
depletable oil and gas property base and lower reserves.
[n 2005, our domestic DD&8A increased $18.8 million due
to increases in the depletable oil and gas property base,
slightly higher production in the 2005 period and lower re-
serves volumes. In New Zealand, DD&A increased by $7.1
million in 2005 due to the same reasons. Our DD&A rate
per Mcfe of production was $2.41 in 2006, $1.80 in 2005,
and $1.40 in 2004, resulting from increases in per unit cost
of reserves additions.

We recorded $1.0 million, $0.8 million, and $0.7 mil-
lion of accretions to our asset retirement obligation in 2006,
2005, and 2004, respectively.

QOur lease operating costs per Mcfe produced were
$0.89 in 2006, $0.79 in 2005 and $0.71 in 2004. Our lease
operating costs in 2006 increased $15.2 million, or 32%,
over the level of such expenses in 2005, while 2005 costs




increased $6.1 million, or 15% over 2004 levels. Approxi-
mately $15.0 million of the increase in lease operating costs
during 2006 was related to our domestic operations, which
increased primarily dug to increased production and was
also impacted by increased well insurance premiums. Our
lease operating cost in New Zealand increased in 2006 by
$0.1 million due to increases in well operating costs and
storage and handling costs.

Severance and other taxes increased $23.3 million, or
55%, over 2005 levels, while in 2005 these taxes increased
$11.8 million, or 39% over 2004 levels. The increases were
due primarily to higher commadity prices and increased
Lake Washington production in each of the periods. Sever-
ance taxes on oil in Louisiana are 12.5% of oil sales, which
is higher than in the other states where we have production.
As our percentage of oil production in Louisiana increases,
the overall percentage of severance costs to sales also in-
creases. Severance and other taxes, as a percentage of oil
and gas sales, were approximately 10.9%, 10.0% and 9.8%
in 2008, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Our total interest cost in 2006 was $32.8 million, of
which $9.2 million was capitalized. Our total interest cost in
2006 was $32.1 million, of which $7.2 million was capital-
ized. Our total interest cost in 2004 was $34.2 million, of
which $6.5 million was capitalized. Interest expense on our
7-5/8% senior notes due 2011 issued in June 2004, includ-
ing amortization of debt issuance costs, totaled $11.9 mil-
lion in both 2006 and 2005 and $6.2 million in 2004. Inter-
est expense on our 9-3/8% senior subordinated notes due
2012 issued in April 2002, including amortization of debt is-
suance costs, totaled the same $19.2 million in 2008, 2005,
and 2004. Interest expense on our 10-1/4% senior subordi-
nated notes issued in August 1999 and repurchased and
retired in 2004, inciuding amortization of debt issuance
costs, totaled $7.4 million in 2004. Interest expense on our
bank credit facility, including commitment fees and amorti-
zation of debt issuance costs, totaled $1.5 million in 2006,
$1.0 million in 2005, and $1.5 million in 2004. Other inter-

est cost was $0.1 million in 2006. We capitalize a portion
of interest related to unproved properties. The decrease of
interest expense in 2006 was primarily due to an increase
in capitalized interest costs, partially offset by an increase
in credit facility interest. The decrease of interest expense in
2005 was primarily due to the lower interest rate applicable
to the 7-5/8% notes issued in June 2004 versus the 10-1/4%
notes retired at that time.

In 2004, we incurred $9.5 million of debt retirement
costs related to the repurchase and redemption of our 10-
1/4% senior subordinated notes due 2009. The costs were
comprised of approximately $8.5 million of premiums paid
to repurchase the notes, $2.2 million to write-off unamor-
tized debt issuance costs, $0.6 million to write-off unamor-
tized debt discount and approximately $0.2 million of other
cosis.

Our overall effective tax rate was 38.4% for 2008, 35.1%
for 2005 and 32.5% for 2004. The effective tax rate for 2006
was higher than the statutory rate primarily because of state
income taxes and a valuation allowance, partially offset by
favorable adjustments for the currency effect on the New
Zealand deferred tax calculation. For 2005, the effective
rate was about the same as the staiutory rate as state in-
come taxes and the currency effect adjusiments essentially
offset. For 2004, the effective rate was less than the statu-
tory rate due to favorable adjustments for currency effect
and corrections to tax basis amounts, partiaily offset by de-
ferred state income taxes.

Net Income. Our net income in 2006 of $161.6 million
was 40% higher than our 2005 net income of $115.8 million
due to higher cil prices and increased production.

Our net income in 2005 of $115.8 million was 69%
higher than our 2004 net income of $68.5 million due to
higher commodity prices and increased production.

Contractual Commitments and Obligations

Our contractual commitments for the next five years
and thereafter as of December 31, 2006 are as follows:

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 Thereafter Total
{In thousands)

Non-cancelable operating leases' .. ... ... ... $ 5345 $5321 $333¢4 $3203 $5 3225 $ 10,109 $ 30627
Asset retirement obligation2 ................ 1,650 2,313 2,019 2,110 2,205 24,163 34,460
Computer system implementation . ... ... . ... 3.261 — — — — — 3,261
Constructioncosts ....................... 5,223 — — — — —_ 5,223
Drilling rigs, seismic and pipe inventory . . . . . .. 28,873 — — — — — 28,873
7-5/8% senior notes due 20113, ... ..., .. — — — — 150,000 — 150,000
9-3/8% senior subordinated notes due 2012% . . — — — — — 200,000 200,000
Credit facility® ... .......... ... ... .. ... .. — — — — 31,400 — 31,400

Total ... $44352 § 7634 $5353 $5403 $ 186830 $ 234,272  $ 483,844

'Our most significant office lease is in Houston, Texas, and it extends until 2015.

2Amounts shown by year are the fair values at December 31, 2006.

SAmournts do not include the interest obligation, which is paid semiannually.

“The credit facility expires in October 2011 and these amounts exclude a $0.8 million standby letter of credit cutstanding under this

facility.
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Commodity Price Trends and Uncertainties

Qil and natural gas prices historically have been vola-
tile and are expected to continue to be volatile in the future.
The price of oil has increased over the last two years and
is at historical highs when compared to longer-term histori-
cal prices. Factors such as worldwide supply disruptions,
worldwide economic conditions, weather conditions, fluc-
tuating currency exchange rates, and political conditions
in major oil producing regions, especially the Middle East,
can cause fluctuations in the price of oil. Domestic natural
gas prices continue {o remain high when compared to lon-
ger-term historical prices. North American weather condi-
tions, the industrial and consumer demand for natural gas,
storage levels of natural gas, and the availability and acces-
sibility of natural gas depaosits in North America can cause
significant fluctuations in the price of natural gas.

Income Tax Regulations

The tax laws in the jurisdictions we operate in are con-
tinuously changing and professional judgments regarding
such tax laws can differ.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

During 2006, we relied upon our net cash pravided
by operating activities of $424.9 million, credit facility bor-
rowings of $31.4 million, property sales proceeds of $24.7
million, and cash balances to fund capital expenditures of
$557.5 million including $194.3 million of acquisitions. Dur-
ing 2005, we largely relied upon our net cash provided by
operating activities of $285.3 million to fund capital expen-
ditures of $264.5 million including $28.9 million of acguisi-
tions.

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities. For
2006, our net cash provided by operating activities was
$424.9 million, representing a 43% increase as compared
to $285.3 million generated during 2005. The $139.6 million
increase in 2006 was primarily due to anincrease of $177.8
million in oil and gas sales, attributable to higher oil prices
and production, offset in part by higher lease operating
costs and severance taxes due to higher oil prices and
higher domestic production. In 2005, cur net cash provided
by operating activities was $285.3 million, representing a
56% increase as compared to $182.6 milion generated
during 2004, The $102.8 million increase in 2005 was
primarily due to an increase of $112.5 million in oil and
gas sales, attributable to higher commodity prices and
production, offset in part by higher lease operating costs
due to higher domestic production and severance taxes as
a result of higher commaodity prices.

Accounts Receivable. We assess the collectibility
of accounts receivable, and, based on our judgment, we
accrue a reserve when we believe a receivable may not be
collected. At both December 31, 2006 and 2005, we had an
allowance for doubtful accounts of less than $0.1 million.
The allowance for doubtful accounts has been deducted
from the total "Accounts receivable” balances on the
accompanying balance sheets.

Existing Credit Facility. We had borrowings of
$31.4 million under our hank credit facility at December
31, 2006, and no outstanding borrowings at December
31, 2005. Cur bank credit facility at December 31, 2006
consisted of a $500.0 million revelving line of credit with a
$250.0 million borrowing base. The borrowing base is re-
determined at least every six months and was reaffirmed
by our bank group at $250.0 million, effective Novermnber
1, 2006. Under the terms of cur bank credit facility, we can
increase this commitrmeni amount to the total amount of the
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borrowing base ai our discretion, subject to the terms of
the credit agreement. Our revolving credit facility includes
requirements to maintain certain minimum financial ratios
(principally pertaining to adjusted working capital ratios
and EBITDAX), and limitations on incurring other debt. We
are in compliance with the provisions of this agreement.

Our access to funds from our credit facility is not re-
stricted under any “material adverse condition” clause, a
clause that is common for credit agreements to include. A
"material adverse condition” clause can remove the obliga-
tion of the banks to fund the credit line if any condition ar
avent would reasonably be expected to have an adverse or
material effect on operations, financial condition, prospects
or properties, and would impair the ability to make timely
debt repayments. Qur credit facility includes covenants that
require us to report events or conditions having a material
adverse effect on our financial condition. The obligation of
the banks to fund the credit facility is not conditioned an the
absence of a material adverse effect.

Working Capital. Our working capital declined from a
surplus of $16.6 million at December 31, 2005, to a deficit of
$53.4 million at December 31, 2006. The decrease primarily
resulted from a decrease in cash and cash equivalents due
to property acquisitions during the fourth quarier of 2006.

Debt Maturities. Our credit facility, with a balance of
$31.4 million at December 31, 2008, extends until October
3, 2011. Our $150.0 million of 7-5/8% senior notes mature
July 15, 2011, and ouwr $200.0 million of 9-3/8% senior
subordinated notes mature May 1, 2012,

On or after May 1, 2007, we are enlitled to redeem
our $200.0 million of 9-3/8% senior subordinated notes at
a redemption price, plus accrued and unpaid interest, of
104.688% of principal. If these notes were redeemed, we
would most likely use a combination of drawings upon our
credit facility, cash flows from operations, and the use of
debt and/or equity offerings to fund any such redernption.

Capital Expenditures. In 2006 we relied upon our net
cash provided by operating activities of $424.9, credit fa-
cility borrowings of $31.4 million, property sales proceeds
of $24.7 million, and cash balances to fund capital expen-
ditures of $557.5 million including $194.3 million of acqui-
sitions. Our total capital expenditures of approximately
$557.5 million in 2006 included:

Domestic expenditures of $502.3 million as follows:
*$214.9 million for drilling and developmental activity
costs, predominantly in our South Louisiana area;

+$200.5 million for acquisitions of properties, primarily in
our South Louisiana area;

+$20.5 miltion on exploratory drilling;

+$51.1 million of domestic prospect costs, principally
prospect ieasehold, 3-D seismic activity, and geologi-
cal costs of unproved prospects; and

*$15.3 million primarily for leasehold improvements,
computer equipment, software, furniture, and fixtures,

New Zealand expenditures of $55.2 million as follows:
+$28.8 million for drilling costs and developmental activ-

ity costs, predominantly in our Rimu/Kaurt area;
*$15.7 million on exploratory drilling;

«$10.4 million cn prospect costs, principally prospect
leasehold, seismic and geological costs of unproved
properties; and




=$0.3 million for computer equipment, software, furni-
ture, and fixtures.

We continug to spend considerabie time and capital
on facility capacity upgrades in the Lake Washington field,
and increased facility capacity at year-end 2006 to ap-
proximately 28,000 barrels per day for crude oil, up from
9,000 barrels per day capacity in the first quarter of 2003,
We have upgraded three producticn platforms, added new
compression for the gas lift system, and installed a new oil
delivery system and permanent barge loading facility. Dur-
ing 2006, we began planning for the addition of a fourth
production platform which will increase our processing ca-
pacity ancther 10,000 barrels per day by mid-2008.

We completed 45 of 63 wells in 2006, for a success rate
of 71%. Domestically, we completed 42 of 49 development
wells for a success rate of 86% and were unsuccessiul on
six exploratory wells, including five very shallow exploration
wells in the AWP Olmos area which cost $0.5 million in the
aggregate, and one non-operated well in Alaska. A total of
21 development wells were drilled in the Lake Washington
area, of which 18 were completed, and 15 development
wells were drilled in the AWP Olmos area, of which 14 were
completed. We also drilled six development wells in the Bay
de Chene area, of which three were completed, drilled three
successful development wells in each of the Cote Blanche
Island and South Bearhead Creek areas, and drilled one
successful development well in the Brookeland area. In
New Zealand, we completed three of four development
wells but were unsuccessful on four exploratory wells.

Our capital expenditures were approximately $264.5
milion in 2005 and $171.1 million in 2004. In 2005, we re-
lied upon our net cash provided by operating activities of
$285.3 million to fund capital expenditures of $264.5 mil-
lion, including acquisitions of $28.9 million. During 2004,
we relied upon our net cash provided by operating activities
of $182.6 million, the issuance of our 7-5/8% senior notes
due 2011, proceeds from the sale of non-core properties
and equipment of $5.1 million, less the repayment of our
10-1/4% senior subordinated notes due 20089 to fund capi-
tal expenditures of $198.3 million, including acquisitions of
$27.2 million. Our total capital expenditures in 2005 of ap-
proximately $264.5 million included:

Domestic expenditures of $215.8 million as follows:
*$111.0 million for drilling and developmental activity
costs, predominantly in our Lake Washington area;

+$29.6 million on property acquisitions, including $28.9
million to acquire properties in the South Bearhead
Creek field;

+$36.8 million on exploratory drilling, mainly in our Lake
Washington area;

*$34.4 million of prospect costs, principally prospect
leasehold, 3-D seismic activity, and geological costs of
unproved prospects;

+$3.6 million primarily for a field office building, comput-
er equipment, software, furniture, and fixtures;

+$0.3 million on gas processing plants in the Brooke-
land and Masters Creek areas; and

*less than $0.1 million on field compression facilities.
New Zealand expenditures of $48.7 million as follows:

=$27.2 million for drilling costs and developmental activ-
ity costs, predominantly in our Rimu/Kauri area;

*$13.6 million on exploratory drilling:
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*$6.9 million on prospect costs, principally prospect
leasehold, seismic and geolegical costs of unproved
properties;

+$0.8 million on gas processing plants; and

*$0.2 million for computer equipment, software, furni-
ture, and fixtures.

In 2005, we participated in drilling 45 domestic devel-
opment wells and nine domestic exploratory wells, of which
37 development wells and five exploratory wells were com-
pleted. In New Zealand we drilled five development wells,
of which two were completed, and five exploratory wells, of
which one was completed.

New Accounting Pronouncements

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards {SFAS) No.
123 (R), "Share-Based Payment” (SFAS No. 123R) utilizing
the modified prospective approach. Prior to the adoption of
SFAS No. 123R, we accounted for stock option grants in ac-
cordance with Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion
No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (the
intrinsic valug method), and accerdingly, recognized no
compensation expense for employee stock option grants.
Under the modified prospective approach, SFAS No. 123R
applies to new awards and to awards that were outstanding
on January 1, 2006 as well as those that are subsequently
modified, repurchased or cancelled. Under the modified
prospective approach, compensation cost recognized for
the year ended December 31, 2006 includes compensa-
tion cost for all share-based awards granted prior to, but
not yet vested as of January 1, 2006, based on the grant-
date fair value estimated in accordance with the original
provisions of SFAS No. 123, and compensation cost for
all share-based awards granted subsequent to January 1,
2006, based on the grant-date fair value estimated in ac-
cordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 123R. Prior peri-
ods were not restated to reflect the impact of adopting the
new standard. As a result of adopting SFAS No. 122R on
January 1, 2006, our income before taxes, net income and
basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended De-
cember 31, 2006, were $3.4 million, $2.8 miflicn, $0.09, and
$0.09 lower, respectively. Upon adoption of SFAS 123R, we
recorded an immaterial cumulative effect of a change in ac-
counting principle as a result of our change in policy from
recognizing ferfeitures as they occur to one recognizing ex-
pense based on our expectation of the amount of awards
that will vest over the reguisite service period for our restrict-
ed stock awards. This amount was recorded in "General
and Administrative, net” in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income.

In September 2008, the SEC released SAB 108, "Con-
sidering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quan-
tifying Misstatements in Current Year Financiat Statements”
{ SAB 108). SAB 108 addresses the process of quantifying
financial statement misstatements, such as assessing both
the carryover and reversing effects of prior year misstate-
ments on the current year financial statemants. SAB 108
became effective for our fiscal year ended December 31,
2006. The adoption of this statement had no impact on our
financial position or results of operations.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation (FIN)
No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - an in-
terpretation of FASB Statement No. 109." This Interpretation
provides guidance for recognizing and measuring uncer-
tain tax positions, as defined in SFAS No. 109, "Accounting
for Income Taxes.” FIN No. 48 prescribes a threshold condi-




tion that a tax position must meet for any of the benefit of
the uncertain tax position to be recognized in the financial
statements. Guidance is also provided regarding derecog-
nition, classification and disclosure of these uncertain tax
positions. FIN No. 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2006. The adoption of this Interpreta-
tion is not expected to have a material impact on its finan-
cial position or results of operations.

In September 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157,
Fair Value Measurements, SFAS No. 157 addresses how
companies should approach measuring fair value when re-
quired by GAAP; it does nat create or modify any current
GAAP requirements to apply fair value accounting. SFAS
No. 157 provides a single definition for fair value that is to
be applied consistently for all accounting applications, and
also generally describes and priaritizes, according to reli-
ability, the methods and inputs used in valuations. SFAS
No. 157 prescribes various disclosures abeut financial
statement categories and amounts which are measured
at fair value, if such disclosures are not already specified
elsewhere in GAAP The new measurement and disclosure
requirements of SFAS No, 157 are effective for us in the first
quarter 2008. The Company has not yet determined what
impact, i any, this statement will have on its financial posi-
tion or results of operations.

Proved Qil and Gas Reserves

At year-end 2006, our total proved reserves were 816.8
Befe with a PV-10 Value of $2.7 billion (PV-10 is a non-GAAP
measure, see the section titled “Oil and Natural Gas Re-
serves” in our Property section for a reconcitiation of this
non-GAAP measure to the closest GAAP measure, the
standardized measure). In 2006, our proved natural gas re-
serves increased 36.7 Bef, or 139%, while our proved oil re-
serves increased 4.0 MMBbI, or 6%, and our NGL reserves
decreased 0.9 MMBHDI, or 6%, for a total equivalent increase
of 55.1 Befe, or 7%. In 2005, our proved natural gas re-
serves decreased by 30.8 Bcf, or 10%, while our proved
oil reserves decreased by 0.7 MMBbYI, or 1%, and our NGL
reserves decreased by 0.5 MMBUbI, or 3%, for a tota! equiva-
lent decrease of 38.1 Bcfe, or 5%. We added reserves over
the past three years through hoth our drilling activity and
purchases of minerals in place. Through drilling we added
72.8 Bcefe (1.2 Befe of which came from New Zealand) of
proved reserves in 2006, 31.6 Befe (2.0 Befe of which came
from New Zealand) in 2005, and 7.2 Befe (all of which was
domestic) in 2004. Through acquisitions we added 77.8
Befe of proved reserves in 2006, 28.9 Befe in 2005,
and 43.4 Bcfe in 2004. At year-end 2008, 44% of our
total proved reserves were proved developed, com-
pared with 50% at year-end 2005 and 56% at year-end
2004.

Despite increased reserves volumes, the PV-10 Value
of our total proved reserves at year-end 2006 decreased
15% from the PV-10 Value at year-end 2005. Gas prices
decreased in 2006 to $5.46 per Mcf from $8.94 per Mct
at year-end 2005, compared to $5.16 per Mcf at year-end
2004. Qil prices increased in 2006 to $60.41 per Bbl from
$60.12 per Bbl at year-end 2005, compared to $41.07 in
2004, Under SEC guidelines, estimates of proved reservas
must be made using year-end oil and gas sales prices
and are held constant for that year's reserves calculation
througheoui the life of the properties. Subsequent changes
to such year-end oit and gas prices could have a signiiicant
impact on the calculated PV-10 Value.
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Critical Accounting Policies

The following summarizes several of our critical ac-
counting policies. See a complete list of significant ac-
counting policies in Note 1 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Use of Estimates. The preparation of financial
statementsinconformitywithaccounting principles generalty
accepted in the United States ("GAAP") requires us to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount
of certain assets and liabilities and the reported amounts
of certain revenues and expenses during each reporting
period. We believe our estimates and assumptions are
reasonable; however, such estimates and assumptions
are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties that may
cause actual results to differ materially from such estimates.
Significant estimates and assumptions underlying these
financial statements include:

+the estimated quantities of proved oil and natural gas
reserves used to compute depletion of oil and natural
gas properties and the related present value of esti-
mated future net cash flows there-from,

=accruals related to oil and gas revenues, capital expen-
ditures and lease operating expenses,

sastimates of insurance recoveries related to property
damage,

+estimates in the calculation of stock compensation ex-
pense,

sestimates of our ownership in properties prior to final
division of interest determination,

+the estimated future cost and timing of asset retirement
obligations, and

«estimates made in our income tax calculations.

While we are not aware of any material revisions to any
of our estimates, there will likely be future revisions to our
estimates resulting fram matters such as changes in new
accounting pronouncements, ownership interests, pay-
outs, joint venture audits, re-allocations by purchasers or
pipelines, or oither corrections and adjustments common
in the oil and gas industry, many of which require retroac-
tive application. These types of adjustments cannot be cur-
rently estimated and will be recorded in the period during
which the adjustment occurs.

Property and Equipment. We follow the “full-
cost” method of accounting for oil and gas property and
equipment costs. Under this method of accounting,
alt productive and nonproductive costs incurred in the
exploration, development, and acquisition of cil and gas
reserves are capitalized. Such costs may be incurred both
prior to and after the acquisition of a property and include
lease acquisitions, geclogical and geophysical services,
drilling, completion, and equipment. Internal costs incurred
that are directly identified with exploration, development, and
acquisition activities undertaken by us for our own account,
and which are not related to production, general corporate
overhead, or similar activiiies, are also capitalized. For the
years 2008, 2005, and 2004, such internal costs capitalized
totaled $28.3 milion, $18.8 million, and $13.1 million,
respectively. Interest costs are also capitalized to unproved
oil and gas properties. For the years 2006, 2005, and 2004,
capitalized interest on unproved properties totaled $9.2
million, $7.2 million, and $6.5 miltion, respectively. Interest
not capitalized and general and administrative costs
related to production and genera!l overhead are expensed
as incurred.




Full-Cost Ceiling Test. At the end of each quarterly
reporting period, the unamortized cost of oil and gas
properties {including gas processing facilities, capitalized
asset retirement obligations, net of related salvage values
and deferred income taxes, and excluding the recognized
asset retirement abligation liability) is limited to the sum of
the estimated future net revenues from proved properties
{excluding cash outflows from recognized asset retirement
obligations, including future development and abandonment
costs of wells to be drilled, using period-end prices, adjusted
for the effects of hedging, discounted at 10%, and the lower
of cost or fair value of unproved properties) adjusted ior
related income tax effects (*Ceiling Test"). Our hedges at
December 31, 2006 consisted of natural gas price floors
with strike prices higher than the period-end price and did
not materially affect prices used in this calculation. This
calculation is done on a country-by-country basis.

The calculation of the Ceiling Test and provision for
DD&A is based on estimates of proved reserves. There are
numerous uncertainties inherent in estimating quantities of
proved reserves and in projecting the future rates of pro-
duction, timing, and plan of development. The accuracy of
any reserves estimate is a function of the quality of available
data and of engineering and geological interpretation and
judgment. Results of drilling, testing, and production sub-
sequent to the date of the estimate may justify revision of
such estimates. Accordingly, reserves estimates are often
different from the quantities of oil and gas that are ulimately
recovered. Our reserves estimates are prepared in accor-
dance with Securities and Exchange Commission guide-
lines; and, are audited on an annua! basis at year-end by
a firm of independent petroleum engineers in accordance
with standards approved by the Board of Directors of the
Society of Petroleum Engineers.

Given the volaiility of oil and gas prices, it is reasonably
possible that our estimate of discounted future net cash
flows from proved oil and gas reserves could change in
the near term. If oil and gas prices decline from our period-
end prices used in the Ceiling Test, even if only for a short
period, it is possible that non-cash write-downs of oil and
gas properties could occur in the future. If we have declines
in our oil and gas reserves volumes, which also reduce our
estimate of discounted future net cash flows from proved
oil and gas reserves, a non-cash wiite-down of our oil and
gas properties could occur in the future.

Price-Risk Management Activities. The Company
follows SFAS No. 133, which requires that changes in the
derivative's fair value are recognized currently in earnings
unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met. The
stalement also establishes accounting and reporting
standards requiring that every derivative instrument
(including certain derivative instruments embedded in
other contracts) is recorded in the balance sheet as either
an asset or a liability measured at its fair value. Hedge
accounting for a qualifying hedge allows the gains and
losses on derivatives to offset related results on the hedged
itern in the income statements and requires that a company
formally document, designate, and assess the effectiveness
of trangactions that receive hedge accounting. Changes in
the fair value of derivatives that do not meet the criteria for
hedge accounting, and the ineffective portion of the hedge,
are recognized currently in income.

We have a price-risk management policy to use de-
rivative instruments to protect against declines in oil and
gas prices, mainly through the purchase of price floors and
collars. During 2006, 2005 and 2004, we recognized net
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gains of $4.0 million, and net losses of $1.1 million and $1.3
million, respectively, relating to our derivative activities, This
activity is recorded in “Price-risk management and other,
net” on the accompanying statements of income. At De-
cember 31, 2006, the Company had recorded $0.3 million,
net of taxes of less than $0.2 million, of derivative gains
in “Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net
of income tax" on the accompanying balance sheet. This
amount represents the change in {air value for the effective
portion of our hedging transactions that qualified as cash
flow hedges. The ineffectiveness reported in "Price-risk
management and other, net” for 2006, 2005, and 2004 was
not material. We expect to reclassify all amounts currentty
held in "Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss),
net of income tax” into the statement of income within the
next three months when the forecasted sale of hedged pro-
duction occurs.

At December 31, 20086, we had in place price floors
in effect for February 2007 through the March 2007 con-
tract month for natural gas, that cover a pertion of our do-
mestic natural gas production for February 2007 to March
2007. The natural gas price floors cover notiona! volumes
of 800,000 MMBtu, with a weighted average floor price of
$7.00 per MMBtu. Our natural gas price floors in place at
December 31, 2006 are expected to cover approximately
25% to 30% of our estimated domestic natural gas produc-
tion from February 2007 to March 2007,

When we entered into ihese transactions discussed
above, they were designated as a hedge of the variability
in cash flows associated with the forecasted sale of natural
gas production. Changes in the fair value of a hedge that
is highly effective and is designated and decumented and
qualifies as a cash flow hedge, to the extent that the hedge
is effective, are recorded in “Accumulated other com-
prehensive income (loss), net of income tax." When the
hedged transactions are recorded upon the actual sale of
the natural gas, these gains or losses are reclassified from
"Accumulated other comprehensive income {loss), net of
income tax" and recorded in “Price-risk management and
other, net” on the accompanying statement of income. The
fair value of our derivatives i1s computed using the Black-
Scholes-Merton option pricing model and is periodically
verified against quoies from brokers. The fair value of these
instruments at December 31, 2006, was $0.7 million and is
recognized on the accompanying balance sheet in “Other
current assets.”

Revenue Recognition. Oil and gas revenues are rec-
ognized when production is sold to a purchaser at a fixed
or determinable price, when delivery has occurred and title
has transferred, and if collectibility of the revenue is proba-
ble. Processing costs for natural gas and natural gas liquids
{*NGLs") that are paid in-kind are deducted from revenues.
The Company uses the entitlement method of accounting
in which the Company recognizes its ownership interest in
production as revenue. If our sales exceed our ownership
share of production, the natural gas balancing payables are
reported in “Accounts payable and accrued liabifittes” on
the accompanying balance sheet. Natural gas balancing
receivables are reported in "Other current assets” on the
accompanying balance sheet when our ownership share
of production exceeds sales. As of December 31, 2006, we
did not have any material natural gas imbalances.

Asset Retirement Obligation. In June 2001, the Fi-
nancial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS
No. 143, "Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.”
The statement requires entities to record the fair value of a



fiability for legal obligations associated with the retirement
obligations of tangible long-lived assets in the period in
which it is incurred. When the liability is initially recorded,
the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset is in-
creased. The liability is discounted from the year the well
is expected to deplete. Over time, accretion of the liabil-
ity is recognized each period, and the capitalized cost is
depreciated an a unit-of-production basis over the useful
life of the related asset. Upon settlement of the liability, an
entity either settles the obligation for its recorded amount
or incurs a gain or loss which increases or decreases the
full cost pool. This standard requires us to record a liability
for the fair value of our dismantlement and abandonment
costs, excluding salvage values. Based on our experience
and analysis of the oil and gas services industry, we have
not factored a market risk premium into our asset retire-
ment obligation. SFAS No. 143 was adopted by us effective
January 1, 2003,

See “ltern 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures
Abcut Market Risk” for additional discussion of commadity
risk.

Stock-Based Compensation. We have three slock-
based compensation plans, which are described more
fully in Note 6 to our accompanying consolidated financial
statements. We account for those plans under the recognition
and measurement principles of SFAS 123R, "Share-Based
Compensation,” and related interpretations.

Foreign Currency. We use the U.S. Dollar as our func-
tional currency in New Zealand. The functional currency
is determined by examining the entities’ cash flows, com-
modity pricing, environment and financing arrangements.
We have both assets and liabilities denominated in New
Zealand Dollars, the New Zealand “Deferred income taxes”
and a portion of our "Asset Retirement Obligation” on the
accompanying balance sheet. For accounts other than
“Deferred income taxes,” as the currency rate changes

between the U.S. Dollar and the New Zealand Collar, we
recognize transaction gains and losses in "Price-risk man-
agement and other, net” on the accompanying statements
of income. We recognize transaction gains and losses on
“Deferred income taxes” in “Provision for Income Taxas™ on
the accompanying statement of income.

Related-Party Transactions

We were the operator of a number of properties owned
by affiliated limited partnerships and, accordingly, charge
these entities operating fees. The operating fees charged
to the parinerships iotaled the same $0.2 million in 2006,
2005 and 2004, and are recorded as reductions of general
and administrative, net. We also have been reimbursed for
administrative, and overhead costs incurred in conducting
the business of the limited partnerships, which totaled $0.1
million per year in 2006 and 2005, and $0.2 million in 2004,
and are recorded as reductions in general and administra-
tive, net. As of December 31, 2008, the remaining two part-
nerships have been dissolved.

We receive research, technical writing, publishing, and
website-related services from Tec-Com Inc., a corporation
located in Knoxville, Tennessee and controlled and major-
ity owned by the aunt of the Company's Chairman of the
Board and Chief Executive Officer. We paid approximately
$0.5 million to Tec-Com for such services pursuant to the
terms of the contract between the parties in 2006, and
$0.4 million per year in 2005 and 2004. The contract was
renewed June 30, 2004, on substantially the same terms
and expires June 30, 2007. We believe that the terms of this
contract are consistent with third party arrangements that
provide similar services.

As a matter of corporate governance policy and prac-
tice, related party transactions are annually presented and
considered by the Corporate Governance Commitiee of
our Board of Diractors in accordance with the Committee’s
charter.

Forward-Looking Statements

The statements contained in this repart that are not historical facts are forward-looking statements as that term is defined in Section 21E of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Such forward-looking statements may pertein to, among cther things, financial results, capital
expenditures, drilling activity, development activities, cost savings, production efforis and volumes, hydrocarbon reserves, hydrocarbon prices,
liquidity, regutatory matters, and competition. Such forward-locking statements generally are accompanied by words such as “plan,” "futurg,” “es-
timate,” “expect,” "budget," “predict,” “anticipate,” “projected,” "should,” "believe,” or other words that convey the uncertainty of future events or
outcomes. Such forward-looking information is based upon management's current plans, expectations, estimates, and assumptions, upon current
rnarket conditions, and upon engineering and geolagic information available at this time, and is subject to change and to & number of risks and
uncertainties, and, therefore, actual results may ciffer materially. Among the factors that could cause actual results te differ materially are: volatility in
oil and natural gas prices, internationally or in the United States; availability of services and supplies; disruption of operations and damages due to
hurricanes or tropical storms; fluctuations of the prices received or demand for our oil and natural gas; the uncertainty of drilling results and reserve
estimates; operating hazards; requirements for capital; general economic conditions; changes in geologic or engineering information; changes in
market conditions; compeiition and government regulations; as well as the risks and uncentainties discussed in this report and set forth from time to
time in cur other public reperts, filings, and public statements.
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Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures

About Market Risk

Commodity Risk. Our major market risk exposure is
the commeodity pricing applicable to our oil and natural gas
praduction. Realized commodity prices received for such
production are primarily driven by the prevailing worldwide
price for crude oil and spot prices applicable to natural
gas. The effects of such pricing volatility are expected to
continue.

QOur price-risk management policy permits the utilization
of agreements and financial instruments (such as futures,
forward contracts, swaps and options contracts) to mitigate
price risk associated with fluctuations in oil and natural gas
prices. Below is a description of the financial instruments
we have utilized to hedge our exposure to price risk.

=Price Floors — At December 31, 20086, we had in place
price floors in affect through the March 2007 contract
month for natural gas. The natural gas price floors
cover notional volumes of 800,000 MMBiu, with a
weighted average floor price of $7.00 per MMBtu. Our
natural gas price floors in place at December 31, 2006
are expected to cover approximately 25% to 30% of
our domestic natural gas production in February 2007
and March 2007. The fair value of these instrumenis
at Decernber 31, 2006, was $0.7 million and is recog-
nized on the accompanying balance sheet in “Other
current assets.” There are no additional cash outflows
for these price floors, as the cash premium was paid at
inception of the hedge. The maximum loss that could
be sustained from these price floors in 2007 would be
their fair value at December 31, 2006 of $0.7 million.

*New Zealand Gas Contracts — All of our gas production
in New Zealand is sold under long-term, fixed-price
contracts denominated in New Zealand Dollars. These
contracts protect against price volatility, and our rev-
enue from these contracts will vary only due to produc-
tion fluctuations and foreign exchange rates.

Interest Rate Risk. Cur senior notes and senior
subordinated notes both have fixed interest rates, so
consequently we are not exposed to cash flow risk from
market interest rate changes on these notes. At December
31, 2006, we had barrowings of $31.4 million under our
credit facility, which bears a floating rate of interest and
therefore is susceptible to interest rate fluctuations. The
result of a 10% fluctuation in the bank's base rate would
constitute 83 basis points and would not have a material
adverse efiect on our 2007 cash flows based on this same
level or a modest level of borrowing.

Income Tax Carryforwards. We had significant
foreign net operating loss carryforwards at December
31, 2006. The foreign net operating losses have no
expiration period, but would be cancelled if a change in
control occurred at either the subsidiary or uitimate parent
company level. Other loss carryforwards consist of state
net operating losses and capital losses. The Company has
not recorded a valuation allowance against the deferred
tax assets attributable to the net operating carryovers at
December 31, 2006, as management estimates that it is

37

more likely than not that these assets wilt be fully utilized
before they expire. The foreign net operating loss has no
expiration period, but it would be cancelled if a change in
control occurred at either the subsidiary or ultimate parent
company level. A valuation allowance has been applied
against the capital loss carryforward, as detailed in Note
3 of the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
Significant changes in estimates caused by changes in oil
and gas prices, production levels, capital expenditures,
and other variables could impact the Company's ability io
utilize the carryover amounts. If we are not able to use our
carryforwards, our results of operations and cash flows will
be negatively impacted.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments. Qur financial
instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts payable, bank borrowings, and senior
notes. The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, and accounts payable approximate
fair value due to the highly liquid or short-term nature of
these instruments. The fair values of the bank borrowings
approximate the carrying amounts as of December 31,
2006 and 2005, and were determined based upon variable
interest rates currently available to us for borrowings with
similar terms. Based upon quoted market prices as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, the fair values of our senior
subordinaied notes due 2012 were $211.0 million, or
105.5% of face value, and $214.5 million, or 107.25% of
face value, respectively. Based upon quoted market prices
as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the fair values of our
senior notes due 2011 were $152.6 million, or 101.75% of
face value, and $153.8 million, or 132.5% of face value. The
carrying value of our senior subordinated notes due 2012
was $200.0 million at December 31 for both 2006 and 2005.
The carrying value of our senicr notes due 2011 was $150.0
million at December 31 for both 2006 and 2005.

Foreign Currency Risk. We are exposed to the risk
of fluctuations in foreign currencies, most notably the New
Zealand Dollar. Fluctuations in rates between the New
Zealand Dollar and U.S. Doellar may impact our financial
results from our New Zealand subsidiaries since we have
receivables, liabilities, natural gas and NGL sales contracts,
and New Zealand income tax calculations, all denominated
in New Zealand Dollars. We use the U.S. Dollar as our
functional currency in New Zealand and because of this,
our results of operations, cash flows and effective tax rate
are impacted from fluctuations between the U.S. Dollar and
the New Zealand Dollar.

Customer Credit Risk. We are exposed io the risk
of financial non-performance by customers. Qur ability
to collect on sales to our customers is dependent on the
liquidity of our customer base. To manage customer credit
risk, we monitor credit ratings of customers and seek to
minimize exposure to any one customer where other
customers are readily available. Due to availability of other
purchasers, we do not believe the loss of any single oil or
gas customer would have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations.



Management’s Report on Internal Control
Over Financial Reporting

Management of Swift Energy Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting as defined in Rules 13a-15(f} and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The Company's
internal conirol over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the Company's Chief Execu-
tive Officer and Chief Financial Officer to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of the Company's financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U. S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

Management of the Company assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2006. In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSQ) in Internal Control—Iniegrated Framework. Based an our assessment
and those criteria, management determined that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2008.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control aver financial reporting may not prevent ar detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subiect to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Ernst & Young LLP the independent registered public accounting firm that audited the consolidated financial statements
of the Company included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, has issued an attestation report on management's assessment
of the Company's internal contro!l over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006. That report, which expresses unqualified
opinions on management's assessment and on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2006 appears on the following page.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting
Firm on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Swift Energy Company

We have audited management's assessment, included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control
Over Financial Reporting that Swift Energy Company maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of De-
cember 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Spon-
soring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSQ criteria). Swift Energy Company'’s management is responsible
far maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control
over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on management's assessrment and an opinion on the ef-
fectiveness of the company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective
internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Qur audii included obtaining an understand-
ing of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management's assessment, testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circum-
stances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regard-
ing the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transac-
tions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements, Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of comptiance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Swift Energy Company maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2008, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the COSO criteria. Also, in our opinion,
Swiit Energy Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December
31, 2006, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated balance sheets of Swift Energy Company and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and

the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2006 and our report dated February 27, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

é/wvt ¥ MLLP

ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Houston, Texas
February 27, 2007
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting
Firm on Consolidated Financial Statements

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Swift Energy Company

We have audited the accompanying consalidated balance sheets of Swift Energy Company and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statemenis of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fi-
nancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by managemeni, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our apinion.

In our opinicn, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of Swift Energy Company and subsidiaries at December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the consolidated resulis of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with U.S.

generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, in 2006 the Company changed its method of account-
ing for stock-based compensation.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United
States), the effectiveness of Swift Energy Company's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based
on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Cormmittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission and our report dated February 27, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion therecn.

St ¥ MLLP

ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Houston, Texas
February 27, 2007
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

Swift Energy Company and Subsidiaries

Year Ended December 31,

2006

2005

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable—

Ol and gas SalBS .. ..ot
JOINt I ISt OWNEIS . o e
Otherreceivables . ..o o e
Defarred tax @Sset . . ... .o
Other CUIMENt BSSEES. . .o v vt e e

Total CURENt ASSEES . . o it i e

Property and Equipment;
Oil and gas, using full-cost accounting

PrOVEd PrOPEMIES . . o . e e
Unproved proparti|s . . ... oot e

Furniture, fixtures, and otherequipment ... ... ... i i

Less — Accumulated depreciation, depletion, and amortization .. .. ... ..........

Other Assets:

Dbt IS8UANCE GO, o o v vt e e
RestriCted A8 8BS . o v v v e e

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities . ............ ... ...,
Accrued capital CoStS. . .. ... e
Accrued interest. . ...
Undistributed ciland gasrevenues. .. .. ... ... ...

Total Current Liabilities . ... ... o

Long-Term Debt. . . .. oo
Deferred INCOmME TaxXeS . . . .. ..
Asset Retirement Obligation. . ........... ... ... o i
Lease Incentive Obligation . ............ ..

Commitments and Cantingencies
Stockholders' Equity:

Preferred stock, $.01 par value, 5,000,000 shares autharized, none ocutstanding . . . .
Commen stock, $.01 par value, 85,000,000 shares autherized, 30,170,004
and 29,458,974 shares issued, and 29,742,918 and 29,008,530 shares

outstanding, respectively .......... . e
Additional paid-incapital . ............. .. ...

Treasury stock held, at cost, 427,086 and 449,444 shares, respectively .. .........

Unearned compensation . . ... e
Retained earmings . ... ..o i e

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of income tax

See accompanying Notes to Consoclidated Financial Statements.
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$ 1,058,051

$ 530045662

63,935,441 45,518,260
1,843,824 1,082,187
1,231,384 3,795,080
2,383,176 —

22,121,165 11,655,046

92,573,041 115,055,135

2,264,831,638 1,731,866,298
112,136,836 87,553,220
2,376,968,474 1,819,419,518

28,040,405 15,313,277

2,405,008,879 1,834,732,795
(921,696,714) (755,699,056)
1,483,312,165 1,079,033,739
7,382,265 8,026,780
2,414,287 2,296,968
9,796,552 10,323,748

$ 1,585,681,758

% 1204412622

3 74425082

3 51,973,004

55,282,001 30,073,728
8,764,278 8,508,196
7,503.927 7,866,086
145,975,288 98,421,014
381,400,000 350,000,000
224,966,598 129,306,891
33,694,603 19,095,368
1,728,297 271,182
301,700 294,590
387,555,797 365,085,695

(6,124,944) (6,445,586)

— (5,849,820)
415,868,097 254,302,757
316,322 (69,469)
797,916,972 607,318,167

$ 1,585,681,758

$ 1,204,412.622




Consolidated Statements of Income

Swift Energy Company and Subsidiaries

Year Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Revenues:
Qilandgassales ... ... .. $ 601,551,368 $423,766,245 $311,285,172
Price-rigk managementand other,net ... ........... ... ... .. .... 13,889,862 (539,756) (1,008,398)
615,441,230 423,226,489 310,276,774
Costs and Expenses:
General and adminisirative, net . . ... ... .. .. L 31,316,644 22,176,362 17,787,125
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . ......... ... ... ... ... 169,295,774 107,477 787 81,580,828
Accretion of asset retirement obligation. ........... ... ... L 1,034,322 761,042 673,654
Lease operaling Cost ... ... 62,474,619 47,321,841 41,214,256
Severanceand olhertaxes. . ... ... ...t 65,452,043 42,176,505 30,401,293
Interest expense, Net ... ... .. 23,581,663 24,873,401 27,643,108
Debtretirement oS, .. ... — — 9,536,268
353,155,065 244,786,938 208,836,532
Income Before Income Taxes. . ... ... 262,286,165 178,439,551 101,440,242
Provisionforincome Taxes . .. ... ... . . 100,720,825 62,661,095 32,988,325
Net INCOME. . .. e $ 161,565,340 $ 115,778,456 $ 68,450,917
Per Share Amounts—
Basic: Netlncome ... ... ... .. .. .. . . . % 5.52 % 4.06 & 2.46
Diluted: Net INCOME . . . ... . 3 5.38 g 3.95 % 241
Weighted Average Shares Qutstanding. .. ... . o oL 29,265,366 28,496,275 27,822,413

See accompanying Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

Swift Energy Company and Subsidiaries Accumulated
Other Com-
Additional Unearned prehensive
Commeon Paid-in Treasury Compen- Retained Income
Stock” Capital Stock sation Earnings (Loss) Total
Balance, December 31, 2003 $280,111 $334,865,204 $(7,558,093) $ — $ 70073384 $(269,342) $ 397391264
Stock issued for benefit plans
(46,150 shares) — 166,298 661,848 — — — 828,148
Stock options exercised
(509,105 shares) 5,001 4,260,882 — — — — 4,265,973
Tax benefits from exercise of
stock options — 1,856,555 — — — — 1,956,555
Employee stock purchase plan
(50,418 shares) 504 502,097 — — — — 502,601
Grants of restricted stock
(100,900 shares) — 1,785,262 —  {1,785,262) — — —
Amortization of restricted stock
compensation — — — 56,677 —— — 56,677
Comprehensive income:
Net income — — — — 68,450,817 — 68,450,917
Change in fair value of cther
comprehensive incoeme — — — — — 720,007 720,007
Total comprehensive income — — — — — — 69,170,924
Balance, December 31, 2004 $ 285,706 $343,536,208 §(6,896,245) $(1,728,585) $138,524,301 $ 450,665 $474,172,140
Stock issued for benefit plans
(31,424 shares) — 435,134 450,659 — — — 885,793
Stock options exercised
(840,847 shares) 8,409 9,804,555 — — — — 9,812,964
Tax benefits from exercise of
stock options — 4,366,236 — — — — 4,366,236
Empioyee stock purchase plan
(32,495 shares) 325 642,354 — — — — 642,673
Issuance of restricted stock
(15,000 shares) 150 — — — — — 150
Grants of restricted stock
(158,500 shares) — 6,668,608 —  (6,072,008) — — 596,600
Forfeitures of restricted stock — (367,490) — 367,490 — — —
Amortization of restricted stock
compensation — — — 1,583,283 — — 1,683,283
Comprehensive income:
Net incorme — — — — 115,778,456 — 115,778,456
Change in fair value of other
comprehensive loss — — — — — {520,134} (520,134)
Total comprehensive income — — — — — — 115,258,322
Balance, December 31, 2005 $294,500 $3650856085 §(6,445586) §(5,849,820) $254,302,757 $ (69,469) $ 607,318,167
Stock issued for benefit plans
(22,358 shares) —_— 714,049 320,642 — — — 1,034,691
Stock options exercised
(652,829 shares) 6,528 11,830,763 — — — — 11,837,291
Adopticn of SFAS No. 123R — (5,875,280) — 5,849,820 — — (25,460)
Excess tax benefits from stock-
based awards — 4811,362 — — — — 4,811,362
Employee stock purchase plan
(22,425 shares) 224 671,106 — -— — — 671,330
Issuance of restricted stock
(35,776 shares) 358 (358) — — — — —
Amortization of stock compensation — 10,318,460 — — — — 10,318,460
Comprehensive income:
Net income — — — — 161,565,340 — 161,565,340
Other comprehensive income — — — — — 385791 385,791
Total comprehensive income — — — — — — 161,951,131
Balance, December 31, 2006 $301,700 $23B87,555,797 $(6,124,944) § — $415868,097 $ 316,322 $797,916,972

'$.01 par value.

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Staterments.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Swift Energy Company and Subsidiaries

Year Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
NetinCoOme ... ... . $ 161,565,340 $ 115,778,456 $ 68,450,917
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities—
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . .................. 169,295,774 107,477,787 81,580,828
Accretion of asset retirement obligation ... ............. ... .. 1,034,322 761,042 673,654
Deferredincometaxes .. ... i 90,027,972 61,911,095 32,513,325
Stock-based compensationexpense . . ... ... 6,905,260 1,450,600 57,709
Debt retirement cost —cashandnen-cash. .............. .. .. — — 9,536,268
Other 3,225,561 362,013 (357,164)
Change in assets and liabilities—
Increase in accounis receivable ... ... ... .. ... ... (19,178,818) (6,778,383) (11,040,543)
Increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities . .. . .. .. 10,905,914 5,071,870 843,341
Increase {decrease) in income taxes payable. . ... ... .. .. 883,639 — (135,984)
Increase (decrease) inaccrued interest ... ... ... oL 256,082 (700,996) 460,536
Net Cash Provided by Operaling Activities. . .......... .. 424,921,046 285,333,484 182,582,887
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Additions to property and equipment . ... ... ... L {363,222,113) (235,547 815} (171,095,10%)
Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment .. ............. 24,678,020 7,296,833 5,058,147
Acquisitionofproperties .. ... . . (194,269,399) {28,927,091) (27,196,336)
Net cash received as operalor of il and gas properties ... ....... 9,385,700 17,797,022 3,921,673
Net cash received (distributed) as operator of partnerships .. ... .. 409,816 (948,292) 884,093
Other (528,415) 255,189 (658,630)
Net Cash Used in Investing Aclivities . .. ... ............ {523,546,391) {240,074,154) (189,086,154)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from long-termdebt . .......... ... — — 150,000,000
Payments of long-termdebt ... ... o — — (125,000,000)
Net proceeds from (payments of) bank borrowings. . ............ 31,400,000 (7,500,000) (8,400,000)
Net proceeds from issuances of common stock ... ... ... .. 12,508,621 10,325,114 4,825,251
Excess tax benefits from stock-based awards .. ............. ... 3,327,713 — —
Payments of debt retirementcosts . ... ... ... .. L — — (6,734,611)
Payments of debt issuance costs . . ... ....... ... ... . (557,500) — (4,333,535)
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities. .. .. ... ... .. 46,678,834 2,825,114 10,357,105
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents. .......... .. $ (51,946,511) % 48,084,444 $ 3853838
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginningof Year ......... ........ 53,004,562 4,920,118 1,066,280
Cash and Cash Equivalents at EndofYear . .......... ... ... ..., 1,058,051 $ 53,004,562 $ 4,920,118
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flows Information:
Cash paid during year for interest, net of amounts capitalized . .. ... .. $ 22,690,797 $ 24,482,934 $ 26,064,158
Cash paid during year for incometaxes .. ............... ........ 9,779,500 3 750,000 $ 476,000

See accompanying Notes to Consclidated Financial Staterments.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Swift Energy Company and Subsidiaries

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation. The accompanying
consolidated financial statements include the accounts
of Swift Energy Company ("Swift Energy”) and its wholly
owned subsidiaries, which are engaged in the exploration,
development, acquisition, and operation of cil and natural
gas properties, with a focus on inland waters and onshare
oil and natural gas reserves in Louisiana and Texas, as well
as onshore oil and natural gas reserves in New Zealand. Qur
undivided interests in gas processing plants are accounted
for using the proportionate consolidation method, whereby
our proportionate share of each entity's assets, liabilities,
revenues, and expenses are included in the appropriate
classifications in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements. Intercompany balances and transactions
have been eliminated in preparing the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

Holding Company Structure. In December 2005,
we implemented a holding company structure pursuant to
Texas and federal law in a manner designed to be a non-
taxable transaction. The new parent holding company
assumed the Swift Energy Company name and its common
stock and continued to trade on the New York Stock
Exchange. The purposes of this new holding company
structure are to separate Swift Energy's domestic and
international operations to better reflect management
practices, to improve our economics, and to provide
greater administrative and organizational flexibiiity. Under
the new organizational structure, four new subsidiaries
were formed with the Texas parent holding company wholly
owning four Delaware subsidiaries, which in turn wholly
own Swift Energy’s operating subsidiaries. Swift Energy
Operating, LLC is the operator of record for Swift Energy’s
domestic properties. Swift Energy's name, charter, bylaws,
officers, board of directars, authorized shares and shares
outstanding remain substantially identical. The Company's
international operations continue to be conducted
through Swift Energy Internationat, Inc. Swift Energy made
amendments to its bank credit agreement, debt indentures
and various other plans and documents to accommodate
the internal reorganization, but the Company’s day-to-
day conduct of business was not impacted. Accordingly,
there was no impact on our financial position or results of
operations.

Use of Estimates. The preparation of financial
statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States (*GAAP") requires
us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of certain assets and liabilities and the
reported amounts of certain revenues and expenses
during each reporting period. We believe our estimates
and assumptions are reasonable; however, such estimates
and assurmptions are subject to a number of risks and
uncertainties that may cause actual results to differ materially
from such estimates. Significant estimates and assumptions
underlying these financial siatements include:

the estimated quantities of proved oil and natural gas
reserves used to compute depletion of oil and natural
gas properties anc the related present value of esti-
mated future net cash flows there-from,
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*accruals related to oil and gas revenues, capital expen-
ditures and lease operating expenses,

*astimates of insurance recoveries related to property
damage,

«estimates in the calculation of stock compensation ex-
pense,

sestimaies of our ownership in properties prior to final
division of interest determination,

+the estimated future cost and timing of asset retirement
obligations, and

*estimates made in our income tax calculations.

While we are not aware of any material revisions 1o any
of our estimates, there will likely be future revisions to our
estimates resulting from matters such as new accounting
pronouncements, changes in ownership interests, payouts,
joint venture audits, re-allocations by purchasers or pipe-
lines, or other corrections and adjustments common in the
oil and gas industry, many of which require retroactive ap-
plication. These types of adjustments cannot be currently
estimated and will be recorded in the period during which
the adustrment ocours.

Property and Equipment. We follow the “full-
cost" method of accounting for oil and gas property and
equipment costs. Under this method of accounting,
all productive and nonproductive costs incurred in the
exploration, development, and acguisition of oil and gas
reserves are capitatized. Such costs may be incurred both
prior to and after the acquisition of a property and include
lease acquisitions, geological and geophysical services,
drilling, completion, and eguipment. Internal costs incurred
that are directly identified with exploration, development, and
acquisition activities undertaken by us for our own account,
and which are not related to production, general corporate
overhead, or similar activities, are also capitalized. For the
years 2006, 2005, and 2004, such internal costs capitalized
totaled $28.3 million, $18.8 million, and $13.1 million,
respectively. Interest costs are also capitalized to unproved
oil and gas properties. For the years 2006, 2005, and 2004,
capitalized interest on unproved properties totaled $9.2
million, $7.2 million, and $86.5 million, respectively. Interest
not capitalized and general and administrative costs
related to production and general corporate overhead are
expensed as incurred.

No gains or losses are recognized upon the sale or
disposiiion of oil and gas properties, except in transac-
tions involving a significant amount of reserves or where
the proceeds from the sale of oil and gas properties would
significantly alter the relationship between capitalized costs
and proved reserves of oil and gas attributable to a cost
center. Internal costs associated with selling properties are
expensed as incurred.

Future development costs are estimated property-
by-property based on current economic conditions and
are amortized to expense as our capitalized oil and gas
property costs are amaortized.

We compute the provision for depreciation, deple-
tion, and amortization ("DD&A") of oil and gas properties
by the unit-of-production method. Under this method, we
compute the provision by multiplying the total unamortized




costs of cil and gas properties—including future develop-
ment costs, gas processing facilities, and both capitalized
asset retirement obligations and undiscounted abandon-
ment costs of wells to be drilled, net of salvage values, but
excluding costs of unproved properties—by an overall rate
determined by dividing the physical umts of oil and gas
produced during the period by the total estimated units of
proved oil and gas reserves at the beginning of the period.
This calculation is done on a country-by-country basis, and
the period over which we will amortize these properties s
dependent on our preduction from these properties in future
years. Furniture, fixtures, and other equipment, recorded at
cost, are depreciated by the straight-line method at rates
based on the estimated useful lives of the property, which
range between three and 20 years. Repairs and mainte-
nance are charged to expense as incurred. Renewals and
betterments are capitalized.

Gedlogical and geophysical ("G&G"} costs incurred on
developed properties are recorded in "Proved properties” and
therefore subject to amortization. G&G costs incurred that are
directly associated with specific unproved properties are capi-
{alized in "Unproved properiies” and evaluated as part of the
total capitalized costs associated with a prospect.

The cost of unproved properties not being amortized
is assessed quarterly, on a property-by-property basis, to
determine whether such properties have been impaired. In
determining whether such costs should be impaired, we
evaluate current drilling results, lease expiration dates, cur-
rent oil and gas industry conditions, international economic
conditions, capital availability, foreign currency exchange
rates, and available geological and geophysical informa-
tion. Any impairment assessed is added to the cost of
proved properties being amortized. To the extent costs ac-
cumulate in countries where there are no proved reserves,
any costs determined by management to be impaired are
charged to expense.

Full-Cost Ceifing Test. At the end of each quarterly
reporting period, the unamortized cost of oil and gas
properties {including gas processing facilities, capitalized
asset retirement obligations, net of related salvage values
and deferred income taxes, and excluding the recognized
asset retirement obligation liability} is limited to the sum of
the estimated future net revenues from proved properties
{excluding cash cutflows from recognized asset retirement
obligations, including future development and abandonment
costs of wells to be drilled, using period-end prices, adjusted
for the effects of hedging, discounted at 10%, and the lower
of cost or fair value of unproved properties) adjusted for
related income tax effects ("Ceiling Test"). Our hedges at
December 31, 2006 consisted of natural gas price floors
with strike prices higher than the period-end price but did
not materially affect prices used in this calculation. This
calculation is done on a country-by-country basis.

The calculation of the Ceiling Test and provision for
DD&A is based on estimates of proved reserves. There are
numerous uncertainties inherent in estimating quantities of
proved reserves and in projecting the future rates of pro-
duction, timing, and plan of development. The accuracy of
any reserves estimate is a function of the quality of available
data and of engineering and geological interpretation and
judgment. Results of drilling, testing, and production sub-
sequent to the date of the estimate may justify revision of
such estimates. Accordingly, reserves estimates are often
different from the quantities of oil and gas that are ultimately
recovered. Our reserves estimates are prepared in accor-
dance with Securities and Exchange Commission guide-
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lines; and, are audited on an annual basis at year-end by
a firm of independent petroleumn engineers in accordance
with standards approved by the Board of Directors of the
Society of Petroleun Engineers.

Given the volatility of oil and gas prices, it is reasonably
possible that our estimate of discounted future net cash
flows from proved oil and gas reserves could change in the
near term. If oil and gas prices decline from our period-end
prices used in the Ceiling Test, even if only for a short pe-
riod, it is possible that non-cash write-downs of oil and gas
properties could occur in the fulure.

Revenue Recognition. Oil and gas revenues are
recognized when production is sold to a purchaser at a
fixed or determinable price, when delivery has occurred
and title has transferred. and if collectibility of the revenue
is probable. Processing cosis for natural gas and natural
gas liquids ("NGLs") that are paid in-kind are deducted
from revenues. The Company uses the entitlement method
of accounting in which the Company recognizes its
ownership interest in production as revenue. If our sales
exceed our ownership share of production, the natural gas
balancing payables are reported in "Accounts payable and
accrued liabilities™ on the accompanying balance sheei.
Natural gas balancing receivables are reported in "Other
current assets” on the accompanying balance sheet when
our ownership share of production exceeds sales. As of
December 31, 2006, we did not have any material natural
gas imbalances.

Accounts Receivable. We assess the collectibility
of accounts receivable, and based on our judgment, we
accrue a reserve when we believe a recevable may not
be collected. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, we had
an allowance for doubtful accounts of approximately $0.1
million. The allowance for doubtful accounts has been
deducted from the total "Accounts receivable” balances on
the accompanying balance sheets.

Debt Issuance Costs. Legal and accounting fees,
underwriting fees, printing costs, and other direct expenses
associated with the public offering in April 2002 of our 9-
3/8% senior subordinated notes due 2012, the June 2004
extension of our bank credit facility, and the public offering
in June 2004 of our 7-5/8% senior notes due 2011 were
capitalized and are amortized on an effective interest basis
over the life of each of the respective note offerings and
credit facility. The 9-3/8% senior subordinated notes due
2012 mature on May 1, 2012, and the balance of their
issuance costs at December 31, 2006, was $3.6 million, net
of accumulated amortization of $2.0 million. The issuance
costs associated with our revolving credit facility, which
was extended in October 2006, have been capitalized and
are being amortized over the life of the facility. The balance
of revolving credit facility issuance costs at December 31,
2006, was $1.0 million, net of accumulated amortization of
$2.0 million. The 7-5/8% senior notes due 2011 mature on
July 15, 2011, and the balance of their issuance costs at
December 31, 2006, was $2.8 million, net of accumulated
amortization of $1.2 million.

Settlement of Insurance Claims. in 2006, we settled
all insurance claims with our insurers relating to hurricanes
Katrina and Rita for approximately $30.5 million and entered
into a confideniial final settlement agreement. The receipt
of these amounts resulted in a benefit of $7.7 million in
2006 recorded in "Price-risk management and other, net,”
for the portion of the above referenced settlement, which
we have determined to be non-property damage related
claims. Approximately $22.8 million of the above referenced




settlerment was determined to be property damage related
claims. We recorded $14.1 million of the property related
seltlement as a reduction to “Proved properties" on the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet, as this related
to reimbursement of capital costs we incurred. We also
recorded $8.7 million of the property related settlement as a
reduction to “Lease operating cost” on the accompanying
consolidated staterment of income, as this related to
reimbursement of repair costs which had been expensed
as incurred. In the accompanying consolidated statement
of cash flows, we have recorded the reimbursement which
reduced "Proved properties” as a reduction of “Net Cash
Used in Investing Activities" and the remainder of the
insurance settlement was recorded as an increase to "Net
Cash Provided by Operating Activities.”

Limited Partnerships. In 2006, we served as man-
aging general partner for two private limited partnerships,
and during fiscal 20086, less than 1% of our total oil and
gas sales was attributable to our general and limited part-
ner interests in those partnerships. These two partnerships
were formed between 1996 and 1998, and were dissolved
in December 2006.

Price-Risk Management Activities. The Company
follows SFAS No. 133, which requires that changes in the
derivative's fair value are recognized currently in earnings
unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met. The
statement also establishes accounting and reporting
standards requiring that every derivative instrument
(including certain derivative instruments embedded in
other contracts} is recorded in the balance sheet as either
an asset or a liability measured at its fair value. Hedge
accounting for a qualifying hedge allows the gains and
losses on derivatives to offset related results on the hedged
itemn in the income statements and requires that a company
formally document, designate, and assess the effectiveness
of transactions that receive hedge accounting. Changes in
the fair value of derivatives that do not meet the criteria for
hedge accounting, and the ineffective portion of the hedge,
are recognized currently in income.

We have a price-risk management policy {0 use de-
rivative instruments to protect against declines in oil and
gas prices, mainly through the purchase of price floors and
collars. During 2006, 2005 and 2004, we recognized net
gains of $4.0 million and net losses of $1.1 million and $1.3
million, respectively, relating to our derivative activities. This
activity is recorded in “Price-risk management and other,
net” on the accompanying statements of income. At De-
cember 31, 2006, the Company had recorded $0.3 million,
net of taxes of less than $0.2 million, of derivative gains
in "Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net
of income tax" on the accompanying balance sheet. This
amount represents the change in fair value for the effective
portion of our hedging transactions that qualified as cash
flow hedges. The ineffectiveness reported in “Price-risk
management and other, net” for 2006, 2005, and 2004 was
not material. We expect to reclassify all amounts currently
held in "Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss),
net of income tax" into the statement of income within the
next three months when the forecasted sale of hedged pro-
duction occurs,

At December 31, 2006, we had in place price floors
in effect for February 2007 through the March 2007 con-
tract month for natural gas, that cover a portion of our do-
mestic natural gas production for February 2007 to March
2007. The natural gas price floors cover notional volumes
of 800,000 MMBtu, with a weighted average floor price of
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$7.00 per MMBtu. Our natural gas price floors in place at
December 31, 2006 are expected to cover approximately
25% to 30% of our estimated domestic natural gas produc-
tion from February 2007 to March 2007.

When we eniered into these transactions discussed
above, they were designated as a hedge of the variability
in cash flows associated with the forecasted sale of natural
gas production. Changes in the fair value of a hedge that
is highly effective and is designated and documented
and qualifies as a cash flow hedge, to the extent that the
hedge is efiective, are recorded in "Accumulated other
comprehensive income {loss), net of income tax.” When
the hedged transactions are recorded upon the actual sale
of the natural gas, these gains or losses are reclassified
from "Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net
of income tax” and recorded in “Price-risk management and
other, net" on the accompanying statement of income. The
fair value of our derivatives is computed using the Black-
Scholes-Merton option pricing model and is periodically
verified against quotes from brokers. The fair value of these
instruments at December 31, 2006, was $0.7 million and is
recognized on the accompanying balance sheet in "QOther
current assets.”

Supervision Fees. Consistent with industry practice,
we charge a supervision fee to the wells we operate
including our wells in which we own up to a 100% working
interest. Supervision fees are recorded as a reduction to
general and administrative, net based on our estimate of
the costs incurred to operate the wells, with the remainder
applied as a reduction to lease operating cost. The total
amount of supervision fees charged to the wells we operate
was $8.8 million in 2006, $7.8 million in 2005, and $5.8
million in 2004,

Inventories. We value inventories at the lower of cost
or market value. Cost of crude oil inventory is determined
using the weighted average method and all other inventory
is accounted for using the first in, first out method (“*FIFO").
The major categories of inventories, which are included
in "Other current assets” on the accompanying balance
sheets, are shown as follows:

Balance ai Balance at
December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
(in thousands) {in thousands)

Materials, Supplies

and Tubulars. .. . .. $ 10,611 $ 8,494
Crude Oil. .. ......... 474 916
Total................ $ 11,085 $ 9,410

Income Taxes. Under SFAS No. 108, "Accounting for
Income Taxes,” deferred taxes are determined based on
the estimated future tax eflects of differences between the
financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities,
given ihe provisions of the enacted tax laws.

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities.
Included in "Accounts payable and accrued liabilities,” on
the accompanying balance sheets, at December 31, 2006
and 2005 are liabilities of approximately $13.9 million and
$9.2 million, respeciively, which represent the amounts by
which checks issued, but not presented to the Company’s
banks for collection, exceeded balances in the applicable
bank accounts.

Cash and Cash Equivalents. We consider all highly
liquid debt instruments with an initial maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.




Credit Risk Due to Certain Concentrations. We
extend credit, primarily in the form of uncollateralized
oil and gas sales and joint interest owners receivables,
to various companies in the oil and gas industry, which
results in a concentration of credit risk. The concentration
of credit risk may be affected by changes in economic or
other conditions within our industry and may accordingly
impact our overall credit risk. However, we believe that the
risk of these unsecured receivables is mitigated by the
size, reputation, and nature of the companies to which we
exiend credit. During 2006 and 2008, oil and gas sales o
Shell Oil Company and affiliates were $180.4 million and
$179.9 million, or 30% and 429% of total cil and gas sales,
respectively. During 2006, Chevron Corporation and its
affiliates accounted for $193.9 million or 32% of our total
oil and gas sales. During 2004, cil and gas sales to Shell
Qil Company and affiliates, both domestically and in New
Zealand, were $149.2 million, or 48% of total oil and gas
sales. Credit losses in 2005, 2004 and 2003 have been
immaterial.

Environmental Costs. Our operations include ac-
tivities that are subject to extensive federal and state envi-
ronmental regulations. Costs associated with redemption
projects, which are probable and reasonably estimable, are
accrued in advance. Ongoing environmental compliance
costs are expensed as incurred.

Restricted Assets. These balances primarily include
amounts deposited on plugging bonds in New Zealand,
along with amounts held in escrow accounts to satisfy
domestic plugging and abandonment obligations. These
amounts are restricted as to their current use, and will
be released when we have satisfied all plugging and
abandonment obligations in certain fields domestically and
in New Zealand.

Foreign Currency. We use the US. Dollar as
our functional currency in New Zealand. The functional
currency is determined by examining the entities cash
flows, commodity pricing environment and financing
arrangements. We have both asseis and liabilities
denominated in New Zealand Dollars, the New Zealand
“Deferred income taxes" and a portion of our “Asset
Retirement Obligation” on the accompanying balance
sheet. For accounts other than "Deferred income taxes,”
as the currency rate changes between the U.S. Dollar and

the New Zealand Dollar, we recognize transaction gains
and losses in "Price-risk management and other, net” on
the accompanying statements of income. We recognize
transaction gains and losses on "Deferred income taxes”
in “Provision for Income Taxes" on the accompanying
statement of income.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments. Our financial
instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, accounts payable, bank borrowings, and senior
notes. The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, and accounts payable approximate
fair value due to the highly liquid or short-term nature of
these instruments. The fair values of the bank borrowings
approximate the carrying amounts as of December 31,
2006 and 2005, and were determined based upon variable
interest rates currenily available to us for borrowings with
similar terms. Based upon quoted market prices as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, the fair values of our senior
subordinated notes due 2012 were $211.0 millien, or
105.5% of face value, and $214.5 million, or 107.25% of
face value, respectively. Based upon quoted market prices
as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the fair values of our
senior notes due 2011 were $152.6 million, or 101.75% of
face value, and $153.8 million, or 102.5% of face value. The
carrying value of our senior subordinated notes due 2012
was $200.0 million at December 31 for both 2006 and 2005.
The carrying value of cur senior notes due 2011 was $150.0
million at Decernber 31 for both 2006 and 2005.

Reclassification of Prior Period Balances. Certain
reclassifications have been made to prior period amounts
to conform to the current year prasentation.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
{Loss), Net of Income Tax. We follow the provisions of
SFAS No. 130, “Reporting Comprehensive Income," which
establishes standards for reporting comprehensive income.
In addition to net income, comprehensive income or 10ss
includes all changes to equity during a period, except those
resulting from investments and distributions to the owners
of the Company. At December 31, 2006, we recorded $0.3
miltion, net of taxes of less than $0.2 million, of derivative
gains in "Accumulated other comprehensive income {loss),
net of income tax” on the accompanying balance sheet. The
components of accumulated other comprehensive Income
{loss) and related tax effects for 2006 were as follows:

Gross Value Tax Effect Net of Tax Value
Other comprehensive loss at December 31,2005, . ................... ... $ {(110,0949) $ 40625 % {69,469)
Change in fair value of cash flowhedges. . .. ................. ... ... ... 4,672,043 (1,733,328} 2938715
Effect of cash flow hedges settled during theperiod. .. ... ... ... ... ..., (4,059,052) 1,506,128 {2,5562,924)
Other comprehensive income at December 31,2006 .. ............... ..., $ 502897 $ (186,575 % 316,322

Total comprehensive income was $162.0 million,
$115.3 million, and $69.2 million for 2006, 2005, and 2004,
respectively.

Stock-Based Compensation. Effective January
1, 2006, the Company adopted Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) Na. 123 (R), "Share-Based
Payment” (SFAS No. 123R) utilizing the modified prospeclive
approach, Under the modified prospective approach, SFAS
No. 123R applies to new awards and to awards that were
outstanding on January 1, 2006 as well as those that are
subsequently modified, repurchased or cancelled. Under
the modified prospective approach, compensation cost
recognized for the year ended December 31, 2006 includes
compensation cost for all share-based awards granted
prior {0, but not yet vested as of January 1, 2006, based on
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the grant-date {air value estimaied in accordance with the
original provisions of SFAS No. 123, and compensation cost
for all share-based awards granted subsequent to January
1, 2006, based on the grani-date fair value estimated in
accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 123R. Prior
periods were not restated to reflect the impact of adopting
the new standard.

We have three stock-based compensation plans, which
are described more fully in Note 6.

Prior to 2006, we accounted for those plans under the
recognition and measurement principles of APB Cpinion
No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and
related interpretations. No stock-based employee compen-
sation cost is reflected in net income for employee stock




options prior to 2006, as all options granted under those plans had an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the
underlying commaon stock on the date of the grant; or in the case of the employee stock purchase plan, the purchase price
is 85% of the lower of the closing price of our comman stock as quoted on the New York Stock Exchange at the beginning
or end of the plan year or a date during the year chosen by the participant. Had compensation expense for these plans been
determined based on the fair value of the options consistent with SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensa-
tion,"” our net income and earnings per share would have been adjusted to the following pro forma amounts;

2005 2004
Netincome: AsReported........... ... ... . . . . . . .. ... $115,778,456 $68,450,317
Stock-based employee compensation expense determined
under fair value method for alt awards, netoftax . ........ .. (2,712,441) (3,557,541)
ProFOmma. .. ... ... $113,066,015 $64,893,376
Basic EPS: AsReported . ... $4.06 $2.46
ProFOImMa. ..o $3.97 $2.33
Diuted EPS:  AsReported . ...... ... ... . . .. ... .. $3.95 $2.4
ProForma. ... ... $3.86 $2.29

Pro forma compensation cost reflected above may
not be representative of the cost to be expected in future
years. The fair value of each option grant, as opposed (o
its exercise price, is estimated on the date of grant using
the Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing maodel with the fol-
lowing weighted average assumptions in 2008, 2005, and
2004, respectively: no dividend yield; expected volatility
factors of 39.3%, 41.6%, and 38.6%; risk-free interest rates
of 4.8%, 3.8%, and 3.6%,; and expected lives of 4.8, 3.9,
and 5.4 years. We view all awards of stock compensaticn
as a single award with an expected life equal to the average
expected tife of component awards and amortize the award
on a straight-line basis over the life of the award.

Asset Retirement Cbligation. In June 2001, the
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS
No. 143, "Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.”
The statement requires entities to record the fair value of a
liability for legal obligations associated with the retirement

Asset Retirement Obligation recorded as of January 1, 2004 . . . .

Accretionexpensefor2004. ... ... ... ... ... ..... ..
Liabilities incurred for new wells and {acilities construction
Liabilities incurred for acquisitions . ...................
Reductions due to sold and abandonedwells . ..... ... ..
Revisions in estimated cashflows ....... ... ... ..... ..

Accretionexpense for2005. ... ... ..o
Liabilities incurred for new wells and facilities construction
Liabilities incurred for acquisitions . .............. ... ..
Reductions due to sold and abandoned wells ... ... .....
Revisions in estimated cashflows . ...................

Accretionexpense for2006. ... ... ... o
Liabilities incurred for new wells and facilities construction
Liabilities incurred for acquisitions .. ......... ... ... ..
Reductions due to sold and abandonedwells . ... ... . ...
Revisions in estimated cashflows .. ... ...............

......................................... $ 18,356,367

obligations of tangibie long-lived assets in the period in
which it is incurred. When the liability is initially recorded, the
carrying amount of the related long-lived asset is increased.
The liability is discounted from the year the well is expected
to deplete. Over time, accretion of the liability is recognized
each period, and the capitalized cost is depreciated on a
unit-of-production basis over the useful life of the related
asset. Upon settlement of the liability, an entity either settles
the obligation for its recorded amount or incurs a gain or
loss which increases or decreases the full cost pocl. This
standard requires us to record a liability for the fair value
of our dismantlemant and abandonment costs, excluding
salvage values. Based an our experience and analysis of
the oil and gas services indusiry, we have noi factored a
market risk premium into our asset retirement obligation,
SFAS No. 143 was adopted by us effective January 1,
2003.

The {ollowing provides a roll-forward of our asset retire-
ment obligation:

......................................... $ 10,137,473

673.654
712,521

761,041
616,206
426,377
{464,519)
416,861
{38,735)

1,034,322
684,175

......................................... 12,207,480

(334,591)
1,467,673
45,027

......................................... $ 34,460,453

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, approximately $0.8 million and $0.3 million, respectively, of our asset retirement obliga-
tion is classified as a current liability in “Accounts payable and accrued liabiliiies” on the accompanying consolidated balance
sheeis.
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New Accounting Pronouncements. Effective
January 1, 2006, the Company adopted Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123 (R),
“Share-Based Payment" (SFAS No. 123R) utilizing the
modified prospective approach. Prior to the adoption of
SFAS No. 123R, we accounted for stock option grants in
accordance with Accounting Frinciples Board (APB) Opinion
No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (the
intrinsic value method), and accordingly, recognized no
compensation expense for employee stock option grants.
Under the modified prospective approach, SFAS No. 123R
applies to new awards and to awards that were cutstanding
on January 1, 2006 as well as those that are subsequently
madified, repurchased or cancelled. Under the maodified
prospective approach, compensation cost recognized for
the year ended December 31, 2006 includes compensation
cost for all share-based awards granted prior to, but not yet
vested as of January 1, 2006, based on the grant-date fair
value estimated in accordance with the original provisions of
SFAS No. 123, and compensation cost for all share-based
awards granted subsequent to January 1, 2006, based on
the grant-date fair value estimated in accordance with the
provisions of SFAS No. 123R. Pricr periods were not restated
toreflect the impact of adopting the new standard. As aresult
of adopting SFAS No. 123R on January 1, 2006, our income
before taxes, net income and basic and diluted earnings
per share for the year ended December 31, 2006, were $3.4
million, $2.8 million, $0.09, and $0.09 lower, respectively.
Upon adoption of SFAS 123R, we recorded an immaterial
cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle as a
result of our change in policy from recognizing forfeitures
as they occur to one recognizing expense based on our
expectation of the amount of awards that will vest over the
requisite service period for our restricted stock awards. This
amount was recorded in "General and Administrative, net"
in the accompanying consclidated statements of income.

In September 2006, the SEC released SAB 108, “Con-
sidering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quan-
tifying Misstaterments in Current Year Financial Statements”
( SAB 108). SAB 108 addresses the process of quantifying
financial statement misstatements, such as assessing both
the carryover and reversing effects of prior year misstate-
ments on the current year financial statements. SAB 108
became effective for our fiscal year ended December 31,
2006. The adopiion of this staternent had no impact on our
financial position or results of operations.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation (FIN)
No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - an in-
terpretation of FASB Statement No. 109.” This Interpretation
provides guidance for recognizing and measuring uncer-
tain tax positions, as defined in SFAS No. 109, "Accounting
for Income Taxes.” FIN No. 48 prescribes a threshold condi-
tion that a tax position must meet for any of the benefit of
the uncertain tax position to be recognized in the financial
statements. Guidance is also provided regarding derecog-
nition, classification and disclosure of these uncertain tax
positions. FIN No. 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2006. The adoption of this Interpreta-
tion is not expected to have a material impact on its finan-
cial position or results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157,
Fair Value Measurements. SFAS No. 157 addresses how
companies should approach measuring fair value when re-
quired by GAAP; it does not create or modify any current
GAAP requirements to apply fair value accounting. SFAS
No. 157 provides a single definition for fair value that is to
be applied consistently for all accounting applications, and
also generally describes and priontizes, according to reli-
ability, the methods and inputs used in valuations. SFAS
No. 157 prescribes various disclosures about financial
statement categories and amounts which are measured
at fair value, if such disclosures are not already specified
elsewhere in GAAP The new measurement and disclosure
requirements of SFAS No. 157 are effective for us in the first
quarter 2008. The Company has not yet determined what
impact, if any, this statement will have on its financial posi-
tion or results of operations.

2. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share (“Basic EPS"} have been
computed using the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding during the respective periods. Diluted
earnings per share (“Diluted EPS™) for all periods also as-
sumes, as of the beginning of the period, exercise of stock
options and restricted stock grants using the treasury stock
method. Certain of our stock options and restricted stock
that would potentially dilute Basic EPS in the future were
also antidilutive for the 2006, 2005, and 2004 pericds and
are discussed below.

The following is a reconciliation of the numerators and
denominators used in the calculation of Basic and Diluted
EPS for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and
2004

2006 2005 2004
Per Per Per
Net Share Net Share Net Share
Income Shares  Amount Income Shares  Amount Income Shares  Amount
Basic EPS:
Net Income and
Share Amounts . ... $161,565,340 29,265,366  $5.52 $115,778,456 28,406,275 $4.06 $68,450,917 27822413  $2.46
Dilutive Securities:
Restricted Stock . . .. — 168,759 — 61,516 — —
Siock Options . . .. .. — 581,891 — 736,937 — 524 860
Diluted EPS:
Net Income and
Assumed Share
Conversions .. .. .. $161,565,340 30,016,016 $5.38 $115,778,456 29204728 $3.95 368,450,917 28,347,273 $2.41
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Options to purchase approximately 1.5 million shares 3. Provision for Income Taxes

at an average exercise price of $24.59 were outstanding Income before taxes is as follows:
at December 31, 2006, while options to purchase 2.1
million shares at an average exercise price of $21.28 were Year Ended December 31

outstanding at December 31, 2005, and options to purchase
3.0 million shares at an average exercise price of $18.51
were outstanding ai December 31, 2004. Approximately 2006 2005 2004

1.0 million, 0.1 million, and 1.1 million options to purchase )
shares were not included in the computation of Diluted EPS United States. . $ 247,645 § 155863 $ 86,001

{in thousands)

for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, oréign ... 14,641 22.577 15439
respectively, because these options were antidilutive, in that Total......... $ 262286 $ 178,440 $ 101,440
the surn of the option price, unrecognized compensation

expense and excess tax benefits recognized as proceeds

in the treasury stock method was greater than the average The following is an analysis of the consolidated income
closing market price for the common shares during those tax provision:

periods. Employee restricted stock grants of 334,425 shares, Year Ended December 31,

6,990 shares and 70,900 shares, were not included in the (in thousands)

computation of Diluted EPS for the year ended December

31, 2008, 2005, and 2004, respectively, because these 2006 2005 2004
restricted stock grants were antidilutive in thai the sum of Current:

the unrecognized compensation expense and excess tax -

benefits recognized as proceeds under the treasury stock Domestic. . ... $ 2860 $ 644 3 469
method was greater than the average closing market price Deferred:

tor the common shares during that period. Other restricted Domestic. . . ... 94,375 57,605 31,138
stock grants of 15,000 shares, which were issued in 2004, Foreign ....... 3,486 4,412 1,382
were not included in the computation of Diluted EPS for the

year ended December 31, 2005, as performance conditions Total Deferred . . . 97,861 62,017 32,520
surrounding the vesting of these shares had not occurred. Total. .......... $ 100721 $ 62661 $§ 32989

Reconciliations of income taxes computed using the U.S. Federal statutory rate to the effective income tax rates are as
follows:

(in thousands)

2006 2005 2004

Income taxes computed at U.S. statutoryrate (35%). ... ........... ... . ... ... 3 91,800 3 62454 $ 35504
State tax provisions, net of federalbenelits .. . ..... ... ... ... .. ... .. ... ... .. 3,821 2,145 1,140
Effect of foreign operations. . . ... ... (293) (452) (309)
Currency exchange impact on foreign tax calculation ... .. .................... (1,346) {2,769} (2,516)
Cumulative impact of adjusiments to net state income taxrate . ................ 1,547 1,008 859
Valuation allowance. . ... ... ... 3,200 — —
Other, MBL. . 1,892 275 (1,689}
Provision for inCOMetaxes .. .. ... .ot $ 100721 % 62,661 $ 32,989
Effectiverale . . ... . . 38.4% 35.1% 32.5%

The primary upward adjustment in the effective tax rate amounts of $1.3 million, $2.8 million, and $2.5 million for
above the U.S. statutory rate is the provision for state in- 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.
come taxes {computed net of the offsetting federal benefit),
which were $3.9, million, $2.1 million and $1.1 million for The New Zealand statutory rate is 33%, which resulted
2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively. In 2006 the Company i gifferences of $0.3 million, $0.5 million, and $0.3 million
recorded a valuation allowance of $3.2 million discussed for 2006, 2005, and 2004 respectively vs. the U.S. statutory
further below. Additionally, the Company recorded adjust- rate. The Company does not compute a provision for U.S.
ments to the cumulative state deferred tax liability in the taxes on the undistributed earnings of our New Zealand
amounts of $1.5 million, $1.0 million, and $0.9 million for subsidiaries as management has plans to reinvest such
2008, 2005, and 2004, respectively. earnings outside of the United States indefinitely, As of De-

Favorable adjustments are primarily attributable to cur- cember 31, 2006, the undistributed earnings of foreign sub-
rency exchange impact on foreign operations, The Compa- sidiaries are approximately $58.5 million. If, in the future,
ny's New Zealand subsidiaries use the U.S. Dollar as their these earnings are distributed into the U.S. in the form of
functional currency for financial reporting purposes, but in- dividends or otherwise, we may be subject to U.3. income
come taxes are calculated from New Zealand Dollar finan- taxes and New Zealand withholding taxes. It is not practical,
cial statements and re-measured into L1.S. Dollars. Volatility however, to estimate the amount of taxes that may be pay-
in exchange rates creates variable results when computing able if such remittances occur. Presently, there are no for-
income in different currencies In aggregate, the Company eign tax credits available to reduce the U.S. taxes on such
recognized foreign exchange benefits to tax expense in the amounts if repatriated.
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The tax effects of temporary differences representing the net deferred tax liability (asset) at December 31, 2006 and

2005 were as follows (in thousands):

2006 2005
Current deferred tax assets:
Carryover items net of valuation allowance (domestic). . .....................o $ 2,383 $ —
Non-current deferred tax assets:
Alternative minimum tax credits (domestic). .. ... ... ... $ (2.202) $ (3,201}
Carryover items (OmestiC) ... ... .. i {2,648) (38,119)
Acquired deferred tax asset (foreign} ... o (1,204) (2,408)
Carryoveritems (FOreign) ... ... (55,197) (46,089)
Unrealized stock cOMPENsation .. ... ...t (2,680) (575)
Other {dOmESHC) . ... oo (325) (309)
Total defermed taX BS80S . . . o - o e ettt e e 3 (64,256) $ (90,701)
Non-current deferred tax liabilities:
Domestic oil and gas exploration and development costs . .. ... 3 224,580 $ 167,088
Foreign oil and gas exploration and developmentcosts . ......................... 63,254 51,863
OtEr (GOMESIC) . .« - o oo e e sttt et et e e e 1,389 1,057
Total deferred tax liabilities . ... ... .. .. $ 289,223 3 220,008
Net non-current deferred tax liabilities .. ... . 5 224 967 $ 129,307

The total change in the net non-current deferred liabil-
ity from 2005 to 2006 was $95.7 million. Increases in the
liability were attributable to deferred tax expense of $97.9
million, reclassification of a carryover item to current assets
of $2.4 millien and $0.2 million for other adjustments. Re-
ductions were made to the net liability for the tax beneiit of
stock compensation deductions of $4.8 million, which are
recorded as additions to paid-in-capital.

The primary non-current deferred tax asset is $55.2 mil-
lion for foreign carryover items. This is attributable to cumu-
lative New Zeatand net operating losses of $167.3 million.
New Zealand tax net operating losses do not expire.

Other non-current deferred tax assets include $2.7
million for unrealized stock compensation, $2.6 million for
State of Louisiana net operating loss carryovers, $2.2 mil-
lion for U.S. Federal alternative minimum tax credits, and
$1.5 million for other items. The unrealized stock compen-
sation is attributable to stock compensation expenses ac-
crued for employee stock options and restricted stock that
is not realized for income tax purposes until exercise (for
stock aptions) or vesting (for restricted stock). The actual
tax deduction realized may be significantly different than
the accrued amounts depending on the market value of the
stock on the date of exercise or vesting. The Louisiana net
operating loss carryforwards are scheduled to expire be-
tween 2013 and 2019. The alternative minimum tax credits
carryforward indefinitely. These credits are available to re-
duce future regular tax liability to the extent they exceed the
alternative minimum tax otherwise due.

The Company has not recorded any valuation allow-
ance against any of the non-current deferred tax assets as
management estimates that it is more likely than not that
these assets will be fully utilized in future periods before
any applicable expiration dates. Significant changes in
estimates caused by changes in oil and gas prices, pro-
duction levels, capital expenditures, and oiher variables
could impact the Company’s ability to utilize the carryover
amaounts.

The current deferred tax asset of $2.4 million is for

capital loss carryforward assets of $6.1 million, offset by a
valuation allowance of $3.7 million (an increase of $3.2 mil-
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lion in 2006). The increase in the valuation allowance is due
to changes in the Company's property disposition plans.
Management expects {0 realize the net tax asset from a
property disposition plannad for 2007 .

4. Long-Term Debt

Qur long-term debt as of December 31, 2006 and
2005, is as follows:

2006 2005
Bank Borrowings. .......... $ 31,400,000 § —
7-5/8% senior notes
due 2011 .............. 150,000,000 150,000,000
9-3/8% senior subordinated
notesdue 2012 ......... 200,000,000 200,000,000

Long-TermDebt. .. ... ... $ 381,400,000 § 350,000,000

Bank Borrowings. At December 31, 2006, we had
borrowings of $31.4 million under our $500.0 miflion credit
facility with a syndicate of ten banks that has a borrowing
base of $250.0 million and expires in October 2011. At
December 31, 2005, we had no borrowings under our
credit facility. The interest rate is either (a) the lead bank’s
prime rate {8.25% at December 31, 2006) or (b} the
adjusted London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR") plus the
applicable margin depending on the level of outstanding
debt. The applicable margin is based on the ratio of the
outstanding balance to the last calculated borrowing base.
In October 2006, we increased, renewed and extended
this credit facility, increasing the facility to $500 million from
$400 million, increasing the commitment amount under
the borrowing base to $250 million from $150 million, and
extending its expiration to October 3, 2011 from October
1, 2008. The other terms of the credit facility stayed largsly
the same. The covenants related to this credit facility
changed somewnhat with the extension of the facility and are
discussed below. We incurred $0.6 million of debt issuance




costs related to the extension of this facility in 2006 and
$0.4 million of debt issuance costs related to the renewal
of this facility in 2004, which is included in "Debt issuance
cosis” on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
and will be amortized 1o interest expense over the life of the
facility.

The terms of our credit facility inctude, among other re-
strictions, a limitation on the level of cash dividends (not to
exceed $15.0 million in any fiscal year), a remaining aggre-
gate limitation on purchases of our stock of $50.0 million,
requirements as to maintenance of certain minimum finan-
cial ratios (principally pertaining to adjusted working capital
ratios and EBITDAX}, and limitations on incurring other debt
or repurchasing our 7-5/8% senior notes due 2011 or 9-3/8%
senior subordinated notes due 2012. Since inception, no
cash dividends have been declared on our common stock.
We are currently in compliance with the provisions of this
agreement. The credit facility is secured by our domestic oil
and natural gas properties. We have also pledged 65% of
the stock in our two New Zealand subsidiaries as collateral
for this credit facility. The borrowing base is re-determined
at least every six months and was reconfirmed by our bank
group at $250.0 million effective November 1, 20086, and the
commitment amount was increased to $250.0 million effec-
tive October 2, 2006. The next scheduled borrowing base
review is in May 2007.

interest  expense on the credit facility, including
commitment fees and amortization of debt issuance costs,
totaled 1.5 million in 2006, $1.0 million in 2005, and $1.5
million in 2004. The amount of commitiment fees included
in interest expense, net was $0.6 million in 2006, and $0.5
million in both 2005 and 2004.

Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2009. These notes
consisted of $126.0 million of 10-1/4% senior subordinated
notes, which were issued at 99.236% of the principal
amount on August 4, 1999, and were scheduled to mature
on August 1, 2009. These notes were unsecured senior
subordinated obtigations with interest payable semiannually,
on February 1 and August 1. In June 2004, we repurchased
$32.1 million of these noies pursuant to a tender offer. In
July 2004, we repurchased an additional $0.5 million of
these notes, and as of August 1, 2004, we redeemed the
remaining $92.5 million in outstanding notes. In 2004, we
recorded a charge of $9.5 miliion related to the repurchase
of these notes, which is recorded in “Debt retirement costs”
on the accompanying consolidated statement of income.
The costs were comprised of approximately $6.5 million
of premiums paid to repurchase the notes, $2.2 million to
write-off unamortized debt issuance costs, $0.6 million to
write-off unamortized debt discount, and approximately
$0.2 million of other costs.

Interest expense on the 10-1/4% senior subordinated
notes due 2009, including amortization of debt issuance
costs and discount, totaled $7.4 million in 2004.

Senior Notes Due 2011. These notes consist of
$150.0 million of 7-5/8% senior notes, which were issued
on June 23, 2004 at 100% of the principal amount and will
mature on July 15, 2011. The notes are senior unsecured
obfigations that rank equally with all of our existing and
future senior unsecured indebtedness, are effectively
subordinated to all our existing and future secured
indebtedness to the extent of the value of the collateral
securing such indebtedness, including borrowing under
our bank credit facility, and rank senior to all of our existing
and future subordinated indebtedness. Interest on these
notes is payable semi-annually on January 15 and July
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15, and commenced on January 15, 2005, On or after July
15, 2008, we may redeem some or all of the notes, with
certain restrictions, at a redemption price, plus accrued
and unpaid interest, of 103.813% of principal, declining
to 100% in 2010 and thereafter. In addition, prior to July
15, 2007, we may redeem up to 35% of the notes with
the net proceeds of qualified offerings of our equity at a
redemption price of 107.625% of the principal amount of
the notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest. We incurred
approximately $3.9 million of debt issuance costs related to
these notes, which is included in “Debt issuance costs” on
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and will be
amortized to interest expense, net over the life of the notes
using the effective interest method. Upon certain changes
in contro! of Swift Energy, each holder of notes will have the
right to require us to repurchase all or any part of the notes
at a purchase price in cash equal to 101% of the principal
amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest to the date of
purchase. The terms of these netes include, among other
resirictions, a limitation on how much of our own common
stock we may repurchase. We are currently in compliance
with the provisions of the indenture governing these senior
notes.

Interest expense on the 7-5/8% senior notes due 2011,
including amortization of debt issuance costs totaled $11.9
million in both 2006 and 2005, and $6.2 million in 2004.

Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2012, These notes
consist of $200.0 million of 9-3/8% senior subordinated
notes, which were issued on April 11, 2002 and will
mature on May 1, 2012. The notes are unsecured senior
subordinated obligations and are subordinated in right of
payment to all our existing and future senior debt, including
our bank credit facility. Interest on these notes is payable
semiannually on May 1 and November 1, with the first
interest payment on November 1, 2002. On or after May 1,
2007, we may redeem these notes, with certain restrictions,
at a redemption price, plus accrued and unpaid interest,
of 104.688% of principal, declining to 100% in 2010. Upon
certain changes in control of Swift Energy, each holder of
these notes will have the right to require us to repurchase
the notes at a purchase price in cash equal to 101% of the
principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest to the
date of purchase. The terms of these notes include, among
other restrictions, a limitation on how much of our own
common stock we may repurchase. We are currently in
compliance with the provisions of the indenture governing
these subordinated notes due 2012,

Interest expense on the 9-3/8% senior subordinated
notes due 2012, including amortization of debt issuance
costs totaled $19.2 million for each of the years 2006, 2005,
and 2004.

The maturities on our long-term debt are $0 for 2007,
2008, 2009 and 2010, $181.4 million for 2011, and $200
million thereafter.

We have capitalized interest on our unproved proper-
ties in the amount of $9.2 million, $7.2 million, and $6.5 mil-
lion, in 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

5. Commitments and Contingencies

Total rental and lease expenses which were included
in “General and administrative, net” on our accompany-
ing consolidated statements of income were $3.2 million in
2006, $3.0 million in 2005, and $2.4 million in 2004. Rental
and lease expenses which were included in “Lease operat-
ing cost” on our accempanying consolidated statements of
income were $3.6 million in 2006, $1.9 million in 2005, and




$2.2 million in 2004. Our remaining minimum annual obliga-
tions under non-cancelable operating lease commitments
are $5.3 million for both 2007 and 2008, $3.3 million for
both 2009 and 2010, $3.2 million for 2011, and $10.1 milfion
thereafter or $30.6 million in the aggregate. The rental and
lease expenses and remaining minimum annual obliga-
tions under non-cancelable operating lease commitments
primarily relate to the lease of our office space in Houston,
Texas which is a ten year tease and expires in 2015.

In the ordinary course of business, we have entered
into agreements with drilling contractors for such services
and tubing and pipe inventory commitments. The remain-
ing commitments at December 31, 2006 for these services
and materials totaled $28.9 million for 2007.

Through December 2006, we were the managing gen-
eral partner of two private limited partnerships. Because we
served as the general partner of these entities, under state
partnership law we were contingently liable for the liabilities
of these partnerships. These liabilities are nol material for
any of the periods presented in relation to the partnerships’
respective assets. As of December 31, 2006, these partner-
ships were dissolved.

In the ordinary course of business, we have been party
to various legal actions, which arise primarily from our ac-
tivities as operator of oil and natural gas wells. In manage-
ment's opinion, the outcome of any such currently pending
legal actions will not have a material adverse effect on our
financial position or results of operations.

6. Stockholders’ Equity

Stock-Based Compensation Plans. We have three
stock option plans that awards are currently granted under,
the 2005 Stock Compensation Plan, which was adopted by
our Board of Directors in March 2005 and was approved by
shareholders at the 2005 annual meeting of shareholders,
the 2001 Omnibus Stock Compensation Plan, which was
adopted by our Board of Directors in February 2001 and
was approved by shareholders at the 2001 annual meeting
of shareholders, and the 1990 Non-Qualified Stock Option
Plan solely for our independent directors. No further grants,
other than stock option reload grants, will be made under
the 2001 Omnibus Stock Compensation Plan or the 1990
Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan, both of which were
replaced by the 2005 Stock Compensation Plan, although
options remain cutstanding under both plans and are
accordingly included in the tables below. In addition, we
have an employee stock purchase plan and an employee
stock ownership plan.

Under the 2005 plan, incentive stock options and other
options and awards may be granted to employees, direc-
tors, and consutants to purchase shares of common stock.
Under the 2001 plan, incentive stock oplions and other op-
tions and awards may be granted to employees to pur-
chase shares of common stock. Under the 1990 non-quali-
fied plan, non-employee members of our Board of Directors
were automatically granted options to purchase shares of
comman stock on a formula basis. All three plans provide
that the exercise prices equal 100% of the fair value of the
cammon stock on the date of grant. Restricted stock grants
become vested in various terms ranging from three years
to five years, stock options become exercisable in various
terms ranging from one year to five years. Options granted
typically expire ten years after the date of grant or earlier in
the event of the optionee's separation from employment.
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At the time the stock opiions are exercised, the cash re-
ceived is credited to common stock and additional paid-in
capital. Options issued under these plans also inciude a
reload feaiure where additional options are granted at the
then current market price when mature shares of Swift En-
ergy common stock are used to satisfy the exercise price of
an existing stock option grant. When Swift Energy common
stock is used to satisfy the exercise price, the net shares ac-
tually issued are reflected in the accompanying Statement
of Stockholders’ Equity (See note 1 to table below). We view
all awards of stock compensation as a single award with an
expected life equal to the average expected life of compo-
nent awards and amortize the award on a straight-line basis
over the life of the award.

The employee stock purchase plan, which began
in 1993, provides eligible employees the opportunity to
acquire shares of Swift Energy common stock at a discount
through payroll deductions. Through May 31, 2006, the
prior plan year was from June 1 to the following May 31.
A transition period from June 1 to December 31 was used
during the second half of 2006 and a new plan year, from
January 1 to December 31, began being used in 2007. To
date, employees have been allowed to authorize payroll
deductions of up to 10% of their base salary during the
plan year by making an eleciion to participate prior ta the
start of a plan year. The purchase price for stock acquired
under the plan is 85% of the lower of the closing price of our
common stock as quoted on the New York Stock Exchange
at the beginning ar end of the plan year (or a date during
the year chosen by the participant through the plan year,
for plan years ending on or before May 31, 2006). Under
this plan for the last three years, we have issued 22,425
shares at a price range of $29.84 to $32.80 in 2006, 32,435
shares at a price range of $15.56 to $18.12 in 2005, and
50,418 shares at a price range of $9.98 to $10.83 in 2004.
In January 2007, we issued 17,678 shares at a price of
$35.00 related to the transition period ended December 31,
2006. As of December 31, 2006, 84,366 shares remained
available for issuance under this plan.

As a result of adopting SFAS No. 123R on January 1,
2006, our income before taxes, net income and basic and
diluted earnings per share for the year ended December
31, 2006, were $3.4 million, $2.8 million, $0.09, and $0.09
lower, respectively. Upon adoption of SFAS 123R, we re-
corded an immaterial cumulative effect of a change in ac-
counting principle as a result of our change in policy from
recognizing forfeitures as they occur to one recognizing ex-
pense based on our expectation of the amount of awards
that will vest over the requisite service period for our restrict-
ed stock awards. This amount was recorded in “General
and Administrative, net" in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income.

We receive a tax deduction for certain stock aption ex-
ercises during the period the options are exercised, gener-
ally for the excess of the price at which the stock is sold over
the exercise price of the options. In addition, we receive an
additional tax deduction when restricted stock vests at a
higher value than the value used to recognize compensa-
tion expense at the date of grant. Prior to adoption of SFAS
No. 123R, we reported all tax benefits resulting from the
award of equity instruments as cperating cash flows in our
consolidated statements of cash flows. In accordance with
SFAS No. 123R, we are required to report excess tax ben-
efits from the award of equity instruments as financing cash
flows, these benefits 1otaled $3.3 million for the year ended
December 31, 2006, respectively.




Net cash proceeds from the exercise of stock options tal by one share, while each restricted stock grant reduces

were $11.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. the shares available for future grant by 1.44 shares.

The actual income tax benefit realized from stock option Stock Options. We use the Black-Scholes-Merton op-

exercises was $4.8 million for the same period. tion pricing model to estimate the fair value of stock option
Stock compensation expense for both stock options awards with the following weighted-average assumptions

and restricted stock issued to both employees and non- for the indicated periods.

employees is recorded in “General and Administrative, net” Years Ended

in the accompanying consolidated statements of income, December 31

and was $6.3 million, $1.5 million, and less than $0.1 million _—

for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 2006 2005

respectively. We also capitalized $3.4 million, $1.0 million,

and $0.1 million of stock compensaticn in 2006, 2005, and Dividendyield . ...................... 0% 0%

2004, respectively. Expected volatility . . .......... ... ... .. 393%  416%
Our shares available for future grant under our stock Risk-free interestrate . ... 4.8%  3.8%

compensation plans were 959,063 at Dacember 31, 2006. Expected life of options (inyears). ... .. 4.8 39

Each stock option granted reduces the aforementioned to- Weighted-average grant-gate fairvalue ... $ 18.03 § 12.84

The expected term has been calculated using the Securities and Exchange Commission Staff's shortcut approach from
Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107. We have analyzed historical volatility and based on an analysis of all relevant factors use a
three-year period to estimate expected volatility of our stock option grants.

At December 31, 2006, $3.6 million of unrecognized compensation cost related to stock options is expected to be rec-
ognized over a weighted-average period of 1.5 years.

The following table represents stock option activity for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

2006 2005 2004

Wid. Avg. Wid. Avg. Wid. Avg.

Shares  Exer, Price Shares  Exer. Price Shares  Exer. Price
Options outstanding, beginning of period . ... 2118178  § 21.28 2,998,668 $ 18.51 3238611 $16.37
Optionsgranted ... ............. .. ... ... 234,110 $ 4573 176,262 $ 3517 415744  $23.36
Optionscanceled . . ..................... (51,739) § 2225 {45142) $ 1894 (64,866) $ 21.85
Options exercised' . ... (751,410) § 2202 (1011,609) $ 9.78 (590,821 $ 983
Options ouistanding, end of period . . .. ... .. 1,549,140  § 2459 2118179 $21.28 2,098,668 $ 18.51
Options exercisable, end of period .. ... .. .. 884876 § 22.80 1,085509 §$ 2098 1542571  $17.78

The plans allow for the use of a "stock swap" in lieu of a cash exercise for options, under certain circumstances. The delivery of Swift Energy com-
mon slock, held by the optionee for a minimum of six months, which are considered mature shares, with a fair market value equal to the required
purchase price of the shares to which the axercise relates, constitutes a valid “stock swap.” Options issued under a "stock swap” also include a re-
load feature where additional options are granted at the then current market price when mature shares of Swift stock are used 1o satisfy the exercise
price of an existing stock option grant. The terms of the plans provide that the mature shares delivered, as full or partial payment in a “stock swap,”
shall again be available for awards under the plans. In 2006, 2005 and 2004 respectivaly, 98,581, 170,762 and 81,716 mature shares were delivered
in “stock swap” transactions, which resulted in the issuance of an equal number of reload option grants.

The aggregate intrinsic value and weighted average remaining contract life of options outstanding and exercisable at
December 31, 2006 was $31.9 million and 5.5 years and $19.8 million and 4.5 years, respectively. The total intrinsic value of
options exercised during the year ended December 31, 2006 was $18.4 million.

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2006:

Options Qutstanding Options Exercisable
Number Wid. Avg. Number
Range of Qutstanding Remaining Wid. Avg. Exercisable Wid. Avg.
Exercise Prices at 12/31/06 Contractual Life Exercise Price at 12/31/06 Exercise Price
$ 8.00t0%21.99 747779 5.4 $ 13.56 452,555 $ 13.40
$22.00 to $37.99 513,566 53 $ 28.73 374,736 $ 30.09
$38.00to $51.84 287,795 6.2 $ 4584 57,585 $ 46.21
$ 8.00to $51.84 1,549,140 55 $ 2459 884,876 $ 22.60
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Restricted Stock. In 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company issued 324,640, 158,500 and 70,800 shares, respectively.
of restricted stock to employees and directors. These shares vest over a three-year to five-year period and remain subject
to forfeiture if vesting conditions are not met. The fair value of these shares when issued in 2008, 2005 and 2004 was

approximately $43, $38 and $25 per share.

The compensation expense for these awards was determined based on the market price of our stock at the date of grant
applied te the total number of shares that were anticipated to fully vest. As of December 31, 2006, we have unrecognized
compensation expense of approximately $13.9 million associated with these awards which are expected to be recognized
over a weighted-average period of 2.2 years. The total fair value of shares vested during the year ended December 31, 2006

was $1.6 million.

The following is a summary of our restricted stock issued to employees and directors under these plans as of December

31, 2006, 2005, and 2004:

2006 2005 2004
Wid. Avg. Wid. Avg. Wid. Avg.
Shares  Grant Price Shares  Grant Price Shares  Grant Price

Restricted shares outstanding, beginning of
PENOT . 236,950 $ 34.79 100,800 $ 2392 — 5§ —
Restricted shares granted . . ............. ... ... 324,640 $ 43.21 168,500 $ 38.31 100,900 $23.92
Restricted sharescanceled . ... ........ ... ... ... (22.630) $ 38.01 (7.450)  $39.03 - 5 —
Restricted sharesvested ... ................ .. .. {35,776) $ 2457 (15,000) 5 — — & —
Restricted shares outstanding, end of pericd .. ... .. 503,184 $ 40.04 236,850 % 3479 100900 $2392

Employee Stock Ownership Plan. In 1996, we
established an Employee Stock Ownership Plan (‘ESOP”}
effective January 1, 1996. All employees over the age of
21 with one year of service are participants. This plan has
a five-year cliff vesting. The ESOP is designed to enable
our employees to accumulate stock ownership. While there
will be no employee contributions, participants will receive
an allocation of stock that has been contributed by Swift
Energy. Compensation expense is recognized upon vesting
when such shares are released to employees. The plan
may also acquire Swift Energy common stock, purchased
at fair market value. The ESOP can borrow money from
Swift Energy to buy Swift Energy common stock. ESOP
payouts wilt be paid in a lump sum or instaliments, and the
participants generally have the choice of receiving cash or
stock. At December 31, 2008, 2005, and 2004, al! of the
ESOP compensation was earned. Our contribution to the
ESOP plantotaled $0.4 million for the year ended December
31, 2006, and $0.2 milliort for the years ended December
31, 2005 and 2004, and were made all in common stock,
and are recorded as “General and administrative, net" on
the accompanying consolidated statements of income.
The shares of common stock contributed to the ESOP plan
totaled 8,927, 4,438, and 6,911 shares for the 2006, 2005,
and 2004 contributions, respectively.

Employee Savings Plan. We have a savings plan
under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. Eligible
employees may make voluntary contributions into the
401(k) savings plan with Swift contributing on behalf of the
eligible employee an amount equal to 100% of the first 2%
of compensation and 75% of the next 4% of compensation
based on the contributions made by the eligible employees.
Cur contributions to the 401(k) savings plan were $1.0
miltion for 2008, $0.8 millicn for 2005, and $0.7 million for
2004, and are recorded as "General and administrative, net”
on the accompanying consolidated statements of income.
The contributions in 2006, 2005, and 2004 were made ail in
commoen stock. The shares of common stock contributed
to the 401(k) savings plan totaled 23,890, 17,920, and
24,513 shares for the 2006, 2005, and 2004 contributions,
respectively.
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Treasury Shares. In March 1997, our Board of
Directors approved a common stock repurchase program
that terminated as of June 30, 1999. Under this program,
we spent approximately $13.3 million to acquire 927,774
shares in the open market at an average cost of $14.34
per share. At December 31, 2006, 427,086 shares remain
in treasury {net of 500,688 shares used to fund the ESOP
401(k) contributions and acquisitions) with a total cost of
$6.1 million and are included in “Treasury stock held, at
cost” on the accompanying consolidated balance sheet.

Shareholder Rights Plan. Our Rights Agreement was
initially adopted by the Board of Directors in 1997 for a ten
year term. The Board of Directors renewed and exiended
the Rights Agreement for an additional ten year term from
December 21, 2006. Pursuant to the Rights Agreement as
amended, for each share of Swift Energy common stock
a holder has the right to purchase one one-thousandth of
a share of Swift Energy preferred stock for $250 upon the
occurance of certain events triggered when a person or
entity purchases 15% ar more beneficial ownership of Swift
Erergy's outstanding common stock. The rights are not
exercisable by such 15% or more beneficial cwner.

7. Related-Party Transactions

We were the operator of a number of properties owned
by private limited partnerships and, accordingly, charge
these entities operating fees. The operating supervision
fees charged to the partnerships totaled approximately
$0.2 million in 2008, 2005, and 2004, and are recorded as
reductions of “General and administrative, net." We also
have been reimbursed for administrative, and overhead
costs incurred in conducting the business of the private
limited partnerships, which totaled $0.1 milion per year in
2006 and 2005, and $0.2 million in 2004, and are recorded
as reductions in “General and administrative, net.” As of
December 31, 2008, the remaining two parinerships have
been dissolved.

We receive research, technical writing, publishing, and
website-related services from Tec-Com Ine., a corporation
located in Knoxville, Tennessee and contrclled and major-
ity owned by the aunt of the Company's Chairman of the




Board and Chief Executive Officer. We paid approximately
$0.5 million to Tec-Com for such services pursuant to the
terms of the contract between the parties in 2006, and
$0.4 million per year in 2005 and 2004. The contract was
renewed June 30, 2004 on substantially the same terms
and expires June 30, 2007. We believe that the terms of this
contract are consistent with third party arrangements that
provide similar services.

As a matter of corporate governance policy and prac-
tice, related party transactions are annually presented and
considered by the Corporate Governance Commitiee of
our Board of Directors in accordance with the Commitiee's
charter.

8. Foreign Activities

As of December 31, 2006, our gross capitalized oil and
gas property costs in New Zealand totaled approximately
$349.1 million. Approximately $332.5 million has been in-
cluded in the “Proved properties” portion of our cil and gas
properties, while $16.6 million is included as "Unproved
properties.” Our functional currency in New Zealand is the
LS. Dollar. Net assets of our New Zealand operations total
$261.3 million at December 31, 2006. Qur capital expendi-
tures on oil and gas property in New Zealand were approxi-
mately $56.7 million in 2006.

9. Acquisitions and Dispositions

In October 2006, we acquired interests in five South
Louisiana fields. The property interests are located in: Bay-
ou Sale, Horseshoe Bayou and Jeanerette fields (all located
in St. Mary Parish), High Island field in Cameron Parish and
Bayou Penchant field in Terrebonne Parish. We paid ap-
proximately $167.9 million in cash for these interests. Alter
taking into account internal acquisition costs of $4.0 mitlion,
our total cost was $171.9 million. We allocated $143.1 mil-
lion of the acquisition price to “Proved Properties,” $28.8
million to “Unproved Properties,” and recorded a liability for
$11.5 million to “Asset retirement abligation” on our accom-
panying consolidated balance sheet. These acquisitions
were accounted for by the purchase method of account-
ing. We made these acquisitions to increase our explora-
tion and development opportunities in South Louisiana. The
revenues and expenses from these properties have been
included in our accompanying consaolidated statements of
incorne from the date of acquisition forward; however, given
the acquisitions ctosed in the fourth quarter of 2006, these
amounts were not material to our full year 2006 results.

In December 2006, we acquired additional interests in
our Lake Washington field. We paid approximately $20.0
million in cash for these interests. After taking into account
internal acquisition costs of $0.4 million, our total cost was
$20.4 million. We allocated $17.9 million of the acquisition
price to "Proved Properties,” $2.5 million to "Unproved
Properties,” and recorded a liability for $0.8 million to "Asset
retirement obligation” on cur accompanying consolidated
balance sheet. This acquisition was accounted for by the
purchase method of accounting. We made this acgulisition
to increase our exploration and development oppartunities
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in South Louisiana. The revenues and expenses from this
acquisition have been included in our accompanying con-
solidated statements of income from the date of acquisition
forward; however, given the acquisition closed in Decem-
ber 2006, these amounts were not material to our full year
2006 results.

In April 2006, we sold our minority interest in the Brooke-
land natural gas processing plants for approximately $20.3
millien in cash. Under the “full-cost” method of accounting
for oil and gas property and equipment costs, the proceeds
of this sale were applied against our oil and gas properties
and equipment balance, and no gain or loss was recog-
nized on this transaction.

In Novernmber 2005, we acqguired interests in the South
Bearhead Creek field in Central Louisiana. This field is ap-
proximately 50 miles south of our Masters Creek field. We
paid approximately $24.3 million in cash {or these interests.
After taking inte account internal acquisition costs of $2.6
million and assumed liabilities of $1.4 million, our total cost
was $28.3 million. We allocated $26.2 million of the acquisi-
tion price to “Proved Properties,” $2.5 million to "Unproved
Properties," and recorded a liability for $0.4 million to "Asset
retirement obligation” on our accompanying consolidated
balance sheet. In December 2006, we acquired additional
interests in this field. We paid approximately $4.5 million in
cash for these additional interests. After taking into account
internal acquisition costs of $0.1 million, our total cost was
$4.6 milion. We allocated $4.1 million of the acquisition
price to “Proved Properties” and $0.5 miltion to “Unproved
Properties” on our accompanying consolidated balance
sheet. These acquisitions were accounted for by the pur-
chase method of accounting. We made these acquisitions
to increase our exploration and development opportunities
in this area. The revenues and expenses frem these proper-
ties have been included in our accompanying consolidated
staterments of income from the date the acquisition closed.
However, given the acquisitions closed in November 2005
and December 2006, these amounts were immaterial for
both the 2005 and 2006 periods.

In Decermnber 2004, we acquired interests in two fields
in South Louisiana, the Bay de Chene and Cote Blanche Is-
land fields. We paid approximately $27.7 million in cash for
these interests. After taking into account internal acquisition
costs of $2.8 million, our total cost was $30.5 million. We
allocated $27.8 million of the acquisition price to “Proved
properties” and $5.1 million to “Unproved properties” we
also recorded $0.5 million to “Restricted assets™ and re-
corded a liability of $2.9 million to "Asset retirement obli-
gation” on our accompanying consolidaied balance sheet.
This acquisition was accounted for by the purchase meth-
od of accounting. We made this acquisition to increase our
exploration and development opportunities in South Loui-
siana. The revenues and expenses from these properties
have been included in our accompanying consolidated
statements of income from the date the acquisition closed.
However, given the acquisition closed in late December
2004, these amounts were immaterial for that vear.,



10. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information

In Decermnber 2005, we amended the indenture for our 9-3/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 and our 7-5/8%
Senior Notes due 2011 to reflect our new holding company organizational structure (as discussed in Note 1). As part of this
restructuring our indentures were amended sa that both Swift Energy Company and Swift Energy Operating, LLC (a wholly
owned indirect subsidiary of Swift Energy Company} became co-obligors of these senior notes and senior subordinated
debt. The co-obligations are full and unconditional and are joint and several. Prior to this restructure, Swift Energy Company
was the sole obligor. The following is condensed consolidating financial information for Swift Energy Company, Swift Energy

Operating, LLC, and other subsidiaries:

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheets

{in thousands)

December 31, 2006

Swift Energy Co.  Swift Energy

{Parent and Operating, LLC Other Swift Energy Co.
Co-abligor) (Co-obligor) Subsidiaries Elminations  Consolidated
ASSETS
Currentassets ................. . ... ..., $ — 8 75270 % 17,303 % — % 92,573
Property and equipment. .. ......... ... .., — 1,239,722 243,590 — 1,483,312
Investment in subsidiaries (equity method} . . . 797.917 — 580,720 (1,388,637} —
Otherassets. ............coiriinnnn. — 42519 705 (33,427) 9,797

Totalassets. . ...........

.............. 3 797917 § 1357511 § 852318 $(1,422064) $ 1,585,682

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

- Current liabilities

Long-term liabilities
Stockholders' equity

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

(in thousands)

ASSETS

Currentassets ...........
Property and equipment —
Investment in subsidiaries {equity methody) . . . 607,318
Otherassets.............

Totalassets. . ...........

.............. 3 607318 & 087,460 $ 648,877 §(1,040,243) $ 1,204,413

.............. 3 — $ 137,016 $ 8959 $ — 8 145,975
...................... — 629,775 45,442 (33,427) 641,789
..................... 797917 580,720 797917 (1,388,637) 797 917

..... ) 787917 § 1357511 § 852318 ${1,422.064) $ 1,585,682

December 31, 2005

Swift Energy Co.  Swift Energy

(Parent and Operating, LLC Other Swift Energy Co.
Co-obligor) (Co-obligor)  Subsidiaries Eliminations  Consolidated
.............. $ — 8 92,788 % 22267 & — 5 115,055
862,717 216,316 — 1,079,034
— 410,612 (1,017,930) —
— 31,955 682 (22,313) 10,324

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liahilities

Long-term liabilities
Stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

{in thousands)

.............. $ — § 85472 % 12949 3 — 5 98,421
...................... — 491,376 29610 (22,313) 498,674
..................... 607,318 410,612 607,318 (1.017,930) 607,318

..... $ 607,318 $ 087,460 $ 649,877 $(1,040,243) % 1,204,413

December 31, 2004

Swift Energy Co.

{Parent and Other Swift Energy Co.
Issuer} Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
ASSETS '
Current 8sSetS . ..o $ 38713 § 15673 § — 3 54,386
Property and equipment. .. ....................... 719,209 204,229 — 923,438
Investment in subsidiaries {equity method) . ... .. ... .. 104,008 — {104,003} -_
Otherassets . .. ... ... . . . . .. . 116,537 2,364 (106,152) 12,749

Totalassets. . ...........

...................... 3 978,462 $ 222,265 § {210,155} $ 990,673

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Current liabilities

Long-term liabilities
Stockholders' equity

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

)
............................. 474,172 104,003 (104,003) 474,172
)

...................... $ 60,160 § 8458 % — § 68,618
.............................. 444,130 109,805 (106,15 447,783

............. $ 978462 § 222,265 $ {210,155) % 990,573
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Condensed Consolidating Statements of Income

(in thousands)

Revenues ..................
Expenses...................

Income before income taxes

Income tax provision {benedit)

Netincome .................

(in thousands)

Revenues ..................
Expenses...................

Income before income taxes

Income tax provision {benefit)

Netincome .................

{in thousands)

Revenues ..................
Expenses...................

Income before income taxes

Income tax provision (benefit)
Netincome .................

Year Ended December 31, 2006

Swift Energy Co.  Swift Energy

(Parent and Operating, LLC Other Swift Energy Co.

Co-obligor) {Co-obligor)  Subsidiaries Eliminations  Consolidated

........... $ — 3 550,540 $ 64901 § — % 615,441
........... — 302,232 50,923 — 353,155
........... — 248,308 13,978 — 262,286
161,565 — 151,075 (312,640) —

........... 161,565 248,308 165,062 (312,640) 262,286
— 97,234 3,487 — 100,721

........... % 161,565 § 151,074 $ 161565 $ (312,640) $ 161,565

Year Ended December 31, 2005
Swift Energy Co.  Swift Energy

(Parent and Operating, LLC Other Swift Energy Co.

Co-obligor) (Co-obligor) Substidiaries  Eliminations  Consolidated

........... $ — 354367 § 68893 § (34) % 423,226
........... — 198,237 46,583 (34) 244,787
........... - 156,130 22,309 — 178,440
115,778 — 97,880 (213,659) —

........... 115,778 156,130 120,190 {213,659) 178,440
— 58,249 4,412 — 62,661

........... $ 115,778 & 97881 $ 115778 § (213.659) & 115,778

Year Ended December 31, 2004
Swift Energy Co.

(Parent and Qther Swift Energy Co.

Issuer) Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
.................... 3 256,608 $ 53817 § (147 3 310,277
.................... 171,147 37,838 (147) 208,837
.................... 85,461 15,979 — 101,440
................ 14,733 — (14,733) —
.................... 100,194 15,979 (14,733) 101,440
....................... 31,743 1,247 — 32,989
.................... 3 68,451 § 14,733 § {14,733) % 68,451
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Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows

(in thousands) Year Ended December 31, 2006

Swift Energy Co.  Swilt Energy

{Parentand  Operating, LLC Other Swift Energy Co.

Co-obligor) (Co-obligor)  Subsidiaries  Eliminations  Consolidated
Cash flow from operations ... .............. 3 — $ 383241 $ 41680 3§ — % 424 921
Cash flow from investing activities .. ... ...... — (474,781) {59,881) 11,115 (523,546)
Cash flow from financing activities . .. .. ... .. — 46,679 11,115 (11,115) 46,679
Netdecreaseincash ..................... — (44,861) (7,086) — {51,947)
Cash, beginningofperiod . ................ — 44911 8,094 — 53.005
Cash.endofperiod ................... ... $ — & 50 % 1,008 3 — 8 1,058

{in thousands) Year Ended December 31, 2005

Swift Energy Ca.  Swift Energy

(Parentand  Operating, LLC Other Swift Energy Co.
Co-obligor) (Co-ohligor)  Subsidiaries Eliminations ~ Consolidated
Cash flow from operations ... .............. % — % 236,790 $ 48543 §% — % 285,333
Cash flow from investing activities .. ......... — (194,909) (48,837) 3,672 (240,074)
Cash flow from financing activities . .. ... ... .. — 2,825 3.672 (3.672) 2,825
Netincreaseincash............... ... ... — 44,706 3,379 — 48,084
Cash, beginningof pericd ................. — 205 4,715 — 4,920
Cash,endofperiod ........ ... ... ... ... ¥ — % 44911 § 8094 § — § 53,005
{in thousands) Year Ended December 31, 2004
Swift Energy Co.
{Parent and QOiher Swift Energy Co.
Issuer) Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
Cashflowfromoperations . ........................ % 147114 % 35469 % — 3 182,583
Cash flow from investing activities .. ................. {158,308) {35,878) 5,100 (189,086)
Cash flow from financing activities . . ................. 10,357 5,10C (5,100) 10,357
Net increase (decrease)incash. . ................... (837} 4,691 — 3,854
Cash, beginningofperiod ......................... 1,042 24 — 1,066
Cash,endofperiod ... ... ... ... ... . ... ... .. ... $ 205 % 4715 § — 3 4,920

11. Segment Information

The Company has two reportable segments, one domestic and one foreign, which are in the business of crude oil and
natural gas exploration and production. The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in the
summary of significant accounting policies. We evaluate our performance based on profit or loss from oil and gas operations
before price-risk management and other, net, general and administrative, net, interest expense, net and debt retirement
costs. Qur reportable segments are managed separately based on their geographic locations. Financial information by
operating segment is presented below:
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Domestic New Zealand Total
Oland Gas Sales. . ... .. .o $ 537,512,509 $ 54,038,859 $ 601,551,368
Costs and Expenses:
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . . ............. .. .. (139,244 630} (30.051,144) (169,2095,774)
Accretion of asset retirement obligation ........... ... .. ..., (884,105) (150,217} (1,034,322)
Leaseoperaling Cost. .. ......... ... . (49.948,039) (12,526,580) (62,474,619)
Severanceandothertaxes ......... ... ... ... ... .. ... .... (61,234,806) (4,217 137) (65,452,043)
Income from Oil and Gas Operations. ... ........ .. $ 286,200,829 $ 17,093,781 $ 303,294,610
Price-risk management and other,net. ... ... .. ... ... ... 13,889,862
General and administrative, net. . ... L {31,316,644)
Interestexpense, net ... ... ... .. . (23,581,663)
Income BeforeIncome Taxes . ... .. ... .. ... ... ... § 262,286,165
Property and Equipment, net . ... ... ... . $1,255,331,575 $ 227,980,580 $1,483,312,165
Total ASSEtS . . .o 1,349.684,402 235,997,356 1,585,681,758
Capital Expenditures. . ... . o $ 502,342,254 $ 55,149,258 $ 557,491,512
2005
Domestic New Zealand Total
Qilland Gas Sales . . ... .. . $ 355,872,616 $ 67893629 $ 423,766,245
Costs and Expenses:
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. ... ................. (81,123,588) (26,354,199) {107,477,787)
Accretion of asset retirement obligation .......... ... .. ... ... (626,134) {134,908} (761,042)
Leaseoperatingcost . . ....... ... ... (34,941,430) (12,380,411) (47.321,841)
Severanceand othertaxes ............ ... ... . it (37,805,742} (4,370,763) (42,176,505)
Income from Oil and Gas Operations. .................... ... ..., $ 201,375,722 $ 24,653,348 $ 226,020,070
Price-risk management and other,net. . . ............. . ... .. (539,756)
General and administrative, net. ... ... .. ... . (22,176,362)
Interestexpense, Net ... .. ... . .. e (24,873.401)
income Before Income Taxes .. .............. o $ 178,439,551
Property and Equipment, net . . ... . ... ... $ 863,154,205 $ 215,879,444 $1,079,033,739
Total ASSBIS . .. . 962,469,183 241,943,438 1,204,412,622
Capital Expenditures. ... ... ... .. $ 215,785,080 $ 48,689,826 $ 264,474,906
2004
Comestic New Zealand Total
Olland Gas Sales . .. ... oo e $ 258,663,936 $ 52,621,236 $ 311,285,172
Costs and Expenses:
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. ................. ... {62,283,350) {19,297,478) (81,580,828)
Accretion of asset retirement obligation ... ... oL (505,174} {168,480} (873,654}
Lleaseoperaling Cost. . . ... .. ... i (30,191,889) (11,022,367} (41,214,256)
Severance andothertaxes ......... ... o (26,713,592) (3,687,701) (30,401,293}

Income from Oil and Gas Operations. .. ......................... $ 138,969,931
Price-risk management and other, net. . ............ ... .......

General and administrative, net. .. .. ... ... ... ...
Interestexpense, Nel . . .. ... ... . . e
Debtretirement CoSES. . ... ...

Income Before Income Taxes

Property and Equipment, net ... ... ... . $ 731,890,068
Total ASS RIS . . o o o o 778,611,100
Capital Expenditures. . . ... ... ... .. ... .. $ 162,535,617

$ 18445210

$ 191,548,092
211,962,047
$ 35,755,820

$ 157415141
(1,008,398)

(17,787,125)
(27,643,108)
(9,536,268)

$ 101,440,242

$ 923,438,160
990,573,147
$ 198,291,437




Supplementary Information

Swift Energy Company and Subsidiaries
Qil and Gas Operations (Unaudited)

Capitalized Costs. The following table presents our aggregate capitalized costs relating to oil and gas producing
activities and the related depreciation, depletion, and amortization:

Total Domestic New Zealand
December 31, 2006:
Provedoiland gas properties. . ... ... ... i § 2,264,831,638 $1,832,336,298 § 332,495,340
Unproved oiland gas properties .......... ... ... ... ... 112,136,836 95,569,089 16,567,747
2,376,068,474 2,027,905,387 349,063,087
Accumulated depreciation, ¢epletion, and amortization .. .. ... .. (915,397,437} (808,708,770} (106,688,667)
Netcapitalized costs. . ... .. o o i % 1,461,571,037 $1,219,196,617 $ 242,374,420
December 31, 2005:
Provedcilandgas properties. .. ... i $ 1,731,866,298 $1,468,981,981 $ 262,884,317
Unproved oil and gas properties . .......... ... 87,553,220 58,196,531 29,356,689
1,819,419,518 1,527,178,512 292,241,006
Accumulated depreciation, depletion, and amortization ... ...... {748,327,443) (671,117,089) (77.210,354)
Net capitalized COSIS. ... .. oo $ 1.071,092,075 $ 856,061,423 $ 215,030,652

Of the $95.6 million of domestic unproved property costs (primarily seismic and lease acquisition costs) at December
31, 2006, excluded from the amortizable base, $68.3 million was incurred in 2006, $13.3 million was incurred in 2005, $8.9
million was incurred in 2004, and $5.1 million was incurred in prior years. When we are in an active drilling mode, we evaluate
the majority of these unproved costs within a two to four year time frame.

Of the $16.6 million of New Zealand unproved property costs at December 31, 2008, excluded from the amortizable
base, $8.0 million was incurred in 2006, $2.1 million was incurred in 2005, $1.7 million was incurred in 2004, and $4.8 million
was incurred in prior years. We expect to continue drilling in New Zealand to delineate our prospects there within a two to
four year time frame.

Capitalized asset retirement obligations have been included in the proved properties as of December 31, 2006, 2005,
and 2004.

62




Costs Incurred. The following table sets forth cosis incurred related to our ¢il and gas operatfons:

Year Ended December 31, 2006

Total Domestic New Zealand

Acquisition of proved and unproved properties. ... ... ... .. oo $212,499,280 $212,499,280 $ —
Lease acquisitions and prospectcosts’ ... ... 79,183,368 68,594,051 10,589,317
Exploration . ... ... e e 29,285,958 13,224,894 16,061,064
Development2 .................................................... 261,142,220 231,085,290 30,056,930
Total acquisition, exploration, and development>®. ... ... ... ... ... .. $582,110,826  $525403.515  $ 56,707,311

Year Ended December 31, 2005

Total Domestic New Zeatand

Acquisition of proved and unproved properties . . .. ... .. ... L. $ 31,429,343 § 31429343 % -
Lease acquisitions and prospect COStS' ... 41,397 277 34,502,163 6,895,114
ExXploration . ... ... 52,350,339 38,424,995 13,825,344
DEVEIOPMENtE . L 141,081,231 111,057,945 30,023,286
Total acquisition, exploration, and developmem"j'4 ................... $266,258,190 $215,414,446 $ 50,843,744

Year Ended December 31, 2004

Total Domestic New Zealand

Acquisition of proved and unproved properties . .. ... ... oL $ 31,771,094 $ 31,771,094 $ —
Lease acquisitions and prospect costa L 34,545,393 27,713,059 6,832,334
EXplOration . . . 17,430,265 16,714,982 715,283
Deat\.relopment2 .................................................... 108,259,091 79,338,697 28,920,394
Total acquisition, exploration, and development®®. ... ............ .. $192,005843  $155537,832  $ 36,468,011

These are actual amounts as incurred by year, including both proved and unproved lease costs. The annual [ease acquisition amounts added to
provad oil and gas properties in 2006, 2005, and 2004 were $70.5 million, $30.4 million, and $17.8 million, respectively. Domestic costs for seismic
data acquisition, included above, were $23.1 million, 4.2 million, and $1.0 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. New Zealand costs for seis-

mic data acquisition, included above were £3.8 million in 2006.

2F.acility construction costs and capital costs have been included in development costs, and totaled $16.5 million, $26.9 million, and $12.6 million

for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004.

Sincludes capitalized general and administrative costs directly associated with the acquisition, exploration, and development efforts of approximately
$28.3 million, $18.8 milion, and $13.1 million in 2008, 2005, and 2004, respectively. In addition, total includes $9.2 million, $7.2 million, and $6.5

million in 2008, 2005, and 2004, respectively, of capitalized interest on unproved preperties.

“passet retirement obligatians incurred have been included in exploration, development and acquisition costs as applicable for the years ended

December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004.
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Results of Operations.
Year Ended December 31, 2006

Total Domestic New Zealand

Ollandgassales . ...... ... e $ 601,551,368 $ 537,512,509 $ 64,038,859
Lease operating CoSt . ... ... i (62,474,619) (49,948,039} (12,526,580)
Severance and other taxes . . ... ... ot e e e (65,452,043) {61,234,906) {4,217,137)
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ........ ... ... oL (166,518,190) (136,826.013) (29,692,177)
Accretion of asset retirement abligation. .. .......... .. oo (1,034,322} (884,105} {150,217)
306,072,194 288,619,446 17,452,748

Provision fOr IMCOMIB 1aXES . . . .. . e 117,631,722 110,829,867 6,701,855
Results of producing activities .. ............. ... i $ 188,540,472 $ 177,789,579 $ 10,750,893
Amortization per physical unit of production (equivalent Mciof gas) .. ... .. $ 2.37 3 2.41 3 2.20

Year Ended December 31, 2005

Total Domestic New Zealand

Olland gassales .. ... .. $ 423,766,245 $ 355872616 $ 67.893.629
Lease operating COSL .. ... .ot (47.321,841) (34,941,430) (12,380,411)
Severanceand othertaxes. ........... ... . o i i {(42,176,505) (37,805,742) (4,370,763)
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ... ................... ... (106,037,775) (79.926,245) (26,111,530)
Accretion of asset retirement obligation. . ............... ... . (761,042) (626,134) (134,908}
227,469,082 202,573,065 24,896,017

Provision for inCome taxes . . .. ... e 79,878,043 74,953,611 4,924,432
Results of producing activities .. .. ... ... .. o $ 147,591,039 $ 127,619,454 $ 19,971,585
Amortization per physical unit of production {equivalent Mcfof gas) . ... ... 3 1.78 $ 1.86 3 1.58

Year Ended December 31, 2004

Total Domestic New Zealand
Oland gas Ssales .. .. ... oot $ 311,285,172 % 258,663,936 % 52,621,236
Lease operating COSt . . .. .ot (41,214,256) (30,191,889) (11,022,367}
Severance and Othertaxes . ... ... .. .. . (30,401,293) {26,713,592) (3,687,701}
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . ................. ... .. ..., (80,504.043) (61,478,364) {19,025,679)
Accretion of agset retirement obligation. .. ......... .. .. . (673,654) (505,174) (168,480)

158,491,926 139,774,917 18,717,009

Pravision for inCome taxes ... ... ... o i e e 53,093,022 51,676,944 1,516,078
Resulis of producing activities ... ........ ... ... . e $ 105,398,904 $ 88,197,973 $ 17,200,931
Amortization per physical unit of production (equivalent Mcfofgas) ... .. .. $ 1.38 g 1.46 3 1.17

These results of operations do not include the gains from our hedging activities of $4.0 million in 2006, and losses from
our hedging activities of $1.1 million and $1.3 million for 2005 and 2004, respectively. Our lease operating costs per Mcfe
produced were $0.89 in 2006, $0.79 in 2005, and $0.71in 2004.

The accretion of asset retirement obligation has been included in the 2008, 2005 and 2004 periods.

We used our effective tax rate in each country to compute the provision for income taxes in each year presented.

64




Supplementary Reserves Information. The following information presents estimates of our proved oil and gas
reserves. Reserves were determined by us and audited by H. J. Gruy and Associates, Inc. (*Gruy"), independent petroleum
consultants. Gruy has audited 100% of our proved reserves. Gruy's audit was conducted according to standards approved by
the Board of Birectors of the Society of Petroleum Engineers, Inc. and included examination, on a test basis, of the evidence
supporting our reserves. Gruy's audit was based upon review of production histories and other geological, economic, and
engineering data provided by us. Gruy's report dated January 23, 2007, is set forth as an exhibit to the Form 10-K Report
for the year ended December 31, 2006, and includes definitions and assumptions that served as the basis for the audit of
praved reserves and future net cash flows. Such definitions and assumptions should be referred to in connection with the
following information:

Estimates of roved Reserves

Total Damestic New Zealand
Qil, NGL, and Oil, NGL, and QOil, NGL, and
Natural Gas Condensate Natural Gas Condensate Natural Gas Condensate
(Mch {Bbls} (Mch (Bbls) (Mcf) (Bbls}
Proved resetves as of December 31, 2003 335,804,862 80,759,903 242321,275 67015693 93,483,587 13,744,210
Revisions ¢ f previous estimates’ (3,306,705} (1,117,715} (1,619,531} 695,274  (1,687,174) (1,812,989)
Purchases f minerals in place 9,808,853 5,602,508 9,808,953 5,602,508 — —
Sales of mierals in place (2,524,760) (44,803) {2,524,760) (44,803) — —
Extensions discoveries, and other additions 2,205 670 830,111 2,205,670 830,111 — —
Production (23,741,726) (5,762,796) (12,299,772) (4,959,740) (11,441,854) (803,056)
Proved reselves as of December 31, 2004 318,246,294 80,267,208 237,891,835 69,139,043 80,354,459 11,128,165
Revisions ¢ f previous estimates’ (21,461,608) (2,199,673) (13,751,124) (1,023,808} (7,710,481) (1,175,866)
Purchases f minerals in place 9,336,088 3,262,761 9,336,088 3,262,761 — —
Sales of mierals in place (3,737.714) (100,121)  (3,737,714) (100,121) — —
Extensions discoveries, and other additions 8,699,329 3,819,585 7,275,207  3,722744 1,424 122 96,851
Production (23,609,242) (5,996,714} (11,739,485} (5,217.343) (11,869,757) (779.371)
Proved rese;ves as of December 31, 2005 287,473,150 79,063,056 225,274,807 69,783,276 62,198,343 9,269,779
Revisions ¢ f previous estimates’ (33,631,025} 3,127,635 (34,542,219) 3,135,885 911,194 (8,250)
Purchases of minerals in place 60,187,085 2,922,553 60,187,095 29225533 — —
Sales of mierals in place {6,122,283) (708,691) {6,122,283) (708,691) — —
Extensions discoveries, and other additions 39,012,428 5,627,297 38,466,980 5,512,795 545,448 114,502
Production (22,787,948) (7,902,766) (13,603,589) (7,181,287) (9.184,359) (721,479)
Proved rese ves as of December 31, 2006 324,131,417 82,119,084 269,660,791 73,464,531 54,470,626 8,654,552
Proved deve loped reserves:?
December 31, 2003 210,119,927 45,525,366 138,173,341 38,767,983 71,946,586 6,757,383
December 31, 2004 193,310,761 42,037,852 140,549,052 36628873 52,761,709 5,408,979
December 31, 2005 152,001,133 37,988,821 125367690 35298324 26,633,443 2,691,497
December 31, 2006 151,276,834 34,956,469 133,815,108 33,345,567 17,461,726 1,610,902

"Revisions of revious estimates are related to upward or downward variations based on current engineering information for production rates, volu-
metrics, and t 2servoir pressure. Additionally, changes in quantity estimates are affected by the increase or decrease in crude oil, NGL, and natural
gas prices al »ach year-end. Proved reserves, as of December 31, 2006, were based upon prices in effect at year-end. Our hedges at year-end 2006
consisted of 1atural gas price floars with strike prices higher than the period end price and thus would net materially affect prices used in these
calculations. ~he weighted average of 2006 year-end prices for total, domestic, and New Zealand were $5.46, $5.84, and $3.59 per Mcf of natural
gas, $60.41, 1.60.07, and $63.51 per barrel of oil, and $30.93, $31.54 and $26.84 per barrel of NGL, respectively. This compares to $8.94, $10.386,
and $3.79 pe Mcf of natural gas, $60.12, $60.00, and $60.98 per barrel of oil, and $31.40, $33.28 and $19.20 per barrel of NGL as of December
31, 2005, for otal, domestic, and New Zealand, respectively. The weighted average of 2004 year-end prices for total, domestic, and New Zealand
were $5.16, $5.87, and $3.07 per Mcf of natural gas, $41.07, $42.21, and $33.60 per barrel of oil, and $25.48, $26.49 and $20.48 per barrel of NGL,
respectively.

2at Decembe - 31, 2006, 44% of our reserves were proved developed, compared to 50% at December 31, 2005, 56% at December 31, 2004, and
58% at Decerber 31, 2003.
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Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows. The standardized measure of discounted future net

cash flows relating to proved oil and gas reserves is as follows:

Year Ended December 31, 2006

Total Domestic New Zealand

Future grossrevenues . ... e $ 6,341,394,321 $ 5,659,084913 $ 682,309,408
Future productioncosts . ... ... .. .. (1,393,634,094) {1,167,117,123} (226,516,971}
Future development Cosis .. ... ... i (935,003,617} (886,842,793} {48,160 824)
Future net cash flows before incometaxes .................. 4,012,756,610 3,605,124,997 407,631,613
Future iNnCOMEBIaXES . . .. .o\ oo e e (1,187,858,603) (1,137 617,295) (50,241,308}
Future net cash flows after incometaxes. ................ ... 2,824 898,007 2.467,507,702 357,390,305
Discountat 10% perannum . .. ... ..o (956,238,277} (835,593,066) (120,645.211)
Standardized measure of discounted future net cash liows

relating to proved oiland gasreserves ... ................ $ 1,868,659,730 $ 1,631914,636 $ 236,745,094

Year Ended December 31, 2005

Total Domestic New Zealand

FUIUre QroSSTBVENUES ... .o oo oo oo e e es $ 6,917,103,123

Future production costs .. .. ..o
Future developmentcosts . .............. ... .. .. o

$ 6,194,560,214
(1,122,637,935)

$ 722542909

(1,334,822,738) (212,184,803)

Future net cash flows before incomefaxes ............... ...
Futureincometaxes . ... ... .

Future net cash flows afterincometaxes. . ... ... ... ......
Discountat 10% perannum . . ... ... .. i

(710,343,331) (667,526,650) (42,816,681)
4,871,937,054 4,404,395,629 467,541,425
(1,538,799,956) (1,461,577,946) {(77.222,010)
3,333,137,098 2,942,817,683 390,319,415

(1,173,767,635) (1,048,193,851) (125,573,684)

Standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows

relating to proved olland gasreserves . .. .............. .. $ 2,159,369,463

$ 1,894,623,732 $ 264,745731

Year Ended December 31, 2004

Total Domestic New Zealand
FUILrE QrOSS IBVENUBS . ..o oo et $ 4,711,060,300 $ 4,122,705,861 $ 588,354,439
Future productioncosts . ... ... . L (1,029,449,670) {819,035,166) (210,414,504}
Future developmentcosts ....... ... ... (480,093,684) (434,305,537) (45,788,147)
Future net cash flows before incometaxes .................. 3,201,516,946 2,869,365,158 332,151,788
FUlUE INCOME tAXES . .. ... o e {896,135,438) {866,598,544) (29,536,894)
Future net cash flows after incometaxes .. .................. 2,305,381,508 2,002,766,614 302,614,854
Discount at 10% perannum . . ... ... oo (840,436,013) (7486,227,690) (94,208,323)
Standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows
relating to proved oiland gasreserves ... .............. .. $ 1,464,945,495 $ 1,256,538,924 $ 208,406,571

The standardized measure of discounted future net
cash flows from production of proved reserves was devel-
oped as follows:

1. Estimates are made of quantities of proved reserves
and the future periods during which they are expected o be
produced based on year-end economic conditions.

2. The estimated future gross revenues of proved re-
serves are priced on the basis of year-end prices, except
in those instances where fixed and determinable gas price
escalations are covered by contracts limited to the price we
reasonably expect to receive.

3. The future gross revenue streams are reduced by es-
timated future costs to develop and to produce the proved
reserves, as well as asset retirement obligation costs, net of
salvage value, based on year-end cost estimates and the
estimated effect of future income taxes.
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4. Future income taxes are computed by applying the
statutory tax rate to future net cash flows reduced by the
tax basis of the properties, the estimated permanent differ-
ences applicable to future cil and gas producing activities,
and tax carry forwards.

The estimates of cash flows and reserves quantities
shown above are based on year-end oil and gas prices for
each period. Our hedges at year-end 2006 consisted main-
ly of natural gas price floors with strike prices higher than
the period end price and did not materially affect prices
used in these calculations. Subsequent changes to such
year-end oil and gas prices could have a significant impact
on discounted future net cash flows. Under Securities and
Exchange Commission rutes, companies that follow the
full-cost accaunting method are required to make quarterly
Ceiling Test calculations using hedge adjusted prices in ef-
fect as of the period end date presented (see Note 1 to the




consolidate d financial statements). Application of these rules during periods of relatively low oil and gas prices, even if of
shon-term :easonal duration, may result in non-cash write-downs.

The st ndardized measure of discounted future net cash fiows is not intended to present the fair market value of our
oil and gas property reserves. An estimate of fair value would also take into account, among other things, the recovery of
reserves in 3xcess of proved reserves, anticipated future changes in prices and costs, an allowance for return on investment,
and the rigks inherent in reserves estimates.

The fof awing are the principal sources of change in the standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows:

Year Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

Beginningbalance ... .. .. $ 2,159,369.463  $ 1.464,845485  $1,134,856,535
Revisions to reserves proved in prior years—

Net chan jes in prices and productioncosts. . ................... (658,283,413) 1,232,876,998 398,333,372

Net chanjes in future development costs. . ... ... ... . ... {166,890 534) (173,219,347) (117,672,270)

Net chanijes due to revisions in quantity estimates ............... {60,713,718) (138,969,442) (12,754,357)

Accretionof discount . .. ... 314,344 631 199,799,374 152,715,946

Other. .. (98,478,730) 17,191,849 49,111,385
TotalreviSion S . . ... o (670,021,762) 1,137,679,432 469,734,076
New field di: coveries and extensions, net of future production

and deve opment COStS . .. . i e i et 212,629,383 152,461,162 30,609,517
Purchases c'mineralsinplace. . ........ ... ... .. ... ... . . ..., 289,338,576 99,129,117 118,575,886
Salesof minzralsinplace. ............ . ... . e {20,378,583) (10,164,069) (7,339,601)
Sales of oil e nd gas produced, net of productioncosts .............. (473,624,706) (334,267,899) (239,669,623)
Previously e:timated development costs incurred. ... .. ... ... ... .. 187,133,510 100,614,837 98,824,021
Net change nincometaxes . . ... . e 184,213,849 (451,028,612) (140,745,316}
Net change n standardized measure of discounted future net

cashilows. .. .. . (290,709,733) 694,423,968 330,088,960
Endingbalance. ... $ 1,868,659,730 § 2,159,3689,463  $1,464,945,495

Selecti:d Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited}. The following table presents summarized quarterly financial
information or ihe years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005:

Income Basic Diluted
Before Income Net EPS Net EPS Net
Revenues Taxes Income Income Income
2006:
First $ 136,168,931 $ 57,774,996 $ 37.314,506 $ 1.28 $ 124
Second 147,177,246 60,189,700 38,168,448 1.31 1.27
Third 173,458,852 82,209,164 50,811,567 1.74 1.68
Fourth 158,636,201 62,112,305 35,270,819 1.19 1.16
Total $615,441,230 $ 262,286,165 $ 161,565,340 $ 552 $ 538
2005:
First $ 95,620,684 $ 39,758,619 $ 25,689,152 5 09 $ 089
Second 104,299,925 41,778,041 27,881,658 098 0.96
Third 100,853,505 42,801,655 27,506,899 0.96 092
Fourth 122,452,375 54,001,236 34,700,747 1.20 1.16
Total $ 423,226,489 $ 178,439,551 $115,778,456 $ 4.06 $ 395

There w are no extraordinary items in 2006 or 2005.

The sun of the individual guarterly net income per common share amounts may not agree with year-to-date net income
per commor share as each quarterly computation is based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding
during that  eriod. In addition, certain potentially dilutive securities were not included in certain of the quarterly computations
of diluted ne: income per common share because tc do so would have been antidilutive.
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Form 10-K Excerpts

Item 1. Business

See pages 77 and 78 for explanations of abbreviations
and terms used herein.

General

Swift Energy Company is engaged in developing, ex-
ploring, acquiring, and operating oil and gas properties,
with a focus on oil and natural gas reserves onshore and
in the inland waters of Louisiana and Texas and onshore
in New Zealand. Swift Energy was founded in 1979 and is
headquartered in Houston, Texas. At year-end 2006, we
had estimated proved reserves of 816.8 Befe with a PV-10
Value of $2.7 billion (PV-10is a non-GAAP measure, see the
section titled "Qil and Natural Gas Reserves” in our Prop-
erty section for a reconciliation of this non-GAAP measure
to the closest GAAP measure, the standardized measure).
Our proved reserves at year-end 2008 were comprised of
approximately 50% crude oil, 40% natural gas, and 10%
NGLs; and 44% of our total proved reserves were proved
developed. Our proved reserves are concentrated 64% in
Louisiana, 22% in Texas, 13% in New Zealand, and 1% in
other states.

We currently focus primarily on development and ex-
ploration cf fields in three domestic regions and in New
Zealand:

« Sputh Louisiana Regian
Bay de Chene Area
Bayou Penchant Area
Bayou Sale Area
Cote Blanche Island Area
High Island Area
Horseshoe Bayou Area
Jeaneretie Area
Lake Washington Area

+ South Texas Region
AWP Olmos Area

* Toledo Bend Region
Brookeland Area
Masters Creek Area
South Bearhead Creek Area

* New Zealand Region
Rimu/Kauri Area
TAWN Area

Competitive Strengths and Business Strategy

Our competitive strengths, together with a balanced
and comprehensive business strategy, provide us with the
flexibility and capability to achieve our goals. Our primary
goals for the next five years are to increase proved oil and
natural gas reserves at an average rate of 5% to 10% per
year and to increase production at an average rate of 7%
to 12% per year.

Demonstrated Ability to Grow Reserves and
Production

We have grown our proved reserves from 645.8 Befe
to 816.8 Bcfe over the live-year period ended December
31, 2006. Over the same period, our annual production has
grown from 44 .8 Bcfe to 70.2 Befe and our annual net cash
proviced by operations has increased from $139.9 million
to $424.9 million. Our growth in reserves and production
over this five-year period has resulted primarily from drilling
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activities and acquisitions in our four core regions. More re-
cently, we increased our production by 18% during 2006 as
compared to our hurricane affected 2005 production. Dur-
ing 2006, our total proved reserves increased by 7%, pri-
marily due to acquisitions of properties in our South Louisi-
ana region. Based on our long-term historical performance
and our business strategy going forward, we believe that
we have the oppoartunities, experience, and knowledge to
grow both our reserves and production,

Balanced Approach to Growth

Our strategy is to increase our reserves and production
through both drilling and acquisitions, shilting the balance
between the two activities in response to market conditions
and strategic opportunities. In general, we focus on drill-
ing in our anchor assets and diversity properties in each of
our four regions when oil and natural gas prices are strong.
When prices weaken and the per unit cost of acquisitions
becomes more atiractive, or a strategic opportunity exists,
we also focus on acquisitions, We believe this balanced
approach has resulted in our ability to grow in a strategi-
cally cost effective manner. Over the five-year period ended
December 31, 2006, we reptaced 159% of our production
at an average cost of $2.76 per Mcfe. More recently, we re-
placed 178% of our 2006 production at an average cost of
$4.29 per Mcfe. For 2007, we are targeting total production
to increase 7% to 10% and proved reserves o increase 4%
to 6% aver 2006 levels.

Our 2007 capital expenditures are currently budgeted
at $350 million to $400 million, net of minor non-core dispo-
sitions and excluding any property acquisitions.

Reserves Replacement Ratio and Reserves
Replacement Cost

Historically we have added proved reserves through
both our drilling and acguisition activities. We believe that
this strategy will continue to add reserves for us over the
long-term; however, external factors beyond our control,
such as adverse weather conditions, commodity market
factors, and governmental regulations, could limit our abil-
ity to drill wells and acquire proved properties in the future.
We calculate and analyze reserves replacement ratios and
costs to use as benchmarks against certain of our competi-
tors. Thesea ratios and costs are limited in use by the inher-
ent uncertainties in the reserves estimation process, and
other factors discussed below. We have included below a
listing of the vintages of our proved undeveloped reserves
in the table titled "Proved Undeveloped Reserves” and be-
lieve this tabte will provide an understanding of the time
horizon required to convert proved undeveloped reserves
to oil and gas production. Our reserves additions for each
year are estimates. Reserve volumes can change over time
and therefore cannot be absolutely known or verified until
all volumes have been produced and a cumulative produc-
tion total for a well or field can be calculated. Many factors
will impact our ability to access these reserves, such as
availability of capital, commodity prices, new and exist-
ing government regulations, adverse weather conditions,
competition within our industry, the requirement of new or
upgraded infrastructure at the praduction site, and techno-
logical advances.

The reserves replacement ratio is calculated using
reserves replacement volumes divided by production vol-
umes during a specific period. The reserves replacement




volumes u:sed in this calculation are listed in the “Supple-
mental Infc rmation (Unaudited)” section of this report, spe-
cifically in 2 table titled “Supplemental Reserves Informa-
tion.™ Withi 1 this table there are categaries titled "Revisions
of previou: estimates,” "Purchases of minerals in place"
and “Exter sions, discoveries, and other additions” which
when adde d, total the reserves replacement volumes. Pro-
duction vol imes are also listed in the same table, and these
production volumes are also used in the reserves replace-
menit ratic - ;alculation.

The reserves replacement cost is calculated using
reserves roplacement volumes divided into acquisition,
exploration and development costs incurred during a
specific period. Qur acquisition, exploration, and devel-
opment costs are listed in the "Supplemental Information
{Unauditec)” section of this report, specifically in a table
titted "Costs Incurred." Development costs as defined by
Securities and Exchange Commission rules include costs
incurred to obtain access to proved reserves and provide
facilities for exiracting, treating, gathering and storing the
oil and ga:. Development costs thus include well drilling
costs for onr developmeni wells and facility costs, such as
those faciliy and platform costs we have incurred in our
Lake Wash ngton area over the past several years. Costs
incurred to explore and develop reserves may extend over
several yea's. We believe a reserves replacement cost es-
timate is more meaningful when calculated over several
periods. Fu:ure development costs from prior years are in-
cluded in it is calculation to the extent that they have been
included in our actual costs incurred.

Concentrated Focus on Regions with Operational
Contre i

The ccneentration of our operations in four regions
allows us t leverage our drilling unit and workforce syn-
ergies whil: minimizing the continued escalation of drill-
ing and ccmpletion costs. Our average lease operating
costs, exclu ding taxes, were $0.89, $0.79, and $0.71 per
Mcfe in 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively. Each of our
four regions includes at least one anchor asset, previously
termed a core area, and several diversity properties that
are targetec for future growth, This concentration allows us
to utilize thi: experience and knowledge we gain in these
areas to coitinually improve our operations and guide us in
developing >ur future activities and in operating similar type
assets. For axample, in our South Louisiana region, we will
apply the e:perience we have gained in Lake Washington
to our Bay 1e Chene and Cote Blanche Island properties
acquired at :he end of 2004, which are also situated around
salt domes. The value of this concentration is enhanced by
our operatic nal control of 94% of our proved oil and natu-
ral gas rese ves base as of December 31, 2006. Retaining
operational control allows us to more effectively manage
production, control operating costs, allocate capital, and
time field de velopment.

Develo s Under-Exploited Properties

We are focused on applying advanced technologies
and recover » methods to areas with known hydrocarbon re-
sources to ¢ptimize our exploration and exploitation of such
properties ¢s illustrated in our four regions. For instance,
the Lake Washington field was discovered in the 1930s.
We acquirec| our properties in this area for $30.5 million in
2001. Since that time, we have increased our average daily
net production from less than 700 BOE to 18,700 BOE for
the quarter 2nded December 31, 2006. We have also in-
creased oul proved reserves in the area from 7.7 million
BOE, or 46.2 Bcfe, to approximatety 40.3 million BOE or
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241.9 Bcfe, as of December 31, 2006. Additionally, on our
original 100,000 acre New Zealand permit, only two wells
had been drilled at the time that we acquired our interest
in 1999 and since that time we have drilled 50 wells in New
Zealand. When we first acquired our interests in AWP Ol-
mos, Brookeland, and Masters Creek, these areas also had
significant additional development potential. Our properties
in the Bay de Chene and Cote Blanche Island fields hold
mainly proved undeveloped reserves and we began our
initial development activities of these properties in 2006.
We intend to continue acquiring large acreage positions
where we can grow production by applying advanced tech-
nologies and recovery methods using our experience and
knowledge develeped in our tour regions.

Maintain Finaricial Flexibility and Disciplined
Capital Structure

We practice a disciplined approach to financial man-
agemeni and have historically maintained a disciplined
capital structure to provide us with the ability to execute our
business plan. As of December 31, 2006, our debt to capi-
talization was approximately 32%, while our debt to proved
reserves ratio was $0.47 per Mcfe, and our debt to PV-10
ratio was 14%. We plan to maintain a capital structure that
provides financial fiexibility through the prudent use of capi-
tal, aligning our capital expenditures to our cash flows, and
maintaining a strategic hedging program. The combination
of hedging with collars, floors, forward sales, and the sale of
our New Zealand natural gas production under long-term,
fixed-price contracts will provide for a more stable cash
flow for the periods covered as described in the "Commod-
ity Risk" section of this report.

Experienced Technical Team

We employ 61 oil and gas professionals, including
geophysicists, petrophysicists, geologists, petroleum engi-
neers, and production and reservorr engineers, who have
an average of approximately 24 years of experience in their
technical fields and have been employed by us for an aver-
age of over five years. In addition, we engage experienced
and qualified consultants to perform various comprehen-
sive seismic acquisitions, processing, reprocessing, inter-
pretation, and other related services. We continually apply
our extensive in-house experience and current technologies
to benefit our drilling and production operations.

We increasingly use seismic technology to enhance
the results of our drilling and production efforts, including
two and three-dimensional seismic acquisition, pre-stack
image enhancement reprocessing, amplitude versus off-
set daiasets, coherency cubes, and detailed field reservoir
depletion planning. In 2004, we completed our 3-0 seis-
mic survey covering our Lake Washington area. In 2006 we
utilized this seismic data to drill all of our exploratory and
development wells. In 2005, we began a seismic program
that encompasses 77 square miles in our Cote Blanche Is-
land area, which was completed in 2006 and analysis of
this data will continue into 2007. We now have seismic data
covering 4,000 square miles in South Louisiana that has
been merged into two data sets, inclusive of data covering
five newly acquired fields that will form the base dataset
for our regional exploration and developrment program. This
data will be analyzed over the next several years feeding
our acquisition and organic growth led strategies. In New
Zealand, we also acquired seismic on our offshore Kaheru
exploration permit in 2006.

We use various recovery techniques, including gas lift,
water flooding, and acid treatments to enhance crude oil
and natural gas production. We also fracture reservoir rock




through the injection of high-pressure fluid, install gravel
packs, and insert coiled-tubing velocity strings to enhance
and maintain production. We believe that the application
of fracturing and ceiled-tubing technology has resulted in
significant increases in production and decreases in com-
pletion and operating costs, particularly in our AWP Olmos
area.

We also employ measurement-while-drilling technigues
extensively in our South Louisiana region, which allows us
to guide the drill bit during the drilling process. This technol-
ogy allows ihe well bore path to be steered paralle! to the
salt face and to intersect multiple targeted sands in a single
well bore.

Item 2. Properties

Operating Areas

The following table sets forth information regarding our
2006 year-end proved reserves of 816.8 Befe and produc-
tion of 70.2 Befe by field:

% of Year-End

2006 Proved % of 2006

Area Reserves Production
NewZealand................... 13% 19%
South Leouisiana. . ......... ...... 53% 61%
SouthTexas.................... 18% 12%
ToledoBend ................... 14% 6%
%ofTotal ................... 08% 98%

Domestic Regional Focus Areas

Our domestic regions consist of three main regions lo-
cated in South Louisiana, South Texas and Toledo Bend,
which straddles the Texas and Louisiana border. South
Texas is the oldest of our core regions, with our operations

being established in the AWP Olmos area in 1989. In mid-

1998, we acquired the Masters Creek and Brookeland ar-
eas in the Toledo Bend region, with Seuth Bearhead Creek
being our most recent acquisition in this region during late
2005. In South Louisiana, we established our operations
when we acquired majority interests in producing proper-
ties in the Lake Washington field in early 2001, adding Bay
de Chene and Cote Blanche Island in December 2004, and
adding five fields in 2006; Bayou Sale, Bayou Penchant,
High Island, Horseshoe Bayou, and Jeanerette.

South Louisiana

Lake Washington Area. As of December 31, 2006, we
owned drilling and production rights in 21,690 net acres in
the Lake Washington area located in Plaguemines Parish in
South Louisiana. Approximately 93% of our proved reserves
of 40.3 million BOE in this area at December 31, 2006, were
oil and NGLs. To date, we have primarily produced from
multiple Miocene sands ranging in depth from greater than
2,000 feet to 13,000 feet. The field is located on a salt dome
and has produced over 300 million BOE since its discovery
in the 1930s. The area around the dome is heavily faulted,
thereby creating a large number of potential traps. Qil and
gas from approximately 146 producing wells is gathered to
three platforms located in water depths from two to 12 feet,
with drilling and workover operations performed with rigs
on barges.

In 2006, we drilled 21 development wells, of which
18 wells were completed. At year-end 2006, we had 109
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proved undeveloped locations in this field. OQur planned
2007 capital expenditures in this area will focus on drilling
from 24 to 26 wells, along with the construction of a facility
on the west side of the field to further improve the deliver-
ability and efficiency in this area.

Bay de Chene and Cote Blanche Island Areas. Bay de
Chene is located in Jefferson Parish and Lafourche Parish,
while Cote Blanche Island is located in St. Mary Parish, both
of which are in South Louisiana in close proximity to Lake
Washington. These fields hold predominantly undeveloped
reserves. As of December 31, 2006, we owned drilling
and production rights in 16,138 net acres in the Bay de
Chene field and 7,030 net acres in the Cote Blanche Island
field, along with options covering another 16,650 acres in
the Cote Blanche Island field. At year-end 2006, we had
five proved undeveloped locations in the Bay de Chene
field and 26 in the Cote Blanche Island field. We drilled
six development wells in Bay de Chene in 2006, of which
three were completed, and we drilled three successful
development wells in Cote Blanche Island. During 2007, we
plan to drill six to eight wells in Bay de Chene and up to two
wells in Cote Blanche Island, along with processing the 3-D
seismic data that was shot in Cote Blanche Island in 2006.

Newly Acquired South Louisiana Areas. In Qctober 20086,
we acquired interests in five fields located in five primarily
onshore South Louisiana fields: Bayou Sale, Horseshoe
Bayou and Jeanerette fields (all located in St. Mary Parish),
High Island Field in Cameron Parish and Bayou Penchant
Field in Terrebonne Parish. Bayou Sale and Horseshoe Bay-
ou fields are adjacent to each other and located 13 miles
southeast of our Cote Blanche Island field. Production in
thesefields is from formations at depths ranging from 10,000
to 14,000 feet. The Bayou Penchant field was discovered in
the 1930s and produces from a number of Middle Miocene
sands at depths of 7,000 to 10,000 feet. Bayou Penchant is
located approximately 44 miles southeast of Cote Blanche
Island and is a non-operated field with Swift holding a 50%
working interest. The High Island field is located 65 miles
west of Cote Blanche Island and was discovered in 1983.
The Jeanerette field is positioned on the flank of a large salt
dome and approximately 12 miles north of Cote Blanche
Island. Jeanerette Field produces from the Planulina sands
in the 10,000 feet to 15,000 feet depth range. We plan to
initiate an exploration and development program in 2007 to
drill proved undeveloped and probable locations, recom-
plete several wells, enhance facilities and improve per unit
operating costs in these five fields.

South Texas

AWP Olmos Area. As of December 31, 2008, we owned
drilling and production rights in 28,278 net acres in the AWP
Olmos Area in South Texas. We have extensive experience
with low-permeability, tight-sand formations typical of this
area, having acquired our first acreage there in 1988. These
reserves are approximately 70% natural gas. At year-end
2006, we owned interests in and operated 540 wells in this
area producing oil and natural gas from the Olmos sand
formation at depths of approximately 8,000 to 11,500 feet.
We own nearly 100% of the working interests in all these
operated wells.

In 2006, we completed 14 development wells in this
area, performed 26 fracture enhancements, but were un-
successful on five very shallow exploration wells which
cost $0.5 million in the aggregate. At year-end 2006, we
had 110 proved undeveloped locations. Our planned 2007
capital expenditures will focus on drilling 10 to 12 wells in
this area.




Toledo 3end

Brookeiand Area. As of December 31, 2008, we owned
driling and roduction rights in 79,593 net acres and 3,500
fee mineral acres in the Brookeland area. This area is lo-
cated in Ea:it Texas near the border of Louisiana in Jasper
and Newtor counties. We primarily drill horizontal wells and
produce fran the Austin Chalk formation in this area. The
reserves are approximately 57% oil and natural gas liquids.
During 200¢ , we driled one development well, which was
successful. At year-end 2006, we had ten proved undevel-
oped locations. Our planned 2007 capitat expenditures in
the Brookel ind area include drilling one to two develop-
ment wells.

Masters Creek Area. As of December 31, 2006, we
owned drillir g and production rights in 41,988 net acres and
91,594 fee nineral acres in the Masters Creek area. This
area is loca ed in Centra! Louisiana near the Texas-Louisi-
ana border n the two parishes of Vernon and Rapides. It
contains hoizontal wells producing both oil and gas from
the Austin C1alk formation. The reserves are approximately
63% oil and NGLs. At year-end 2006, we had nine proved
undevelope 1locations. We do not plan on drilling any wells
in this area i1 2007.

South llearhead Creek Area. In November and De-
cember 2005, and then in December 2006, we acquired
interests in the South Bearnhead Creek field, which is lo-
cated in the Toledo Bend region approximately 50 miles
south of our Masters Creek field and 30 miles north of Lake
Charles, Louisiana. Qil and gas are produced in this area
predominan:ly from the upper and lower Wilcox sands at
depths ranging from approximately 10,600 to 14,100 feet.
The field als » has production in the Cockfield sands at ap-
proximately 3,000 to 8,500 feet. South Bearhead Creek field
was discove red in 1958 by a major gil company. It is a large
east-west trending anticlinal closure and has had cumula-
tive product on of over 4 million BOE.

In 2006 we drilled three development wells in the area,
all of which 'vere successful. As of December 31, 2006, we
owned drillir g and production rights in 6,258 net acres in
the South Bi:arhead Creek area. At year-end 2006, we had
19 proved tindeveloped locations in this field. Qur 2007
plans for this area include two to four development wells
and several ecompletions,

Disposii'ons. In April 2006, we sold our minority interest
in the natur: | gas processing plant and related infrastruc-
ture that ser res the Brookeland and the Masters Creek ar-
eas within o Ir Toledo Bend region. In December 2006, we
sold our inte ‘est in wells in the Garcia Ranch area within the
South Texas region.

New Zealand Regional Focus Areas

Our Nevv Zealand region contains iwo anchor assets,
the Rimu/Ka uri area and the TAWN area. Qur activity in New
Zealand be¢an in 1895. As of December 31, 2006, our ex-
ploration an' 1 production permits, all of which we operate,
total 314,360 acres (182,381 net acres). Our 2007 planned
activity in New Zealand includes conducting a major 3-D
seismic surv 2y and possibly drilling two development wells.
Our infrastr cture in New Zealand includes two hydrocar-
bon-procesting plants with significant excess capacity. We
also own the pipelines connecting the fields and facilities to
expert terminials and interior markets

RimufKe uri Area. Since 2002, we have held a 100%
working intelgst in petroleum mining permit 38151 covering
approximate y 4,552 acres in the Rimu area for a primary
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term of 30 years. We were awarded a 30-year primary term
mining permit (PMP 38155) covering approximately 8,708
acres in the Kauri area in April 2005. During 2006, we com-
pleted two out of three development wells in the Kauri area
and were unsuccessful with one explaratory well. One of
the development wells successiully targeted the Kauri and
Tariki sands, and the other was completed in the Manutahi
sand. QOur natural gas production from this area is sold 1o
Genesis Power Ltd. under a long-term contract for use at its
Huntly Power Station, New Zealand's largest thermal power
station.

TAWN Area. Our interest in TAWN consists of a 100%
working interest in four petroleum mining licenses, 38138
through 38141, covering preducing oil and gas fields and
extensive associated hydrocarbon-processing facilities
and pipelines. The properties are collectively identified as
the TAWN properties, an acronym derived from the first let-
ters of the field names - the Tariki field, the Ahuroa field, the
Waihapa field, and the Ngaere field. The four fields include
18 wells where the purchaser of gas is Contact Energy. In
2006, we completed the Waihapa H-1 development well in
the Tikorangi sand in this area and were unsuccessful with
two exploratory wells, the Trapper and Goss. The TAWN as-
sets are located approximately 17 miles north of the Rimu/
Kauri area.

Diversity Areas. A 152 square kilometer (59 square
miles) marine 3-D seismic survey was recorded in produc-
tion exploration permit 38495 over the Kaheru prospect,
which is situated on the southern, offshore extension of the
productive Rimu-Kauri structural trend, as a precursor to
the possible drilling of an exploratory well on this prospect
in 2008. We own 50% of this prospect.

In December 2004, we entered into a farm-in agree-
ment with Ballance Agri-Nutrients Limited of New Zealand
for their exploration permit 38742. The approximately 16,800
gross acre permit is located onshore in the north-central Ta-
ranaki Basin. Under the terms of the contract, we became
the operator of the permit, and now have an 80% working
interest. The Kowhai A-1 exploratory well was drilled in this
area in the second half of 2006 but was unsuccessful.

Summary of New Zealand Government Licenses
and Permits

Our acreage in New Zealand is licensed from the New
Zealand government under production exploration permits
(PEP), production mining licenses {PML), and production
mining permits (PMP). These licenses and permits as of
December 31, 2006 are summarized in the following table:

Date of

tnitial Interest ~ Swift's

Permit Acquired Interest
PEP 38495 20056 50%
PEP 38742 2004 80%
PML 38138 2002 100%
PML 38139 2002 100%
PML 38140 2002 100%
PML 38141 2002 100%
PMP 38151 2002 100%
PMP 38155 2005 100%

Detaits of these licenses can be found on the
New Zealand government's Crown Minerals website at
http://crownminerals.med.govt.nz/index.asp.




Oil and Natural Gas Reserves

The following tables present information regarding
proved reserves of ol and natural gas attributable to our
interests in producing properties as of December 31, 2006,
2005, and 2004. The information set forth in the tables re-
garding reserves is based on proved reserves reports pre-
pared by us and audited by H. J. Gruy and Associates, Inc.,
Houston, Texas, independent petroleum engineers. Gruy
has audited 100% of our proved reserves. Gruy's audit was
conducted according to standards approved by the Board
of Directors of the Society of Petroleun Engineers, Inc. and
included examination, on a test basis, of the evidence sup-
porting our reserves. Gruy's audit was based upon review
of all available production histories and other geological,
eccnomic, and engineering data, all of which were provid-
ed by us.

Estimates of future net revenues from our proved re-
serves and their PV-10 Value are made using oil and gas
sales prices in effect as of the dates of such estimates ad-
justed for the effects of hedging and are held constant, for
that year's reserves calculation, throughout the life of the
properties, except where such guidelines permit alternate
treatment, including, in the case of gas contracts, the use
of fixed and determinable contractual price escalations. We
have interests in certain tracts that are estimated to have
additional hydrocarbon reserves that cannot be classified
as proved and are not reflected in the following tables. Our
hedges at year-end 2006 consisted of natural gas price
floors with strike prices higher than the period-end price but
didd not materially affect prices used in these calculations.
The weighted averages of such year-end 2006 prices do-
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mestically were $5.84 per Mcf of natural gas, $60.07 per
barrel of cil, and $31.54 per barrel of NGL, compared to
$10.36, $60.00, and $33.28 at year-end 2005 and $5.87,
$42.21, and $26.49 at year-end 2004, respectively. The
weighted averages of such year-end 2006 prices for New
Zealand were $3.59 per Mcf of natural gas, $63.51 per bar-
rel of oil, and $26.84 per barrel of NGL, compared to $3.79,
$60.98, and $19.20 in 2005 and $3.07, $33.60, and $20.48
in 2004, respectively. The weighted averages of such year-
end 2006 prices for all our raserves, both domestically and
in New Zealand, were $5.46 per Mcf of natural gas, $60.41
per barrel of oil, and $30.93 per barre! of NGL, compared to
$8.94, $60.12, and $31.40 in 2005 and $5.16, $41.07, and
$25.48 in 2004, respectively.

The following tables set forth estimates of future net
revenues presented on the basis of unescalated prices and
costs in accordance with criteria prescribed by the Securi-
ties and Exchange Cormmmission and their PV-10 Value as
of December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004. Operating costs,
development costs, asset retirement obligation costs, and
certain production-related taxes were deducted in arriv-
ing at the estimated future net revenues. No provision was
made for income taxes. The estimates of future net reve-
nues and their present value differ in this respect from the
standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows
set forth in supplemental information to our consolidated
financial statements, which is calculated after provision for
future income taxes. We combine NGLs with oil for reserves
reporting purposes. PV-10 is a non-GAAP measure; see
the reconciliation of this non-GAAP measure to the closest
GAAP measure, the standardized measure, in the section
below this table.




As of December 31, 2006

Total Domestic New Zealand
Estimated F roved Cil and Natural Gas Reserves
Natural gas reserves (MMcf):
Proved developed . . o 151,276 133,815 17,462
Proved urdeveloped ... .. ... 172,855 135,846 37,009
Ot . e e e 324,131 269,661 54,471
Qil reserves [MBbi):
Proved disveloped . ... ... 34,956 33,346 1,611
Proved undeveloped .. ... .. 47,163 40,119 7,044
TOtal. . e e 82,119 73,465 8,655
Total Estimated Reserves (Befe) .. ............ ... .. ... . ... 817 710 107
Estimated Jiscounted Present Value of Proved Reserves (in millions)
Proved daveloped . ... . $ 1,382 $ 1,307 $ 75
Proved uhdeveloped . ... e 1,326 1137 189
PV 0 AU . . e $ 2,708 $ 2,444 $ 264

As of December 31, 2005

Total Domestic New Zealand
Estimated 3roved Oil and Natural Gas Reserves
Natural gas reserves (MMcf):
Provedcaveloped . ... ... .. 152,001 125,368 26,633
Proved Ladeveloped ... ... . e 135,472 99,907 35,565
Total . . 287,473 225,275 62,198
Qil reserves (MBDbI):
Proved cevelaped .. .. ... . 37,990 35,298 2,691
Proved Lndeveloped . ... ... .. 41,063 34,485 6.579
Total. 79,053 69,783 9,270
Total Estimated Reserves (Befe) ... ............... .. .. .. ... 762 644 118
Estimated Discounted Present Value of Proved Reserves (in millions)
Proved ceveloped ... ... . . $ 1.721 3 1,612 $ 109
Provedendeveloped . ..... ... oo 1,450 1,248 202
PV-10 VaIUE . 3 317 3 2860 3 3N

As of December 31, 2004

Total Domestic New Zealand
Estimated Proved Oil and Natural Gas Reserves
Natural ga. reserves {MMcf):
Proved developed .. .. ... 193,311 140,549 52,762
Proved indeveloped . ... .. . 124,935 97,343 27,593
TOtal . L . 318,246 237,892 80,355
Oil reserve s (MBDI):
Proved Jeveloped . ... ... .. e e 42,038 36,629 5,409
Proved indeveloped .. ... ... . 38,229 32,510 5719
TOtal . . e e 80,267 69,139 11,128
Total Estiinated Reserves (Befe) .. ............ ... . ... ... .. .. ... 800 653 147
Estimatec Discounted Present Value of Proved Reserves (in millions)
Proved developed ... ... . . $ 1,182 3 1,038 $ 144
Proved andeveloped ........ ... . .. 839 760 79
PVl VAU . e e $ 2,021 3 1,797 $ 224




Proved reserves are estimates of hydrocarbons to be recovered in the future, Reservoir engineering is a subjective pro-
cess of estimating the sizes of underground accumulations of il and gas that cannot be measured in an exact way. The ac-
curacy of any reserves estimate is a function of the quality of available data and of engineering and geological interpretation
and judgment. Reserves reparts of other engineers might differ fram the reports contained herein. Results of drilling, testing,
and production subsequent to the date of the estimate may justify revision of such estimaies. Future prices received for the
sale of oil and gas may be difierent from those used in preparing these reports. The amounts and timing of future operating
and development costs may also differ from those used. Accordingly, reserves estimates are often different from the quanti-
ties of oil and gas ihat are ultimately recovered. There can be no assurance that these estimates are accurate predictions of
the present value of future net cash flows from cil and gas reserves.

No other reports on our reserves have been required to be filed, nor have any been filed with any federal agency.

The closest GAAP measure to PV-10, a non-GAAP measure, is the standardized measure of discounted future net cash
flows. We believe PV-10 is a helpful measure in evaluating the value of our il and gas reserves and many securities analysts
and investors use PV-10. We use PV-10 in our ceiling test computations, and we also compare PV-10 against our debt bal-
ances. The following table is a reconciliation between PV-10 and the standardized measure of discounted future net cash
flows:

As of December 31, 2006

. Total Domestic New Zealand

{In millions)

PV-10Value .. .. ... ... . . $ 2708 3 2,444 $ 264
Future income taxes (discounted at 10%) . . ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... (800) (778} (22)
Asset retirement obligations (discounted at 10%) . .. ............ ... ... (39) {34} (5)

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows
Relatingto Oiland Gas Reserves. . ............................., $ 1,869 3 1,632 3 237

As of December 31, 2005

. Total Domestic New Zealand

(In millions)

PV-10Value .. ... . . . $ 3,171 % 2,860 $ 311
Future income iaxes (discounted at 10%) .. . ... ... ... ... oL, (984) (842) (42)
Asset retirement obligations (discounted at 10%) ... ... ... ... .. ... 27 (23) (4)

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows
Relatingto Oiland Gas Reserves. .. ............................. % 2,159 3 1,895 % 265

As of December 31, 2004

- Total Domestic New Zealand

{In millions)

PV-10OValue .. ... .. . 3 2,021 5 1,797 3 224
Future income taxes (discounted at 10%} . . ... ... ... i (533) (521) (12)
Asset retirement obligations (discounted at 10%) . ... ........ ... ... .. .. {23) (19 4)

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows
RelatingtoOiland GasReserves. . . ............................. 3 1,465 $ 1,257 3 208
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Proved Und2veloped Reserves

The following table seis forth the aging and PV-10
value of our proved undeveloped reserves as of December
31, 2006:

PV-10 % of PUD

Volume % of PUD Value PV-10

Year Added (Bcfe) Volumes (in millions)  Value
2006 1119 25% $ 3159 24%
2005 110.6 24% 406.5 31%
2004 58.4 13% 189.9 14%
2003 51.4 11% 171.4 13%
2002 40.3 9% 916 7%
Pricr to 2002 83.2 18% 151.2 11%
Total 455.8 100% $1,326.5 100%

Sensitivity «f Reserves to Pricing

As of De cember 31, 2006, a 5% increase in crude oil
and NGL pric ing would increase our total estimated proved
reserves of £ 16.8 Befe by approximately 0.6 Befe, and in-
crease the to:al PV-10 Value of $2.7 billion by approximately
$139 million. Similarly, a 5% decrease in crude oil and NGL
pricing woulc decrease our total estimated proved reserves
by approxim:tely 0.6 Befe and decrease the total PV-10 Val-
ue by approrimately $138 million.

As of De zember 31, 2006 a 5% increase in natural gas
pricing (excl. sive of fixed contract volumes} would increase
our total estinated proved reserves by approximately 0.7
Bcfe and inc -ease the total PV-10 Value by approximately
$42 million. Similarly, a 5% decrease in natural gas pricing
{(exclusive of fixed contract volumes) would decrease our
total estimate:d proved reserves by approximately 0.6 Befe
and decreas: the total PV-10 Value by approximately $42
million.

Drilling Acti rities

Qil and Gas Wells

The following table sets forth the gross and net wells in
which we owned an interest at the following dates:

QilWells  GasWells Total Wells'

Decemizer 31, 2006:

Gross 423 662 1,085

Net 353.4 562.4 915.8
December 31, 2005:

Gross 402 565 967

Net 324.8 497.5 822.3
December 31, 2004:

Gross 358 574 932

Net 308.8 5259 834.7

'Excludes 51 service wells in 2006, 49 service wells in 2005, and 40
service wells in 2004,

Oil and Gas Acreage

The following table sets forth the developed and un-
developed leasehold acreage held by us at December 31,
2008

Developed' Undeveloped'

Gross Net Gross Net
Alabarma 9,045 2,588 124 80
Alaska — — 45,301 15,994
Louisiana 126,472 106,133 48,376 43,464
Texas 128,997 80,165 18,271 13,239
Wyoming 840 151 35,771 33,975
All other states 320 266 400 258
Offshore Louisiana 4,609 277 5,000 258
Total Domestic 271,083 199,580 153,243 107,268
New Zealand 8,960 9912 304,400 172,469
Total 261,043 209,492 457,643 279,737

'Fee mineral acres acquired in the Brookeland and Masters Creek ar-
eas acquisition are not included in the above leasehold acreage table.
We have 26,345 developed fee mineral acres and 68,689 undeveloped
fee mineral acres for a total of 85,034 iee mineral acres.

The follc #ing table sets forth the results of our drilling activities during the three years ended December 31, 2006:

Gross Wells Net Welis
Year Type of Well Total Praducing Dry Total Producing Dry
2006 E xploratory-Domestic 6 — 6 55 — 55
Dievelopment-Domestic 49 42 7 47.8 40.6 7.0
E xploratery-New Zealand 4 — 4 4.0 — 40
Dievelopment-New Zealand 4 3 1 4.0 3.0 1.0
2005 E xploratory-Domestic 9 5 4 5.0 5.0 4.0
[ievelopment-Damestic 45 37 8 44.3 36.3 8.0
E xploratory-New Zealand 5 1 4 3.7 1.0 27
Drevelopment-New Zealand 5 2 3 5.0 2.0 3.0
2004 E xploratory-Domestic 10 4 6 75 2.3 52
[evelopment-Domestic 44 37 7 1.7 35.0 6.7
E xploratory-New Zealand 1 — 1 1.0 — 1.0
Development-New Zealand 11 10 1 11.0 10.0 1.0
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Operations

We generally seek to be the operator of the weils in
which we have a significant economic interest. As opera-
tor, we design and manage the cevelopment of a well and
supervise operation and maintenance activities on a day-
to-day basis. We do not own drilling rigs or other oii field
services equipment used far drilling or maintaining wells
on properties we operate. Independent contractors su-
pervised by us provide this equipment and personnel. We
employ drilling, production, and reservoir engineers, geolo-
gists, and other specialists who work to improve production
rates, increase reserves, and lower the cost of aperating
our oil and gas properties.

il and gas properties are customarily operated un-
der the terms of a joint operating agreement. These agree-
ments usually provide for reimbursement of the operator's
direct expenses and for payment of monthly per-well super-
vision fees. Supervision fees vary widely depending on the
gecgraphic location and depth of the well and whether the
well produces ¢il or natural gas. The fees for these activities
in 2006 totaled $8.8 million and ranged from $529 to $2,345
per well per month.

Marketing of Production

Domestically, we typically sell our oil and natural gas
production at market prices near the wellhead or at a cen-
tral point after gathering and/or processing. We usuaily sell
our natural gas in the spot market on a monthly basis, while
we sell our il at prevaiting market prices. We do not refine
any oil we produce. In 2005 and 2006, several companies
accounted for 10% or more of our total revenues. Shell Gil
Company and its affiliates, both domestically and in New
Zealand, accounted for approximately 30% and 42% of our
total oil and gas sales in 2006 and 2005, respectively. In
2006, Chevron and its domestic affiliates accounted for 32%
of our total ¢il and gas sales. However, due tc the demand
for oil and gas and availability of other purchasers, we do
not believe that the loss of any single oil or gas purchaser
or contract would materially affect our revenues.

QOur oil production from the Lake Washington area
is delivered into ExxonMobil's crude oil pipeline system
or transported on barges for sales to various purchasers
at prevailing market prices or at fixed prices tied to the
then current NYMEX crude oil contract for the applicable
month{s). Our natural gas production from this area is ei-
ther consumed on the lease or is delivered into El Paso’s
Tennessee Gas Pipeline system and then sold in the spot
market at prevailing prices.

In 1998, we entered into gas processing and gas trans-
portation agreements for our natural gas production in the
AWP Olmos area with PG&E Energy Trading Corporation,
which was assumed in December 2000 by Ef Paso Hydro-
carbon, LP and El Paso Industrial, LP and then assumed by
Enterprise Hydrocarbons L.P in September 2004, for up to
75,000 Mcf per day, which provided for a ten-year term with
automatic one-year extensions unless terminated earlier.
We believe that these arrangements adequately provide for
our gas transportation and processing needs in the AWP
Olmos area for the foreseeable future.

In the Toledo Bend area, our il production from the
Brookeland, Masters Creek and South Bearhead Creek ar-
eas is sold to various purchasers at prevailing market pric-
es. Our natural gas production from the Brookeland and
Masters Creek areas is processed under long term gas
processing contracts with Eagle Rock Operating, LLC. The
processed liquids and residue gas production are sold in
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the spot market at prevailing prices. South Bearhead Creek
gas production is sold into the interstate market on Trunkline
Gas Company's pipeline at prevailing market prices.

Our oil production from the Bay de Chene and Cote
Blanche Island fields is transported on barges for sales to
various purchasers at prevailing market prices. Gas pro-
duction from both fields is sold into intrastate pipelines with
prices tied to monthly and daily gas price indices.

In the newly acquired fields of Bayou Sale, Horseshoe
Bayou, High Island and Jeanerette in south Louisiana, we
market our own production and sell the ¢il producticn to
various purchasers at prevailing market prices. Bayou Sale
and Horseshoe Bayou oil production is delivered into Plains
All-American pipeline. Oit production from High Island and
Jeanerette fields is transported to market by truck. Gas pro-
duction for each of these fields is sold into one or more
interstate pipelines at prevailing market prices.

Through 20086, our oil production in New Zealand was
sotd to BP with prices tied to the Asia Petroleum Price Index
{APPI) Tapis posting.

Qur natural gas production from our TAWN fields is sold
under a long-term fixed price contract with Contact Energy.
QOur natural gas production from the Rimu field is sold to
Genesis Power Ltd. under a tong-term fixed price contract
that was modified in 2006 and covers approximately 7.2
Bcfe per year for a three-year period. During 2006, addi-
tional proguction volumes from our fields, over the contract
maximum, were sold to Contact Energy or Genesis Power
Lid. at prevailing market rates.

Production of NGLs in New Zealand is sold to Rockgas
Ltd. under long-term contracts tied to New Zealand’s do-
mestic natural gas liquids market.

The following table summarizes sales volumes, sales
prices, and production cost information for our net oil and
natural gas production for the three-ysar period ended De-
cember 31, 2006:

Year Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

Net Sales Volume:

QilMBbIs)' ... ... ... 7,190 5,159 4,722
Natural Gas Liquids (MBbls)y* .. 713 838 1,040
Natural Gas (MMcf)* ... ... ... 22788 23609 23,742

Total (MMcfe) ... ......... 70,205 59590 58,319

Average Sales Price;

Oil (perBbY. ... ..o $64.47 $53.63 $40.24
Natural Gas Liquids (per Bbl)?. .$32.15 $28.04 $22.52
Natural Gas (per Mcf)®. ... .. .. $ 505 $523 % 412

Average Production Cost
(perMafe). ... $ 182 $ 150 $ 123

0il production for 2006, 2005, and 2004 includes New Zealand pro-
duction of 468,813 barrels at an average price per barre! of $67.06,
449,994 barrels at an average price per barrel of $55.57, and 452,753
barrels at an average price per barrel of $42.15, respectively.

2Natura} gas liquids production for 2006, 2005 and 2004 includes New
Zealand production of 252,666 barrels at an average price of $20.22
per barrel, 329,377 barrels with an average price of $18.84 per barrel,
and 350,303 barrels with an average price of $17.96 per barrel.

3Natural gas production for 2008, 2005 and 2004 includes New Zea-
land production of 9,184,359 Mcf with an average price of $2.99 per
Mcf, 11,869,757 Mcf with an average price of $3.09 per Mcf, and
11,441,854 Mcf with an average price of $2.38 per Mcf.




Risk Manag::ment

Our operations are subject to all of the risks normally
incident to th: exploration for and the production of il and
gas, including blowouts, cratering, pipe failure, casing col-
lapse, fires, &1d adverse weather conditions, each of which
could result iv severe damage to or destruction of oil and
gas wells, prduction facilities or other property, or individ-
ual injuries. “"he oil and gas exploration business is also
subject to environmental hazards, such as oil spills, gas
leaks, and ru ptures and discharges of toxic substances or
gases that could expose us to substantial liability due to
poliution anri other environmental damage. We maintain
comprehens ve insurance coverage, including general li-
ability insuriince, officer and director liability insurance,
and propert+ damage insurance. Prior to and at the time
of Hurricane s Katrina and Rita, we maintained business in-
terruption insurance as well. Since such time, the cost of
such bhusine ss interruption insurance coverage increased
to a level that we believe makes it uneconomical to main-
tain at this time. We believe that our insurance is adequate
and customary for companies of a similar size engaged in
comparable operations, but if a significant accident or other
event occur s that is uninsured or not fully covered by insur-
ance, it cou d adversely affect us.

Commodit 7 Risk

The oil and gas industry is affected by the volatility of
commodity prices. Realized commodity prices received
for such praduction are primarily driven by the prevailing
worldwide price for crude oil and spot prices applicable to
natural gas. We have a price-risk management palicy to
use derivat ve instruments to protect against declines in il
and gas pr ces, mainly through the purchase of price floors
and collars. At December 31, 20086, we had price floors in

place through the March 2007 contract month for natural
gas; these cover a portion of our domestic natural gas pro-
duction for February 2007 to March 2007. The natural gas
price floors cover notional volumes of 800,000 MMBtu, with
a weighted average floor price of $7.00 per MMBtu. Our
natural gas price floors in place at December 31, 2006 are
expected to cover approximately 25% to 30% of our do-
mestic natural gas production from February 2007 to March
2007.

Employees

At Dacember 31, 2006, we employed 345 persons. Of
these employees, 73 were in New Zealand, including two
expatriate employees. Eight of our New Zealand employ-
ees are members of a union. None of our other employees
are represented by a union. Relations with employees are
considered to be good.

Available Information

Qur annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports
on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, amendments
to those reports, changes in and stock ownership of our
directors and executive officers, together with other docu-
ments filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
under the Securities Exchange Act can be accessed free
of charge on our web site at www.swiftenergy.com as soon
as reasonably practicable after we electronically file these
reports with the SEC. All exhibits and supplemental sched-
ules to these reports are available free of charge through
the SEC web site at www.sec.gov. In addition, we have ad-
opted a Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers and
Principal Executive Officer. We have posted this Code of
Ethics on our website, where we also intend to post any
waivers from or amendments to this Code of Ethics.

Glossary of Abbreviations and Terms
The follow ng abbreviations and terms have the indicated meanings when used in this report

Bbl — Ba rel or barrels of oil.
Bef — Bill on cubic feet of natural gas.

Befe — B llion cubic feet of natural gas equivalent (see Mcfe).

BOE — Barrels of oil equivalent.

Developrient Well — A well drilled within the presently proved productive area of an oil or natural gas reservoir, as indicated
by re: sonable interpretation of available data, with the objective of completing in that reservoir.

Discover s Cost — With respect to proved reserves, a three-year average (unless otherwise indicated) calculated by dividing
total i ycurred exploration and development costs (exclusive of future development costs) by net reserves added during
the piiriod through extensions, discoveries, and other additions.

Dry Well — An exploratery or development well that is not a praducing well.
EBITDA - — Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, depletion and amortization.

EBITDA). — Earnings before interast, taxes, depreciation, depletion and amortization, and exploration expenses. Since Swift
uses full-cost accounting for oil and property expenditures, as noted in footnote one of the accompanying consolidated
finan sial statements, exploration expenses are not applicable to Swift.

Exploratory Well — A well drilled either in search of a new, as yet undiscovered oil or natural gas reservoir or to greatly
exter d the known limits of a previously discovered reservoir.

FASB — The Financial Accounting Standards Board.

Gross A xre — An acre in which a working interest is owned. The number of gross acres is the total number of acres in which
awcrking interest is owned.

Gross V/ell — A well in which a working interest is owned. The number of gross wells is the total number of wells in which
a werking interest is owned.

MBbl — Thousand barrels of oil,
Mecf — 7 housand cubic feet of natural gas.

Mcfe — Thousand cubic feet of natural gas equivalent, which is determined using the ratic of one barrel of oil, condensaie,
or nitural gas liquids to 6 Mcf of natural gas.
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MMBbI — Million barreis of oil.

MMBtu — Million British thermal units, which is a heating equivalent measure for natural gas and is an alternate measure of
natural gas reserves, as opposed to Mcf, which is strictly a measure of natural gas volumes. Typically, prices quoted for
natural gas are designated as price per MMBtu, the same basis on which naturai gas is contracted for sale.

MMcf — Million cubic feet of natural gas.

MMcfe — Million cubic feet of natural gas equivalent (see Mcfe).

Net Acre — A net acre is deemed to exist when the sum of fractional working interests owned in gross acres equals one.
The number of net acres is the sum of fractional working interests owned in gross acres expressed as whole numbers
and fractions thereof.

Net Well — A net well is deemed to exist when the sum of fractional working interests owned in gross wells equals one, The
number of net wells is the sum of fractional working interests owned in gross wells expressed as whole numbers and
fractions therecf.

NGL— Natural gas liquid.

Producing Well — An exploratory ar devefopment well found to be capable of producing either oil or natural gas in sufficient
quantities 1o justify completion as an oil or natural gas well.

Proved Developed Oil and Gas Reserves* — Reserves that can be expected to be recovered through existing wells with
existing equipment and operating methods.

Proved Oil and Gas Reserves* — The estimated quantities of crude ail, natural gas, and natural gas liquids that geological
and engineering data demonstrate with reasonable certainty to be recoverable in future years from known reservoirs
under existing economic and operating conditions, that is, prices and costs as of the date the estimate is made.

Proved Undeveloped Oil and Gas Reserves* — Reserves that are expacted to be recovered from new wells on undrilled
acreage or from existing wells where a relatively major expenditure is required for recompletion.

Proved Undeveloped (PUD) Locations — A location containing proved undeveloped reserves.

PV-10 Value — The estimated future net revenues to be generated from the production of proved reserves discounied to
present value using an annual discount rate of 10%. These amournts are calculated net of estimated production costs
and future development costs, using prices and costs in effect as of a certain date, without escalation and without giving
effect to non-property related expenses, such as general and administrative expenses, debt service, future income tax
expense, or depreciation, depletion, and amortization.

Reserves Replacement Cost — With respect to proved reserves, a three-year average (unless otherwise indicated)
calculated by dividing total incurred acquisition, exploration, and development costs (exclusive of future development
costs) by net reserves added during the period.

SFAS — Statement of Financial Accounting Siandards.

TAWN — New Zealand producing properties acquired by Swift in January 2002. TAWN is comprised of the Tariki, Ahuroa,
Waihapa, and Ngaere fields.

*These definitions regarding various types of proved reserves are only abbreviated versions of the Securities and Exchange
Commission’s definitions of these terms contained in Rule 4-10{a) of Regulaiion S-X. See www.sec.gov/divisions/corpfin/
forms/regsx htm#gas for the full text of the SEC’s definitions of these terms.

NOTICE

Those portions {other than ltems 10-14 incorporated by reference to Swift's proxy statement for its 2006 Annual
Meeting of Shareholders) of the Form 10-K Report for the year ended December 31, 2006, not included in this Annual
Report to Shareholders (including certain portions of Item 1-Business pertaining to “Competition,” “Regulations,” “Fed-
eral Leases,” “Facilities,” “Litigation,” ltem 1A-Risk Factors, ltem 3-Legal Proceedings, ltem 4-Submission of Matters
to a Vote of Security Holders, Item 5-Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer
Purchases of Equity Securities pertaining to “Equity Compensation Plan Information,” Item 9-Changes in and Disagree-
ments with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure, ltem 9a—Controls and Procedures, ltem 9b-Other In-
formation, and ltem 15-Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K), with no disclosures having
been made as to ltem 4, will be provided without charge to shareholders making a written request to Scott Espenshade,
Director of Corporate Development and Investor Relations, Swift Energy Company, 16825 Northchase Drive, Suite 400,
Houston, Texas 77060. Exhibits filed as part of the Form 10-K will be provided to shareholders making a written request
as set forth above at a reasonable charge sufficient to cover the Company’s cast in providing such exhibits.

NYSE Listing Standards

During 2006, our Chief Executive Officer certified to the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) that he is not aware of any
violation by the Company of the NYSE's corporate governance listing standards. The certifications pursuant to Section 302
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 for the year ended December 31, 2008, by our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer were included as exhibits to Swift Energy Company, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 2008, which was filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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16825 Northchase Drive, Suite 400
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Telephones: (281) 874-2700

(800) 777-2412
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COMPANIES

Swift Energy Operating, LLC
Houston, Texas

Swift Energy International, inc.
Houston, Texas
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Cur co nmon stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol "SFY.” The high and low quarterly closing sales
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2005

First  Second
Quarter  Quarter

Low $24.77 $26.22
Hi jh $30.64 $36.75

2006
Third Fourth First  Second Third Fourth
Quarter  Quarter Quarter Quarter  Quarter Quarter
$37.31 $39.82 $35.48 $3561 $40.06 $39.10
$48.86 $50.01 $49.50 $45.22 $48.00 $51.84

Since inception, no cash dividends have been declared on our common stock. Cash dividends are restricted under the terms of
our credit a: reements, as discussed in Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements, and we presently intend to continue a policy of
using retain 2d earnings for expansion of our business.

We hatl 252 stockholders of record as of December 31, 2006.
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